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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

AFUHREE

(For the year ended 31 December) (BEZ+=A=+—HIFE)

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY AEUBRE
RMB’000 ARBFT
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
—T-N\F ZE-HNF ZTTF T Z¥ZZ
(Restated)
(f=E75)
Revenue WA 4416563 3,306,519 5578524 6,503,428 4,914,282
Gross profit EF 620,901 28,270 914,408 1,074,976 963,655
Profit (loss) before tax BrEATE R (E518) (562,959)  (976,452) 215,023 290,104 47,421
Profit attributable to owners VN/NCTE ZEDN
of the Company FEMERF (678,801)  (995,228) 310,632 221,410 3,837
Basic earnings (loss) per share BREAZF (EE)
(RMB)* (AR¥ETT)* (0.814) (1.004) 0.132 0.088 0.002
Diluted earnings (loss) per share SR EHEEF (E518)
(RMB)* (AREETT)* (0.814) (1.004) 0.132 0.088 0.002
Non-current assets EREBEE 4825233 4682596 5264592 6005322 7,066,118
Current assets MENEE 6,571,894 7,274,664 8,458,746 8,592,662 9,905,086
Non-current liabilities FEREaE 245129 4602960 3,612931 3424563 4,767,784
Current liabilities mENBE 7,460,266 3,317,564 5521938 6,491,422 7,136,534
Net assets BEFE 3,691,732 4,036,736 4,588,469 4,681,999 5,066,886
REVENUE PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS
A OF THE COMPANY
EAT R AELRA
7,000,000 — 6503432 700,000
-
6,000,000 600,000
5'57ﬁ24 400,000
5,000,000 4,914,282 08 221010
4,416,563 200,000 - 47,421
4,000,000 ] 0 |l
3,306,519
3,000,000 - -200,000
-400,000
2,000,000
-600,000
-
1,000,000 -800,000 | -678,801
-1,000,000 = -
0 -995,228
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
(Restated) 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EERE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors, | am pleased to present the annual results
of China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2022
(the “Year” or the “reporting period”).

As of 31 December 2022, the Group realized a total revenue of RMB4.914
billion, representing a year-on-year decrease of 24.4%; the operating profit
amounted to approximately RMB436 million, representing a year-on-year
decrease of 24.8%; the total profit amounted to RMB47 million, representing
a year-on-year decrease of 83.8%.

FOCUS ON THREE PRINCIPAL BUSINESSES,
STRENGTHEN THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
RESULTS

During the year, the revenue of the clean energy business amounted to
RMB2.759 billion, representing a year-on-year decrease of 29.2%; the tariff
revenue amounted to RMB474 million, representing a year-on-year increase
of 3.9%. As of 31 December 2022, the Group has owned clean energy assets
with an aggregate installed capacity of over 700MW in Guangdong, Hunan,
Shandong, Xinjiang and other parts of the country.

The revenue of the green building business amounted to RMB1.103 billion,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 33.7%. During the year, through the
extension of the industrial chain, the Group’s technical support, construction
management capabilities and brand influence have improved.

The revenue of the new material business amounted to RMB78 million,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 40.5%. The market share of the
Group’s ITO film was near 65%, firmly securing a top position in the market.
The light-adjusting film products continued to maintain a leading position
with a market share of 40%. The Group has officially commenced the mass
production of vehicle film, laying a good foundation for the full entry into the
automotive industry.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EERE

INSIST ON TAKING THE LEAD, EMPHASIZE ON
TECHNOLOGY EMPOWERMENT

The Group insists on taking the lead, focusing on the principal businesses,
and constantly upgrading in the industry. In 2022, the company ranked
209th in the “Top 500 Global New Energy Enterprises” in 2022 and ranked
19th among EPC general contracting companies in China photovoltaic
construction industry. The ranking of the decoration industry jumped to
No. 5, awarded the 2021 The first place in the Photovoltaic Energy System
Standardization Committee of Guangdong Province. 55 new patents were
added during the year, and green building-related technologies were awarded
2022 China Energy Conservation Association Energy Conservation and
Emission Reduction Science and Technology Progress | First Prize, Second
Prize of Science and Technology Award of China Renewable Energy Society
Award; the intelligent fitting system for the number of photovoltaic strings was
selected for the 2022 Guangdong Province Famous high-tech products.

ACCELERATE ENTERPRISE TRANSFORMATION,
OPT FOR HIGH-QUALITY DEVELOPMENT

Looking forward, as the country steadily facilitates energy transformation
and reform, Shuifa Singyes Energy will resolutely and comprehensively
implement the national energy security strategy and highly participate in the
reform of energy production and consumption, in a bid to build a clean and
low-carbon modern energy system emphasizing on safety and efficiency.
On that note, the Group will establish a development philosophy centering
on economic benefits, strengthen refined management, and opt for high-
quality development, so as to continuously improve the economic benefits.
The Group will also establish a business philosophy focusing on its principal
businesses, with the aim of accelerating its transformation into a high-quality
green power operator with core competitiveness and becoming a leading
clean energy enterprise. Moreover, the Group will establish a responsibility
philosophy which prioritizes serving the society, increase investment in
ESG, and enhance the awareness of social responsibility, thereby promoting
sustainable development of the society. With the clean energy and low-carbon
construction businesses as the main driving force, the Group will continue to
expedite the construction of rural infrastructure and industrial development.

Zheng Qingtao
Chairman
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SEEREE

OVERVIEW

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) recognise the importance of
incorporating elements of good corporate governance in the management
structures and internal control procedures of the Group so as to achieve
effective accountability. This report outlines the principles and the code
provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The
Directors consider that, for the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company
has applied the principles and complied with all the applicable code
provisions set out in the Code, except with the deviation set out in this report.

In accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules, the Company
has established an audit committee in compliance with paragraph C.3
of the Code to oversee the financial reporting system and internal control
procedures of the Group so as to ensure compliance with the Listing Rules. It
has also established a nomination committee and a remuneration committee
with defined terms of reference.

The Directors are committed to upholding the corporate governance practices
of the Company to ensure formal and transparent procedures are in place to
protect and maximize the interests of the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”).

Set out below is a detailed discussion of the corporate governance practices
adopted and observed by the Company from the listing date up to the date of
this report (the “Review Period”).

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as the standard for securities transactions by Directors.
The Company has made specific enquiries of all the Directors and all the
Directors confirmed that they have complied with the required standards set
out in the Model Code and its code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions throughout the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TEERME

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of Directors (the “Board”) takes responsibility to oversee all major
matters of the Company, including the formulation and approval of overall
business strategies, internal control and risk management systems, and
supervising and monitoring the performance of the senior management who
are delegated with the authority and responsibility for day-to-day management
and operation of the Company. The Directors have the responsibility to act
objectively in the interests of the Company.

Currently, the Board comprises nine Directors, including four executive
Directors, namely, Mr. Zheng Qingtao, who is also the Chairman of the
Company, Mr. Liu Hongwei, who is also the Vice-chairman of the Company,
Mr. Chen Fushan and Mr. Wang Dongwei, two non-executive Directors,
namely, Mr. Xie Wen and Ms Li Li and three independent non- executive
Directors, namely, Mr. Yick Wing Fat, Simon, Dr. Wang Ching, and Dr. Tan
Hongwei.

The Board has a strong independent element in its composition with over half
of the board members are non-executive Directors and independent non-
executive Directors to ensure that all decisions of the Board are made in the
best interest of the Group’s long-term development.

The Board has delegated various responsibilities to the Board committees
including the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) and the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) (collectively, the “Board Committees”).
Further details of these committees are set out below on pages 14 to 18.

The composition of the Board is well balanced with each Director having
sound board level experience and expertise relevant to the business
operations and development of the Group. The Board is comprised of
members with extensive business, government, regulatory and policy
experience from a variety of backgrounds. There is diversity of nationality,
ethnicity, educational background, functional expertise and experience. A
Board Diversity Policy was adopted by the Board in 2013.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SEEREE

BOARD MEETINGS

The Company will adopt the practice of holding board meetings regularly
for at least four times a year at approximately quarterly intervals. Adhoc
meetings will also be convened if necessary to discuss the overall strategy as
well as the operation and financial performance of the Group. Notice of board
meeting will be sent to all Directors at least 14 days prior to a regular board
meeting. Reasonable notices will also be given to the Directors for ad-hoc
board meetings.

Directors may participate either in person or through electronic means of
communications.

The Company will adopt the practice to provide relevant materials to all
the Directors relating to the matters brought before the meetings. All the
Directors will be provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties,
and, upon reasonable request, the Directors will be able to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s
expenses. All Directors will have the opportunity to include matters in the
agenda for Board meetings.

Prior notice convening the Board meeting was dispatched to the Directors
setting out the matters to be discussed. At the meeting, the Directors were
provided with relevant documents to be discussed and approved. The
company secretary of the Company is responsible for keeping minutes of the
Board meetings.

Should a potential conflict of interest involving a substantial shareholder of the
Company or a Director arise, the matter will be discussed in a physical Board
meeting, as opposed to being dealt with by a written resolution. Independent
non-executive Directors with no conflict of interest will be present at meetings
dealing with such conflict issues.

An updated list of the Directors identifying the independent non-executive
directors and the roles and functions of the Directors is maintained on the
website of the Company and the website of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREBRE

REHRE  EFEHE

During the reporting period, the Board held a total of 4 Board meetings. The =
BRZEFELEESgER

TTAREEEEH -
&
=]

RERBEREHE

attendance of individual Directors at the board meetings and annual general

meeting are set out below: REHIIT
Board Meetings EFeog

Name of Directors

Annual

General Meeting Board Meeting

ESA BRRBEXE ExgEas
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Zheng Qingtao (Chairman) BESEE (EE) 01 4/4
Mr. LIU Hongwei (Vice Chairman) AR (B/FE) 0/1 4/4
Mr. Chen Fushan BRAEIL A 01 4/4
Mr. Wang Dongwei TRRESLE 0/1 4/4
Non-executive Directors FRITES
Mr. Xie Wen XA

(appointed on 17 February 2022) (RZEZ=F-_A++tBEZMT) 0/1 4/4
Ms. Li Li £

(appointed on 21 May 2021) (RZZB—FHA-+—HEZE) 01 4/4
Ms. Wang Suhui FRELL

(resigned on 17 February 2022) (R=BE-_—F-A++HET) N/A 7R N/A N E F
Mr. Zhang Jianyuan RIEREE

(resigned on 21 May 2021) (RZZE=—FRAZ+—HED) N/A i F N/A i
Independent Non-executive Directors  JBILIFHITES
Dr. WANG Ching T REL 0/1 4/4
Mr. YICK Wing Fat, Simon SKEERAE 1/1 4/4
Dr. Tan Hongwei EAtEE L 01 4/4

TFAMENFBEI2B(EA T EFXFEL
FERRBEREG EZGETREFELER
COVID-19 )[R filE am R e BB R A RN =
TFEARNATABHMBRRRAFT RS - B
FENITEE GRS ER W T LR
BFERE - WEZTRRERRA -

Code Provision E.1.2 of the Code specifies that the chairman of the Board
should attend the annual general meeting. Mr. Zheng Qingtao, the chairman
of the Board, has not attended the Company’s annual general meeting held
on 10 June 2022 due to COVID-19 restrictions. Mr. Yick Wing Fat, Simon,
the independent non-executive Director, attended and took the chair of
the aforementioned annual general meeting and answered questions from
Shareholders.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERHRE

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE, EXPERIENCE AND
ATTRIBUTES OF DIRECTORS

All Directors of the Board had served in office durng the period under review.
Every Director commits to give sufficient time and attention to the affairs
of the Company. The Directors also demonstrate their understanding and
commit to high standards of corporate governance. The executive Director
brings his perspectives to the Board through his deep understanding of the
Group’s business. The non-executive Directors and the independent non-
executive Directors contribute their own skills and experience, understanding
of local and global economies, and knowledge of capital markets to the
Group’s business. The Company is responsible for arranging and funding
suitable continuous professional development programmes for all Directors to
hone and refresh their knowledge and skills.

INDUCTION AND TRAINING

Each newly appointed Director, executive or non-executive, is required
to undertake an induction program to ensure that he has a proper
understanding of his duties and responsibilities. The induction program
includes an overview of the Group’s business operation and governance
policies, the Board meetings’ procedures, matters reserved to the Board,
an introduction of the Board committees, the Directors’ responsibilities and
duties, relevant regulatory requirements, review(s) of minutes of the Board
and Board committees in the past 12 months, and briefings with senior
officers of the Group and site visits (if necessary). Pursuant to the Code
Provision A.6.5 of the Code, all Directors should participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. This is to ensure their contribution to the Board remains informed
and relevant. During the Year, all Directors had participated in appropriate
continuous professional development activities by ways of attending training
and/or reading materials relevant to the Company’s business or to the
Directors’ duties and responsibilities.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERHRE

The company secretary of the Company maintains records of training
attended by the Directors. The training attended by each Director during the

Year is tabulated as follows:

Training Records

B laoER

AABZARMERITFEEHE
RER » BERHFER

Fol Rk o

EJ‘IZ‘\&;%%WIJZZDT :

Name Type of trainings Training matters
"z o b ] A
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(M) (Mtzx2)

Executive Directors PITES
Mr. Zheng Qingtao (Chairman) BOEELE (L) a b i, i, i, iv
Mr. LIU Hongwei (Vice chairman) RI4TH R (B E/E) ab i, i, i, v
Mr. Chen Fushan BRiEIL A ab Y
Mr. Wang Dongwei TRRERE a,b i i, i, v
Non-Executive Directors FHITESE
Mr. Xie Wen WS-

(appointed on 17 February 2022) (RZZE_—F-_A++tHEZRT) a, b i, i, fii, iv
Ms. Li Li TR L

(appointed on 21 May 2021) (RZEZ—FRAZ-+—HEZM) ab i, i, il iv
Ms. Wang Suhui FEREZLT

(resigned on 17 February 2022) (R=E_=F-A++tHET) N/A 7R i N/A N E F
Mr. Zhang Jianyuan REEREAE

(resigned on 21 May 2021) (WZBZ—FRA-+—HEE) NATER N/A i
Independent Non-Executive Directors BIAERTEE
Dr. WANG Ching T Z=EL a, b i, i, dii, iv
Mr. YICK Wing Fat, Simon SKEEFE a, b i i, il v
Dr. Tan Hongwei EEE L ab i, ii, i, iv
Note 1: MRET -
a attending seminar or training session a L E i g ekiEs
b self-development and updates relating to general economy, business b EERENBEEAE CEBER ES

development, director’s duties and responsibilities, etc. HBREMETSE -

Note 2: MiEE2
i corporate governance i TEER
i regulatory compliance ii VAR
ii finance ii B
iv management and operation iv BEREE
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

For the year ended 31 December 2022, Mr. Zheng Qingtao has been the
chairman of the Board and Mr. Wang Dongwei has been the president of the
Company. The division of the responsibilities between the chairman of the
Board and the president has been clearly set out in writing.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All independent non-executive Directors of the Company possess a wealth
of professional and industry expertise and management experience and
have provided their professional advices to the Board. They have played a
significant role in the Board by virtue of their independent judgment and
their views carry significant weight in the Board’s decision. In particular, they
bring an impartial view on issues of the Company’s strategy, performance and
control. The Board also considers that independent non-executive Directors
provide independent advice on the Company’s business strategy, results and
management so that all interests of Shareholders are taken into consideration,
and the interests of the Company and its shareholders are taken into account
in all business decisions. The Company has received the annual confirmation
signed by each independent non-executive Director to acknowledge their
respective independence. After prudent enquiry, the Board is of the view that
each of Mr. YICK Wing Fat, Simon, Dr. WANG Ching, and Dr. Tan Hongwei
maintains the independence as required by Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

All independent non-executive Directors of the Company will review, on an
annual basis, any decisions in relation to new business opportunities referred
to the Company. As at the date of this report, there is no new business
opportunity introduced to the Group.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITY
INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to indemnify
its Directors and officers in respect of legal actions against the Directors.
Throughout 2022, no claim had been made against the Directors and the
officers of the Company.
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APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL OF
DIRECTORS

The Bye-laws of the Company provide that at each annual general meeting,
one-third of the directors for the time being shall retire from office by rotation
and that every director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years.

All of the non-executive Director and independent non-executive Directors
are appointed for a specific term but they are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting in accordance with
the Articles. The term of appointment of each Independent Non- Executive
Director has been set out in the section headed “Directors’ Service Contracts”
of this report. Each independent non-executive Director is required to inform
the Company as soon as practicable if there is any change that may affect his
independence and must provide an annual confirmation of his independence
to the Company.

BOARD COMMITTEES
Audit Committee

The Company established the Audit Committee pursuant to a resolution of
the Directors passed on 19 December 2008 in compliance with Rules 3.21 to
3.23 of the Listing Rules and paragraph C.3 of the Code. The primary duties
of the Audit Committee are to oversee the financial reporting process and
internal control procedure of the Group, to review the financial information
of the Group and to consider issues relating to the external auditor. The
Audit Committee consists of the three independent non-executive Directors,
namely, Dr. Wang Ching, Mr. Yick Wing Fat, Simon and Dr. Tan Hongwei,
Mr. Yick Wing Fat, Simon is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the Group’s consolidated financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2022 and for the year ended 31 December
2022, the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and the
system of internal control.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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The Audit Committee has considered significant issues on the financial
reporting, operational and compliance controls, the effectiveness of the
risk management and internal control systems and internal audit function,
appointment of external auditors, engagement of non-audit services and
relevant scope of works and arrangements for employees to raise concerns
about possible improprieties.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Audit Committee held 2
meetings.

The Audit Committee communicate with the external auditor, internal audit
consultant and also the management regularly to ensure internal control
policies were properly implemented by the management; and the financial
statements comply with internal accounting standards in all material aspects.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the Audit
Committee’s meetings:

ERZERCERNARMBRE  EERER

EEE - RS E IR RSP ESE R MR R N AR
FZHEE - TEINEZEED - BIEIFZBIRY
AR AERA TVESE0E K B 8 B BEE T BT RH
THEBEREH °

—E+=

IREE o

=+—RLEFE  EX

s

HE
£8

1
=
3

ans
%ﬁé%@@ﬂ%ﬁ%%‘m%ﬁ%@ﬁ&ﬁ
BEETER  UEHRREEBEHHREN
BEPESIEBUR - M&Wﬁﬁ%&%ﬁékﬁ@ﬁ
HAERNEPEHER] -

TRENEZZBEKEHFERNER -

No. of Audit Committee
meetings attended/held:

Directors: e LBiITSEEeE
BE: EEARE -

YICK Wing Fat, Simon (Chairman) GKE(FE) 2/2
Dr. WANG Ching T Rt 2/2
Dr. Tan Hongwei EREE L 2/2

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to perform its
duties. Latest terms of reference of the Audit Committee can be viewed on
the website of the Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.
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Remuneration Committee

The Company established the Remuneration Committee pursuant to a
resolution of the Directors passed on 19 December 2008 in compliance
with paragraph B.1 of the Code. The primary duties of the Remuneration
Committee are to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy for remuneration of Directors and senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for developing policy on
such remuneration and for fixing the remuneration packages for all Directors.
The Remuneration Committee consists of five members, including three
independent non-executive Directors and the Chairman and Vice-chairman
of the Board, namely, Dr. Tan Hongwei, Mr. Zheng Qingtao, Mr. Yick Wing
Fat, Simon, Dr. Wang Ching and Mr. Liu Hongwei. The Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee is Dr. Tan Hongwei.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Remuneration Committee
held 1 meeting to assess individual performance of the Directors and review
the remuneration packages and overall benefit of the Directors. The following
table shows the attendance and members of the

Remuneration Committee during the year ended 31 December 2022:

FWNESE

AARESTTAFEBLGENRE  REEER
TR N\FTZATNRBBERERK L
MEEE - FHEZEENEIERERAARA
EELSREBEABNFMBCR - ARFEHIE
ZEHIRR R EE A EFHF BRI
EAREBRAENESF  MEFSEHHES
Re-#FMEESRRUNE (BR=(BIF
%W‘%%M&E%’@IJ%&EUI%)%EER il

HEELE  BEELE  BKBELE TR
Tﬁi&%‘l%ﬂﬁf‘ii FMZ B emEtEE L
EEXRE -
BHE-_ZT_—F+_A=+—HILEFE - &
ZEgHRIT //QQE% NFHEER 2 AAKRR

REMESFTNFBREBRER -

A B R E R

No. of Remuneration Committee
meetings attended/held:

Directors: HiE  BIrHEmMES T
55 BRARE :
TAN Hongwei (Chairman) FEE () 1/1
ZHENG Qingtao 5= 1/1
YICK Wing Fat, Simon K EE 1/1
WANG Ching F X 1/1
LIU Hongwei AT 4 1/1

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to perform
its duties. The current duties and responsibilities of the Remuneration
Committee are more specifically set out in its latest terms of reference, details
of which can be viewed on the website of the Company and the website of
the Stock Exchange.
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Nomination Committee

The Company established a Nomination Committee pursuant to a
resolution of the Directors passed on 19 December 2008 in compliance
with Recommended Best Practices of paragraph A.5 of the Code. The
primary duties of the Nomination committee include reviewing the structure,
size, composition and diversity of the Board on a regular basis and
making recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed changes.
The Nomination Committee consists of five members, including three
independent non-executive Directors and two executive Directors, namely
Mr. Zheng Qingtao, Mr. Liu Hongwei, Dr. Wang Ching, Mr. Yick Wing Fat,
Simon, and Dr. Tan Hongwei. The Nomination Committee is chaired by
Mr. Zheng Qingtao.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board has adopted the board diversity policy which sets out the approach
to achieve diversity on the Board. Accordingly, selection of candidates to the
Board is based on a range of measurable objectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, professional experience
and qualifications, skills, knowledge and length of service, having due regard
to the Company’s own business model and specific needs from time to time.
With the existing Board members coming from a variety of business and
professional background, the Company considers that the Board possesses
a balance of skills, experience, expertise and diversity of perspectives
appropriate to the requirements of the Company’s business.
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Nomination procedures include identification and acknowledgement of
qualified individuals by the Nomination Committee and review and approval
of such nomination by the Board. The Nomination Committee will evaluate
potential candidates by considering factors such as professional expertise,
relevant experience, personal ethics and integrity.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Nomination Committee held
1 meeting to review the policies on senior management appointments and
promotion. The following table shows the attendance and members of the
Nomination Committee during the year ended 31 December 2022:

RERFEERIERZBSHAIMERERIA
THER  YAEFSRMBBILRES -
REZEEREBINBERM - HELR - @
NBRBRERFEFEAREBERE LT
filr o

ﬁ:ﬁ:—?——fﬁ—f— A=+—HIL¥E &%
ZEERIT-REFEUERZERESRE
fiﬁ’ﬂﬂ( c TREFIEBE_FT-_—_F+-A
=t RALEFEREZEENBHEERNE

No. of Nomination Committee
meetings attended/held:

Directors: HiE  SBTREEEE
EE: BRERRE :

ZHENG Qingtao (Chairman) 85E () 1/1
LIU Hongwei 24T 4 1/1
WANG Ching F R 1/1
YICK Wing Fat, Simon ZKEE 1/1
Tan Hongwei Bt 1/1

The Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient resources to perform its
duties. The current duties and responsibilities of the Nomination Committee
are more specifically set out in its latest terms of reference, details of which
can be viewed on the website of the Company and the website of the Stock
Exchange.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) is
responsible for keeping detailed minutes of each meeting of the Board or
the Board committees including any dissenting views expressed by the
Directors, which should be available to all Directors for inspection. He is also
responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures comply with all applicable
laws, rules and regulations and advising the Board on corporate governance
matters. All agenda, relevant materials and document are required to be
sent out at least 3 days prior to the intended dates of the Board meetings or
meetings of the Board committees. It is the responsibility of the Company
Secretary to send the draft minutes of the meetings of the Board or the Board
committees to all Directors for comments within a reasonable time after the
aforesaid meetings. Final versions of minutes of meetings of the Board or the
Board committees are also required to be sent to all Directors for record. All
Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary to
ensure that the Board procedures and all applicable laws are followed.

Moreover, the Company Secretary is responsible for keeping all Directors
updated on the Listing Rules, regulatory requirements, as well as internal
codes of conduct of the Company.

During the Year, the Company Secretary had confirmed that he had taken no
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND INTERNAL CONTROL
Financial Reporting

The Board, supported by the finance department, is responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements of the Company and the Group. In
the preparation of financial statements, International Financial Reporting
Standards have been adopted and the appropriate accounting policies,
disclosure requirements under Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the
Listing Rules have been consistently used and applied. The Board aims to
present a clear and balanced assessment of the Group’s performance in
the annual and interim reports to the Shareholders, and make appropriate
disclosure and announcements in a timely manner.
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Auditor’s Remuneration

The audit committee of the Board is responsible for making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
authorized external auditors and to approve the remuneration and
terms of engagement of the external auditors, and any questions of
resignation or dismissal of the external auditors. The Group engaged
PricewaterhouseCoopers as its externals auditors. While Rongchuang CPA
Limited acted as the external auditor of the Company’s listed subsidiary China
Singyes New Materials Holdings Limited. Details of the fees paid/payable to
PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PWC”) and Rongchuang CPA Limited during the
year ended 31 December 2022 are as follows:

ZEETEN &

ERSRZLESHENTE - BERRIEE
TESNEBAZERAD - HEESNEDAZ BRAD 2 BN R e R
{65 - AR BRANE A% B AT BT Sk AR EE B RARY (T
& MESSELEBER - AEEEZ
B2 ERUNB R TR =I5 AT AINEPZBET - i
BAEIE RSB ER AR IEEAAR LT
P A AR B B 3T RHE IR IR A Rl FNER
BER - BE T - —F+_A=1+—HI*F
BB R KBS TR ST R Al
SR EBARARNERFBNOT

Audit service — PWC ZEIRTS - B EFUOKE G TR SIS AT
— Interim review and annual audit - FEARBIMFE R

RMB5,547,000
AR ¥5,547,0007T

Audit service — Rongchuang CPA Limited #%8UiR7 - REAI G T ATEASFTAR AR

— Annual audit of China Singyes New - PRI EFMEHER AR A A
Materials Holdings Limited ([EZEFME]) FEEAT

(“Singyes New Materials”)

RMB800,000
AR #800,0007T

Internal control and risk management

The Board acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the Board for the
Group’s system of internal control and risk management as well reviewing its
effectiveness an on-going basis, and, in particular, considering the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s accounting
and financial reporting function, training programmes and budget. The
Board will conduct periodic review, at least annually, which cover all material
aspects, including financial, operational, risk management functions and
is in compliance with all relevant regulations and endeavor to enhance the
internal control and risk management measures of the Group. Such systems
are designed to manage the risk of failure to achieve business objectives,
and can only provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The Directors consider that the internal control systems of the Group is
effective and adequate.
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There is currently no internal audit function within the Group, the
effectiveness of the internal control of the Group is reviewed by the internal
audit department under Shuifa Group. Based on the understanding of the
Directors, no material internal control weaknesses have been identified.

The Group also appointed external independent professional advisors to
review the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system for the year
ended 31 December 2022. The Group is in the process of improving and
establishing the internal control manual to further enhance its internal control
and risk management system.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2022, which were prepared in accordance with applicable
accounting standards.

The reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group are set out in the independent
auditor’s report on pages 66 to 80.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
Communication with Shareholders

The Board recognises the importance of effective and on-going
communications with Shareholders and continues to act in the best interests
of the Company and its shareholders. The Company keeps Shareholders and
investors informed of its business performance and strategies by adopting
a transparent and timely disclosure policy which complies with the Listing
Rules and provides all Shareholders equal access to such information. The
Company also publishes all documents on the Company’s website.
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The annual general meeting of the Company (the “AGM”) also provides a
forum for the Board to dialogue and interact with the Shareholders directly.
The Directors and the committee members are available to answer questions
during the AGM. Notice of AGM, annual report, financial statements and
related papers were posted to Shareholders for their consideration at least 20
clear business days prior to the AGM.

At each general meeting, the chairman of the meeting proposes individual
resolutions in respect of each substantially separate matter. All matters at
the Company’s general meetings are resolved by poll and the procedures for
conducting a poll will be explained at the meeting. Independent scrutineer
will be engaged to ensure all votes at general meeting are properly counted.
Poll vote results will be posted on the websites of the Company and HKEX in
a timely manner.

AGM proceedings and policies regarding Shareholders’ communication of the
Company are continually reviewed in the light of corporate governance best
practices.

Shareholders’ Rights

Set out below is a summary of certain rights of the shareholders of the
Company as required to be disclosed pursuant to the mandatory disclosure
requirements under Paragraph O of the Code which is effective from 1 April
2012.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022

ARmRZBRBFARE ([REBFKE )T
REFSRMERRERHFEREHZFE -
EERELZEHEKERNBRRBFAS LEE
1ef - BORBFASARE - Fil - UHBREK
B ERBERBFASAHIEL R 20
BEEXAFETRER  HEEE -

REBREAE L eRERUSHEEXNERS

ERLERRESR - AARREAEMNHMAEE

BHHUEETARA  TRE LBRIEER
Fro BU B AREZIE - UBREREAEH
FIBRESIBIEENE - RELARERRE
PN & iy YN

ARBZBERBFAERET MERBIREREN
BERREHEEARERRIFER -

R HERSHER
ATEHIARRBRRREBET(BE_F——F

OA—BRER) FORIBTRIIMERERE
ATRBEHNETENER -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

oo

(a)

EERHmE

Convening of general meeting on requisition by shareholders

Members holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition to the Company’s registered office in
Bermuda at 4th Floor North Cedar House, 41 Cedar Avenue, Hamilton
HM12, Bermuda and its principal office in Hong Kong at Unit 3108,
31/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught
Road Central, Hong Kong for the attention of the Board or the Secretary
of the Company, to require a special general meeting to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition; and such meeting shall be held within three (3) months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one (21) days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting the
requisitionists themselves may do so in accordance with the provisions
of Section 74(3) of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.

(a)
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(b)

(c)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

EERWmE

Procedures for putting forward proposals at a Shareholders’ meeting

Pursuant to the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, either any number
of the shareholders holding not less than one-twentieth (5%) of the
total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Company, or not less
than one hundred of such shareholders, can request the Company
in writing to (a) give to shareholders entitled to receive notice of the
next general meeting notice of any resolution which may properly
be moved and is intended to be moved at that meeting; and (b)
circulate to shareholders entitled to have notice of any general
meeting any statement of not more than one thousand words with
respect to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at that meeting. The requisition signed by
all the requisitionists must be deposited at the Company’s registered
office in Bermuda at 4th Floor North Cedar House, 41 Cedar Avenue,
Hamilton HM12, Bermuda and its principal office in Hong Kong at
Unit 3108, 31/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 168-200
Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong for the attention of the Board on
the secretary of the Company, with a sum reasonably sufficient to meet
the Company’s relevant expenses and not less than six weeks before
the meeting in case of a requisition requiring notice of a resolution
and not less than one week before the meeting in the case of any
other requisition. Provided that if an annual general meeting is called
for a date six weeks or less after the requisition has been deposited,
the requisition though not deposited within the time required shall be
deemed to have been properly deposited for the purposes thereof.

Enquiries to the Board
Shareholders may put forward enquiries to the Board in writing to
the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the

Company ceases to have such a principal office, the registered office
specifying the objects of the enquiries.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERHRE

INVESTOR RELATION

During the period under review, there had been no significant change in the
Company'’s constitutional documents.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

The Company has been introducing, and continues to introduce, measures
to comply with the Corporate Governance Code. Enhancing corporate
governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the
Corporate Governance Code of the Stock Exchange but about promoting and
developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Board in respect of
corporate governance during the Year:

(@)  review the Company'’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(b)  review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management of the Company;

(c) review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d)  review and monitor the code of conduct applicable to employees and
the Directors; and

(e)  review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in
the Corporate Governance Report.

The Board considered the Company’s risk management and internal
control systems for the year ended 31 December 2022 are effective and
adequate. We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our
current practices on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes and
developments. Any views and suggestions from our shareholders to promote
and improve our transparency are also welcome.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEN W& D

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Business overview

We are a professional renewable energy solution provider and building
contractor. Our main businesses are design, fabrication and installation
of curtain wall, green building and solar projects. Solar projects included
Building Integrated Photovoltaic System (“BIPV”) system, roof top solar
system and ground mounted solar system (collectively “Solar EPC"); we also
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of renewable energy goods. Our
BIPV system involves (i) the integration of photovoltaic technology into the
architectural design of buildings and structures and (ii) conversion of solar
energy into electricity for use. Our system allows the electricity generated
from solar panels to be connected to the power grid of a building and the
electricity generated from sun power will be consumed simultaneously.
No extra electricity storage cost is required. Apart from the above, we also
provide engineering design services and engage in the sale of curtain wall
materials. Leveraging on our track record and extensive experience in our
curtain wall business, we will further strengthen and develop our renewable
energy business in respect of BIPV systems and renewable energy products.
In 2020, the Group further diversified its business into Wind Power EPC. In
the long run, we will aspire and strive to grow into an enterprise with a focus
on renewable energy business.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEN W& D

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW XSRS EIRE
Revenue 9N
The following table set out the breakdown of revenue: TRITBASEE

For the year

ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

Increase/
2022 2021  (Decreased) by
—E=-= —T=—F #EiSCRD)
RMB million RMB million
ARBEHETT ARBEHETT
(audited) (audited)
(FER) (JeE%)
Construction contracts BEAR
— Curtain wall and green building - BiE R EEE 1,102.9 1,662.5 (33.7%)
- Solar EPC - KFZ8EEPC 372.9 357.2 4.4%
— Wind Power EPC - REgEEPC 1,911.5 3,086.2 (38.1%)
3,387.3 5,105.9 (33.7%)
Sale of electricity BHHEE 474.3 4556 4.1%
Sale of products! EmiEE! 789.2 610.2 29.4%
Others Hih 263.5 331.7 (20.6%)
Revenue WA 4,914.3 6,503.4 24 5%
Notes: MI3E
1. Included Sale of New Material as at 31 December 2022 of RMB78.1 million 1. BEFMEE-_Z-_=F+=-A=+—H

(31 December 2021: RMB131.3 million).

ZiHE ARB7IBIEE(ZZT-_—F+=
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oo EFR  PEUKBEXEREERRLA

27



'\3\\\

28

§,‘

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEN W& D

Gross profit and gross profit margin EHREFZE
2022 2021
o> =St T —4F
RMB million %  RMB million %
ARBEST AREBHET
Construction contracts EEEH
— Curtain walls and green — B RAREEE
buildings 107.1 9.7 142.0 8.5
— Solar EPC — K58 EPC 3.2 0.9 8.2 2.3
— Wind EPC — RgEEPC 434.9 22.8 481.3 15.6
545.2 16.1 631.5 12.4
Sale of electricity BHIHE 266.8 56.3 270.5 59.4
Sale of products EmiEE 73.1 9.3 83.2 136
Others Hih 78.6 29.8 89.8 27.1
Total gross profit and gross HBEF R EF =
profit margin 963.7 19.6 1,075.0 16.5

The Group’s revenue decreased by RMB1,589.1 million or 24.4%, from
RMB6,503.4 million in 2021 to RMB4,914.3 million in 2022. Gross profit
decreased by RMB111.3 million or 10.4%, from RMB1,075.0 million in 2021

to RMB963.7 million in 2022.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWE D

1)

2)

3)

4)

Curtain wall and green building

Revenue from curtain wall and green building EPC dropped by 33.7%,
while gross profit margin increased slightly from 8.5% to 9.7%. The
major reason for the increase in gross profit margin was because of the
increase in the proportion of green building business.

Solar EPC

Revenue from Solar EPC business increased by 4.4%, while gross
profit margin dropped from 2.3% to 0.9%. The material costs for solar
EPC continue to remained high in 2022. As such, the profitability of
Solar EPC business had been greatly affected, our group therefore
temporarily squeezed our Solar EPC business and shift our focus to
Wind Power EPC.

Wind Power EPC

Our Group started to engage in Wind Power EPC business in 2020,
revenue in 2022 amounted to RMB1,911.5 million, representing a
decrease 38.1%. Gross profit margin during the period was 22.8%
(year ended 31 December 2021: 15.6%). During 2022, our Group was
mainly involved in few large scale projects in North East part of China.
The increase in the margin was mainly because of the downward trend
in wind power material prices.

Sale of electricity

The Group’s accumulated project scale was around 741 megawatts
(“MW?) at 31 December 2022, which comprised of distributed power
stations, and centralized ground-mounted photovoltaic power stations
inside Mainland China and a solar farm located overseas. The sale
of electricity was slightly increased by 4.1% with a stable margin of
56.3% (2021: 59.4%).

1)

2)

3)

4)

FER

e RAREESE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEN W& D

5)  Sale of products

Revenue from the sale of products mainly included the sale of
renewable energy products such as wind power and photovoltaic
project supporting products and solar thermal products. The increase
the revenue from sale of products was mainly came from the wind
power business.

Administrative and distribution expenses

Distribution expenses decreased by RMB18.6 million or 21.5%, the decrease
in distribution expense is in line with the decrease in revenue of the Group.

Administrative expenses decreased by RMB39.7 million or 9.7% as
compared with the year 2021.

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group’s primary source of funding included bank and other borrowings,
advances from Shuifa BVI and receivables from project contacts, product
sale as well as income from electricity sale. As at 31 December 2022, the
Group had outstanding bank and other loans of approximately RMB6,783
million with effective interest rates ranging from 5.33% t0 6.42%.

Apart from that, the Group also had outstanding balance of approximately
RMB952 million due to Shuifa BVI, which bear interest at 6% per annum
and is repayable by 31 December 2023.

Capital expenditures

Capital expenditures of the Group amounted to RMB1,259.1 million for the
year (2021: RMB948.9 million), it mainly included the capital expenditure
incurred in wind power and solar photovoltaic power stations, as well as the
acquisition of subsidiaries.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022

5 Edm#HE

EmEERATEBREBLRREM
ZHEERE - SHRHEB EEEEMMA
PR A - EmIHEWARMIEINE
EREREREET

1TB R 53 SRR 32

DA ARE 186 A ETH21.5%
DY 2R EAREER AR DB -

BT —FEMAL  TRHASHDARE
39.7BEITHT%

RBEERUBER

AEEESHTIERRBERITLEAMEES -
IKEBVIBFIAREKIEE &4 - EMEER
BNHERA - RZZE_—_F+=-RA=+—
B ARENREERTREAMERO/AR

#67.831B7L © BEFIENT5.33% £6.42%

SN - RSB IR B FE 7K 3 BVI VR BIE 45 84
MARMEIB21ETT » ZFBIRFN K 6% 78
RER-F-_=F+_A=+—HAEE -

BEA2H

RAFE  AEENEAZHAARE
12501 B&L(—E-—4F: AR¥I89AH
B) EEXZeERERARGEXREME
ERBEARYH - ARKEHRBRR



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEN W& D

COMMITMENTS

The Group had the following capital commitments at the end of the year:

iR

REFER » KEBAU NEAREE

2022 2021
—F= —E-—4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBFT
Contracted, but not provided for: EETHMB R -

Capital contribution for equity investment AR FEIRE T E 995,074 —

Construction of buildings and EREFRARGRLIRE
solar photovoltaic power stations 171,512 213,806
Purchase of office properties BENAYE — 11,820
1,166,586 225,626

Dividend

The Directors of the Company did not recommend a final dividend in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: HK$0.020 per share).
The actual dividend payout ratio in each year will depend on the actual
performance of the Group, the general industry and economic environment.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had about 1,500 employees. Employee
salary and other benefit expenses was RMB255 million, similar to last year.
The Group’s remuneration policies are formulated on the performance of
individual employees, which will be reviewed regularly every year. Apart from
provident fund scheme (according to the provisions of Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes for Hong Kong employees) or the state-managed retirement
pension scheme (for Mainland China employees) and medical insurance,
discretionary bonus are also awarded to employees according to the
assessment of individual performance.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEREER

The table below sets forth information regarding our Directors:

TRENBEEESENER

Name Age Position e Fik i

Zheng Qingtao 49 Chairman and Executive Director @5 49 5%, FERNTESE
Liu Hongwei 59 Vice-Chairman and Executive Director 24T 4 59 5% BIEERATES
Chen Fushan 48 Executive Director BRAELL 48 5% WITES

Wang Dongwei 41 Executive Director TRE 41 5% HITES

Xie Wen 59 Non-executive Director # X 5975% EMITES

Li Li 44 Non-executive Director > B 44 5% EHITESE

Wang Ching 68 Independent non-executive Director F = 68 7% BYIERITES
Yick Wing Fat, Simon 65 Independent non-executive Director S 65 7% BN IERITES
Tan Hongwei 63 Independent non-executive Director AL 63 5% BN EITE SR

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zheng Qingtao, aged 49, has been appointed as the Chairman and an
executive Director of our Company on 28 November 2019. He has taken
charge of the Group’s Party building, strategic development and the overall
work of the Board. He has been the assistant to general manager of Shuifa
Group Co., Ltd. (KEEEEHBBRAF]) and general secretary of party branch*
(EB#ZER), chairman and general manager of Shuifa Energy Group
Limited (KZEEREB AR A7) since March 2017. From February 2014
to February 2017 and from November 2012 to February 2014, before that
Mr. Zheng served as the general manager and chairman of Shandong Shuifa
Tianyuan Water Group Co., Ltd. (IlUFR/KERFRKEEBERAF]), and
Liangshan County Water Development Co., Ltd.* (I8 KIEER AR A7)
and Shandong Shengdu Water Development Co., Ltd.* (ILIEREEZBKFEEER
BBR/AR]), respectively. Mr. Zheng obtained his bachelor's degree in political
thoughts education (BAEBUAZE) at Qufu Normal University* (#h £ A&
K£) in the PRC in 2003 and has approximately 20 years of experience in
corporate senior management and approximately 20 years of experience in
the energy industry.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENGHNEEE

Mr. Liu Hongwei, aged 59, is the Vice-chairman and an executive Director
of our Company, responsible for assisting the strategic development and
capital planning of the Group. He founded our Group since August 1995.
After obtaining a bachelor’s degree in engineering in July 1986 from Wuhan
Industrial University, now known as Wuhan University of Technology, majoring
in inorganic materials engineering, Mr. Liu worked at the Shaanxi Glass
Factory, as a technician until 1989. From 1989 to 1991, Mr. Liu was the
director of production department at the Zhuhai Glass Factory. From 1991
to 1995, Mr. Liu Hongwei was the manager of the operation department
of Zhuhai Singyes Safety Glass. In 1995, Zhuhai Singyes Green Building
Technology Co., Ltd was established with Mr.Liu acted as the general
manager. Since November 2003, Mr. Liu has been an executive Director
of our Company. Mr. Liu is a Senior Engineer in respect of construction
materials. He has more than 30 years’ experience in the curtain wall
engineering sector and more than 20 years’ experience in the photovoltaic
application sector.

Mr. Liu is also a director and a 53% shareholder of Strong Eagle Holdings
Ltd. which holds 202,038,750 shares of the Company as at the date of
this report (representing approximately 8.01% of the issued share capital
of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the listed issuer under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEREER

Mr. Chen Fushan, aged 48, has been appointed as an executive Director of
our Company on 28 November 2019. He has been a deputy general manager
of Shuifa Energy Group Limited (/K3EEREB AR AT since 2019.
During August 2014 to July 2018, Mr. Chen took the positions of marketing
director, member of party committee (2ZZ &) and assistant to director of
the Heze branch ($il/24%77) and director of the Yucheng branch (B 5
77) of Shanghai Pudong Development Bank. From June 2014 to July 2014,
he served as the general manager of risk management at the Heze branch
(iE777) of Laishang Bank (375 #R77). Mr. Chen was the director of the
Yucheng branch (883%77) and operational director of the Heze branch
CaZ517) from May 2011 to June 2014 and from November 2010 to May
2011, respectively, both at Laishang Bank (%#R1T). He worked at China
Construction Bank, as director of the Dan County branch (883 77) from
January 2007 to October 2010 and as deputy director of the Yucheng branch
(B35 77) from February 2006 to December 2006. During August 1994
to January 2006, Mr. Chen served as an international business settlement
officer, savings officer, officer and deputy manager of the credit department
and customer service executive of the Heze branch (f#%77) of China
Construction Bank. Mr. Chen graduated from Shandong Economics College*
(LU ERASEEBR) (currently known as Shandong University of Finance and
Economics) with a major in international finance in the PRC in 2001 and has
approximately 25 years of experience in audit, financial management, finance
and initial public offerings etc.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENGREER

Mr. Wang Dongwei, aged 41, has been appointed as an executive Director
of our Company on 28 November 2019 and was appointed as the president
of the Group and fully responsible for the day-to-day operation management
and safety production of the Group. He has been a deputy general manager
of Shuifa Energy Group Limited (ZKZEREIREEBFRAR]) from June 2018
to October 2019. From May 2018 to June 2018, Mr. Wang was the assistant
to general manager at Shandong ENN Energy Development Co., Ltd.* (LI
¥R REAR A A]), and from November 2014 to April 2018, he was a
standing deputy general manager of Jinan ENN Combustion Gas Co., Ltd.* (&
FEHERMRE AR AR]). He served as the chief accountant of Qingdao ENN
Jiaocheng Combustion Gas Co., Ltd.* (FE&FBEBHKRAR AT from
March 2011 to October 2014. Mr. Wang worked at Laiyang ENN Combustion
Gas Co., Ltd.* (FB5FTRIRA AR A F)) from March 2008 to February 2011
and Qingdao ENN Jiaonan Combustion Gas Co., Ltd.* (EE&#EBEMRE
ABRAR]) from April 2006 to February 2008, as an executive of the finance
department in both companies. From August 2004 to March 2006, Mr. Wang
took the position of a supervising accountant of the finance department
of Chucheng ENN Gas Combustion Co., Ltd* (& BIARAR AR,
and from July 2001 to July 2004, he was an accountant of Zibo Huaging
Fire Resistant Materials Company Limited* CSSEZERM A EIGRE Q).
Mr. Wang obtained his master’s degree in business administration at
Zhongnan University of Economics and Law* (FF @ 81 & BUAAZ) in the PRC
in 2012 and his bachelor’'s degree in accounting at Shandong Economics
College* (ILUERAEERRT) (currently known as Shandong University of
Finance and Economics) in the PRC in 2003 and has approximately 15 years
of senior management experience in the energy field.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEREER

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Xie Wen, aged 59, has been appointed as a non-executive Director of the
Group since 17 February 2022. Xie Wen graduated from Zhengzhou Textile
Engineering College* (BB/N#3%% TEFx) in 1987. Mr. Wen was certified as
a Level 1 Project Manager by the PRC Ministry of Construction in 2002,
certified as a senior engineer by the Guangdong Province Personnel
Bureau in 2004, and awarded as a registered constructor by the Ministry of
Construction in 2008. He has nearly 30 years of experience in green building
sector and has nearly 20 years of experience in the photovoltaic power
application sector. Xie Wen is a director and a 13% shareholder of Strong
Eagle Holdings Ltd.

LI Li, aged 44, has been appointed as a non-executive Director of the Group
in May 2021. LI Li graduated from Chongging University (& K£2) in 2003
with a bachelor’s degree in finance. From January 2020 to present, she has
been a senior manager of the finance department of Shuifa Group Co., Ltd.
(KEEEE AR AT). LI Liis a senior economist and holds a qualification
certificate of secretary to board of directors awarded by the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. She has extensive experience in securities affairs management
and asset management of listed companies.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Wang Ching, aged 68, was appointed as an independent non-executive
director of our Company in December 2008. Dr. Wang has over 20 years’
managerial experience in investment banking, securities, treasury and asset
management in the United States, Hong Kong, Taiwan and the PRC. He
was the managing director of Shanghai International Asset Management
(HK) Co. Ltd. (a licensed corporation registered with Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Commission), and he was the executive director of Shanghai
International Shanghai Growth Investment Limited (a company listed on the
Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange). In addition, Dr. Wang is also
currently an independent non-executive director of Minth Group Limited and
Luen Thai Holdings Limited (both companies are listed on the Main Board of
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, as well as are independent third parties of
the Company and affiliates of the Company). Dr. Wang obtained his master
degree in business administration from the University of Houston and Ph.D.
in finance from Columbia University in the city of New York.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENGREER

Yick Wing Fat, Simon, aged 65, is our independent non-executive director
and chairman of the audit committee. Mr. Yick holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Business Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong, majoring
in Accounting. He is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in
England. Mr. Yick has over 30 years of experience in audit, direct investment,
investment banking and corporate advisory services.

Mr. Yick also serves as an independent non-executive director and chairman
of the audit committee of Shenzhen Neptunus Interlong Bio-technique Co.,
Ltd. and Shanghai International Shanghai Growth Investment Limited (both
are listed on the Stock Exchange). Mr. Yick is an independent non-executive
director and chairman of audit committee and remuneration committee,
member of nomination committee of Meta Media Holdings Limited (listed on
Stock Exchange, Stock Code: 72).

Tan Hongwei, aged 63, is our non-executive Director and also a member of
the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee and the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. He is a professor and a doctoral supervisor at the
School of Mechanical and Energy Engineering of Tongji University, a doctoral
supervisor at the School of Architecture and Urban Planning of Tongji
University and the interdisciplinary double-engaged responsible professor
at the United Nations Environment Programme- School of Environmental
Sustainability of Tongji University. He is also the key researcher of Climate
Change Key Laboratory, the core member of the first class academic peak
team (building technology) of Tongji University, the deputy director of the
Tongji University Green Building and New Energy Research Center, and
the director of the Tongji International Green Industry Innovation Center. Dr.
Tan graduated from the Department of Architecture of Tokyo University with
a doctoral degree in 1995. Dr. Tan has over 18 years of experience in the
teaching and research in respect of energy-saving building technologies,
application technology of renewable energy in buildings, building energy
efficiency supervision platform technology, urban low-carbon energy planning
technology, urban construction environment technology and other fields.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEREER

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Wang Dongwei has been appointed as an executive Director of the Group
since November 2019, and he was appointed as the president of the Group
in January 2022. For further details on Mr. Wang Dongwei, please refer to the
Directors’ information above.

Zhang Chao, aged 51, is the deputy secretary to the Communist Party
Committee of the Group, and is responsible for the investment, merger
& acquisition and operation and management of the green building, new
materials and clean energy sectors. Zhang Chao graduated from Qigihaer
Railway Transportation Employee University majoring in civil construction in
July 1995, and he joined our Group in December 2002. Zhang Chao was
certified as a Construction Appraiser in 2003, and he was awarded as a
registered constructor in 2007. He has 20 years of experience in the curtain
wall engineering sector and nearly 20 years of experience in the photovoltaic
power application sector.

Wang Bin, aged 47, has been appointed as the secretary of the discipline
committee of the Group in May 2021, and is responsible for discipline
inspection and supervision. Wang Bin graduated from Qingdao Ocean
University (5 &/8F A2 (currently known as the Ocean University of China)
majoring in international trade in July 1999. From April 2021 to present,
Wang Bin has been the committee member of the Communist Party and
secretary of the discipline committee of Shuifa Energy Group Limited (7KZ£4E
JREEAR 2 A]), and has extensive experience in corporate management,
party building and discipline inspection.

Li Dezhu, aged 45, was appointed as the co-chief financial officer of the
Group in January 2021, and is responsible for financing management, fund
coordination, financial management etc.. Li Dezhu graduated from China
Agricultural University with a bachelor’s degree in accounting in 2010 and
obtained a master’'s degree in business administration from Southwest
University in 2016. Li Dezhu is a senior accountant, senior economist,
national high-end accounting talent and a member of Certified Management
Accountant, with nearly 20 years of experience in corporate financial
management.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENGREER

Yu Jing, aged 48, was appointed as the Co-CFO of the Group on February
13, 2023, responsible for fund planning and accounting and financial
management. She is a Senior Accountant, Taian City accounting leading
talent, representative of the 11th Party Congress of Taian City, graduated
from Taishan University majoring in financial management in 2013. She
worked in China National Building Material Ownership Corporation, Taian City
Investment Group Co., Ltd., Shuifa Water Group and other large enterprises
handle the financial work, she also served as the director and supervisor of
Huaneng Taishan Electric Power and Taian Aerospace Special Vehicle. She
has nearly 30 years of experience in financial management in manufacturing,
water, environmental protection and various industries.

Sun Jinli, aged 59, is the vice-president of the Group, and is responsible for
the Group’s technology R&D and technology innovation. Sun Jinli graduated
from Wuhan Industrial University (currently known as the Wuhan University
of Technology) with a bachelor’s degree majoring in inorganic materials
engineering in July 1986. He joined the Group in August 1995. Sun Jinli was
certified as a Level 1 Project Manager in 2002 and awarded as a registered
constructor in 2007, and he has nearly 30 years of experience in the green
building sector. Sun Jinli is a director and a 15% shareholder of Strong Eagle
Holdings Ltd. (the second largest shareholder of the Group).

Zhou Qing, aged 47, is the vice-president of the Group, and is responsible
for the operation and management of the clean energy sector. Zhou Qing
graduated from Nanchang University (F§&K2) in 1998, majoring in power
systems and automation, and joined the Group in May 2009. Zhou Qing was
certified as a senior engineer in 2017 and has over 20 years of experience in
power engineering and electrical engineering, as well as operation of large-
scale photovoltaic and wind power project.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENGNEEE

Luo Duo, aged 44, is the chief engineer of the Group, and is responsible
for The Group’s standard preparation, R&D management, transformation of
achievements and other relevant work. Luo Duo graduated from Qingdao
Construction Engineery College (currently known as Qingdao University of
Technology) majoring in construction engineering in 2001, and she joined
the Group in July 2001. Luo Duo was certified as a registered structural
engineer in 2005 and was certified as a senior engineer in 2008. Luo Duo
participated in organizing various national, provincial and municipal-level
scientific research projects, such as “US-China Clean Energy Research
Center Building Efficiency Project (35 RAEIRE & It /L EEEEERCR
H), the National Key R&D Programs of the “13th Five-Year Plan” under the
Ministry of Science and Technology of the PRC — the “Green building and
Industrialization of building” key project, the national 863 Program as well as
Technology Support Plan under the “12th Five-Year Plan” of the PRC. She
has obtained 37 national patents, published over 30 pieces of professional
theses in national professional publications, participated in the writing of 13
books, and participated in setting up more than 40 national and industry
standards.

CHAN Koon Leung, Alexander, aged 46, he is the Secretary of the Board.
He has over 20 years’ experience in capital markets, financial management,
corporate finance, compliance of listing rules and corporate governance. He
is currently a fellow member of Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Prior to joining the company, he worked in an international accounting firm
and a listed company. He graduated from The University of Southampton
with a bachelor’s degree majoring in Accounting and Finance.

Mr. Chan also serves as the company secretary of China Singyes New
Materials Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 8073), which is a subsidiary of the
Company.

To the best knowledge of the Company, there are no financial, business or
other material/relevant relationships among members of the Board and the
senior management officers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Chan Koon Leung, Alexander, is our company secretary. For further
details regarding Mr. Chan, please see the paragraph headed “Senior
Management” above.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEREE

The Directors are pleased to present the annual report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2022.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda on 24 October 2003 as an
exempted company with limited liability. The registered office of the Company
is located at 4th Floor, North Cedar House, 41 Cedar Avenue, Hamilton HM
12, Bermuda. The Company has established a principal place of business
in Hong Kong at Unit 3108, 31st Floor, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak
Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong, and was registered
with the Registrar of Companies in Hong Kong as an oversea company under
Part XI of the Companies Ordinance on 29 August 2008. Mr. Chan Koon
Leung, Alexander has been appointed as the authorised representative of the
Company for the acceptance of service of process and notices on behalf of
the Company in Hong Kong.

As the Company is incorporated in the Bermuda, the operation of the
Company is subject to the Companies Law and to its constitution comprising
a memorandum of association and the bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set out in the section of “Directors and Senior Management” of
this report. Save as disclosed in this report, there are no other changes to the
Directors’ information as required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1)
of the Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEEREE

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The Group is a
professional renewable energy system integrator and building contractor, it is
principally engaged in the design, fabrication and installation of conventional
curtain walls and solar projects. Solar projects included building integrated
photovoltaic (“BIPV”) system, roof top solar system and ground mounted
solar system (collectively “Solar EPC”). The BIPV system involves (i) the
integration of photovoltaic technology into the architectural design of buildings
and structures and (ii) conversion of solar energy into electricity for use. In
addition, the Group also engages in the production and sale of renewable
energy goods, including smart grid system, and solar thermal system.

The Group’s principal operating market is in Mainland China.

Details of the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 1 to the financial statements. There were no significant changes in the
nature of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group’s top five customers are the main contractors of various wind
and solar farm investors. In aggregate, the largest and top five customers
contributed approximately 28.3% and 37.8% of the Group’s total revenue in
2022 respectively.

The Group currently outsources part of the construction works for various
sub-contractors in the PRC, as well as sourcing solar penals, wind turbine,
aluminium from suppliers inside the PRC. In 2022, the top five suppliers are
wind farm project suppliers, and the largest and five largest suppliers were
about 20.9% and 43.2% of the Group’s total cost of sale in 2022 respectively.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEREE

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns
more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in these
major suppliers and/or customers.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries which principally affect
the results as at 31 December 2022 are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIVIDENDS

The profits of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022 and the
Company’s and the Group’s financial positions as at the same date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 81 to 240. The Directors do not
recommend a payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2022 (2021: HK$0.020 per share).

There was no arrangement under which a shareholder of the Company has
waived or agreed to waive any dividends.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserve of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
pages 85 to 86 of the annual report and in note 38 to the financial statements
respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2022, the Company’s reserve available for distribution
calculated in accordance with the provisions of the applicable law of
Bermuda, amount to approximately RMB34,507,000.

INTEREST BEARING BANK LOANS

Particulars of interest bearing bank loans of the Group as at 31 December
2022 are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of acquisitions and other movements in property, plant and equipment
are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 24 to the financial statements. The Company and its
subsidiaries did not purchase, sell or redeem any listed securities of the
Company.

TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation available to the
shareholders of the Company by reason of their holding of the shares of the
Company.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last 5 financial years is set out on page 4 of the annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEREE

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2022

On 28 February 2023, Hunan Green Energy, a subsidiary of the Group, has
conditionally agreed to acquire, and Shuifa Energy and Shuifa Fengyuan
Energy have conditionally agreed to sell 24% of the equity interest and 16%
of the equity interest in Shuifa Energy (Tongyu), a subsidiary of the ultimate
parent, respectively, at the aggregate consideration of RMB491,299,700. As
at the reporting date, the transaction has not been completed.

In addition, Hunan Green Energy also entered into of a Share Subscription
Agreement, pursuant to which Hunan Green Energy has agreed to subscribe
for 105,613,100 shares of Shuifa Clean Energy, a subsidiary of the ultimate
parent, at the aggregate subscription price of RMB503,774,500. As at
the reporting date, Hunan Green Energy has completed the subscription
of 105,613,100 shares. The first batch of subscription funds of
RMB105,613,100 has been paid.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Zheng Qingtao (Chairman)
Mr. Liu Hongwei (Vice chairman)
Mr. Chen Fushan

Mr. Wang Dongwei

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Xie Wen (appointed on 17 February 2022)
Ms. Li Li (appointed on 21 May 2021)

Ms. Wang Suhui (resigned on 17 February 2022)
Mr. Zhang Jianyuan (resigned on 21 May 2021)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Dr. Wang Ching

Mr. Yick Wing Fat, Simon

Dr. Tan Hongwei
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In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Bye-laws of the Company, Mr. Liu
Hongwei, Dr. Wang Ching and Mr. Chen Fushan are required to retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting. Each of the above
Directors will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration policy for the Directors and senior management members
of the Group was based on their individual performance as well as market
trends and practices. Details of the remuneration of the Directors are set out
in note 7 to the consolidated financial statements.

The emoluments paid to the senior management (excluding the Directors)
during the year ended 31 December 2022 were within the following bands:
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Bands | BREHEERE
RMB100,001 to RMB1,000,000 AR¥ 100,001 7t A K% 1,000,000 7T 1
RMB1,000,001 to RMB2,000,000 AR# 1,000,001 7c2 A RE 2,000,000 7T 4
Total: &5t 5

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of Mr. Zheng Qingtao, Mr. Wang Dongwei and Mr. Chen Fushan, the
executive Directors, has signed a letter of appointment with the Company
for a term of three years commencing from 28 November 2019 unless
terminated in accordance with the terms therein. Under the terms of the
letter of appointment, the appointment may be terminated by not less than
three months’ prior written notice or otherwise served by either party on the
other.

Mr. Liu Hongwei, an executive Director, has entered into a service contract
with the Company for a term of three years commencing from 13 January
2012, and will be automatically renewed for another three years upon expiry.
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Each of Mr. Xie Wen and Ms. Li Li, the non-executive Directors, have
entered into a service contract with the Company for a term of three years
commencing from 17 February 2022 and 21 May 2021, respectively. Under
the terms of the service contract, the appointment may be terminated by not
less than one month’s prior written notice or otherwise served by either party
on the other.

Mr. Yick Wing Fat, Simon and Dr. Wang Ching, the independent non-
executive Directors, were appointed for a term of three years from 19
December 2008. Dr. Tan Hongwei, the independent non-executive director,
was appointed for a term of three years from 18 April 2018. Their service
contracts will be automatically renewed for another three years upon expiry.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years and in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.

None of the Directors has a service agreement with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

The remuneration of directors are determined by the remuneration committee
of the Company and by reference to the remuneration policies of other
companies in similar capacity and the experience of the directors.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 19 December 2008, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Share Option Scheme”). Under the Share Option Scheme, the Board may at
its discretion, offer eligible persons (being any Director or employee (whether
full-time or part-time), consultant or advisors of the Group who in the sole
discretion of the Board has contributed or will contribute to the Group) (the
“Eligible Persons”) who the Board may in its absolute discretion select to
subscribe for such number of Shares as the Board may determine at a
subscription price determined in accordance with the Share Option Scheme.
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Purpose of the Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide incentive or reward
to Eligible Persons for their contribution to, and continuing efforts to promote
the interests of, the Group and for such other purposes as the Board may
approve from time to time.

Total number of Shares available under the Share Option
Scheme

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme is 18,026,332
shares, representing 1.00% of the Company’s issued share capital as at the
date of this report. Pursuant to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the
exercise price of and/or the number of Shares subject to the outstanding
Share Options are required to be adjusted as a result of a rights issue in
July 2016. In accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme and
the supplementary guidance issued by the Stock Exchange on 5 September
2005 regarding adjustment of share options under Rule 17.03(13) of the
Listing Rules, the exercise price of and the number of Shares subject to the
outstanding Share Options granted on 22 May 2015 has been adjusted with
effect from 20 July 2016:

BBt EIZ B/

BGRB8 ERE S BH A A S EIEL BRI
RBNNEBIGER KB ZNEEBMAL
ARARESE TR ENEMB A o

Rl B TR IR B B R

PTERIRERET B TREOMEER
i Al BE BT THIRR 1D B B & % /% 18,026,332
B AER AR RRARE BB FHITHRA
1.00% ° WRIZMEARES B 2 I&F - MRITERIE
W2 iTEE R IR HEER T FL
AHERMTEEL A% o RIREARERT S 2 53K
KRR —EERFNARBRHARBR LT
MAE17.03(1EB TN ERERAE 2 HE
3l RZBE—RERA-+-BARFZEKRIT
ERERE 2 TR ERRMNER 2R T A RIE
HHAE BT ANFtAZ+ABER

Before Adjustments After Adjustments
R R
Number of Number of
Shares Shares
subject to the subject to the

Exercise price

outstanding
Share Options

Exercise price

outstanding
Share Options

per Share B R xR per Share DR xR

Date of grant B  TERREZ Sk TEREREZ
R EH TiEE 38 E TiEE 38 E
HK$ HK$

BT BT

22 May 2015 —E—RAFAREA=-+=H 11.70 6,026,332 11.65 6,026,332
5 April 2017 “E—+FNARA 3.55 12,000,000 N/A 12,000,000

TiERA
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Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Participant

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme(s) of the Company (including exercised, cancelled
and outstanding options) to each Eligible Person in any 12-month period up
to the date of grant shall not exceed 1.0% of the shares in issue as at the
date of grant. Any further grant of options in excess of this 1.0% limit shall
be subject to the issue of a circular by the Company and the approval of our
Shareholders in general meeting with such Eligible Persons and his associate
(as defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting and the number and
terms (including the subscription price) of such options being fixed before
such general meeting and other requirements prescribed under the Listing
Rules from time to time.

Time of exercise of option

There is no general requirement that an option must be held for any
minimum period before it can be exercised but the Board is empowered to
impose at its discretion any such minimum period at the time of grant of any
particular option. The Board is currently unable to determine such minimum
period. The date of grant of any particular option is the date on which the
offer relating to such option is duly accepted by the grantee in accordance
with the Share Option Scheme. An option may be exercised according to the
terms of the Share Option Scheme and the offer in whole or in part by the
grantee (or his personal representatives) before its expiry by giving notice
in writing to our Company stating that the option is to be exercised and the
number of Shares in respect of which it is exercised provided that the number
of Shares shall be equal to the size of a board lot for dealing in Shares on
the Stock Exchange or an integral multiple thereof. Such notice must be
accompanied by a remittance for the full amount of the subscription price for
the Shares in respect of which the notice is given. The period during which
an option may be exercised will be determined by the Board at its absolute
discretion, save that no option may be exercised more than 10 years from
the date of grant. No option may be granted more than 10 years after the
date of approval of the Share Option Scheme. Subject to earlier termination
by the Company in general meeting, the Share Option Scheme shall be valid
and effective for a period of 10 years from the date of adoption of the Share
Option Scheme by Shareholders by resolution at a general meeting.
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Price of Shares

The subscription price for a share in respect of any particular option granted
under the Share Option Scheme (which shall be payable upon exercise of
the option) shall be such price as the Board shall determine, save that such
price must not be less than the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of offer
to grant option, which must be a business day; (ii) the average of the closing
prices of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet
for the five business days immediately preceding the date of offer to grant
option (provided that the new issue price shall be used as the closing price
for any business day falling within the period before the listing of the shares
where our Company has been listed for less than five business days as at
the date of offer to grant option); and (iii) the nominal value of a Share. A
consideration of RMB1.00 is payable on acceptance of an offer of the grant
of an option.

Remaining life of the Share Option Scheme

The Company, by resolution in general meeting, or the Board may at any
time terminate the operation of the Share Option Scheme and in such event
no further option will be offered but in all other respects the provisions of
the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full force and effect and options
granted prior to such termination shall continue to be valid and exercisable
in accordance with the Share Option Scheme. The Share Option Scheme
was terminated on 19 December 2018 and the share options already granted
continue to be effective till 21 May 2027.

NEW SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a new share option scheme at its annual general
meeting on 4 June 2018 (the “New Share Option Scheme”). No Share Option
have been granted under such scheme.
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Participants of the New Share Option Scheme

Under the New Share Option Scheme, the Board may at its discretion, offer
eligible persons (being any Director or employee (whether full-time or part-
time), consultants or suppliers of the Group who in the sole discretion of the
Board has contributed or will contribute to the Group) (the “Eligible Person(s)
of the New Share Option Scheme”) who the Board may in its absolute
discretion select to subscribe for such number of shares as the Board may
determine at a subscription price determined in accordance with the New
Share Option Scheme.

Purpose of the New Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to provide incentive
or reward to Eligible Persons of the New Share Option Scheme for their
contribution to, and continuing efforts to promote the interests of, the Group
and for such other purposes as the Board may approve from time to time.

Total number of Shares available under the New Share Option
Scheme

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the New Share Option Scheme is 83,407,319
shares, representing 3.31% of the Company’s issued share capital as at the
date of this report.

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under the New
Share Option Scheme

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon the exercise
of the share options granted under the New Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company to any Eligible Person(s) of the
New Share Option Scheme (including cancelled, exercised and outstanding
share options), in any 12-month period up to the date of grant shall not
exceed 1% of the number of shares in issue, unless such grant has been
duly approved by ordinary resolution of the Shareholders in general meeting
in the manner prescriber by the relevant provisions of Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules and the terms of the New Share Option Scheme.
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Time of exercise of option

There is no general requirement that an option must be held for any
minimum period before it can be exercised but the Board may in its absolute
discretion specify the conditions which must be satisfied before the option
may be exercised as it thinks fit when making an offer to an Eligible Person
of the New Share Option Scheme. An option may be exercised according to
the terms of the New Share Option Scheme and the relevant offer letter in
whole or in part by the grantee (or his personal representatives) before its
expiry by giving notice in writing to the Company stating that the option is to
be exercised and the number of shares in respect of which it is exercised.
Such notice must be accompanied by a remittance for the full amount of
the subscription price for the shares in respect of which the notice is given.
Subject to the terms of the New Share Option Scheme, an option may be
exercised by the grantee (or his personal representatives) at any time during
the option period of 10 years from the date of grant of the option.

Basis of determining the subscription price

Subject to the terms of the New Share Option Scheme, the subscription
price shall be a price solely determined by the Board and notified to an
Eligible Person and shall be at least the highest of (a) the closing price of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer
date, which must be a business day; (b) the average of the closing price of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the offer; and (3) the nominal
value of the shares. The amount payable by a grantee of a share option to
the Company on acceptance of the offer for the grant of a share option is
HK$1.00.

Remaining life of the New Share Option Scheme

The New Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10
years commencing after the adoption date (i.e. 4 June 2018).

There was no exercise of any conversion or subscription rights under any
convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights issued or granted
at any time by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year ended
31 December 2022.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

None of the Directors or their respective associate (as defined under the
Listing Rules) was granted by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, any
rights or options to acquire Shares or debentures during the year ended
31 December 2022.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the share option scheme of the Company as disclosed in this report,
no equity-linked agreements that will or may result in the Company issuing
shares or that require the Company to enter into any agreements that will or
may result in the Company issuing shares were entered into by the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2022 or subsisted at the end of the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Appraisal Committee instructed
the Trustee to purchase 1,870,000 Shares on the Stock Exchange with
funds paid out of the Company’s resources in order to satisfy the outstanding
awards under the Share Award Scheme.
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DETAILS OF PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE UNDER
RULE 14.36B

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 15 December
2020, pursuant to a capital injection agreement dated 15 December 2020
(the “Capital Injection Agreement”) and entered into among Jiangxi Yaxing
Construction Co., Ltd.* (LT R AR AF]) (the “Target Company”),
Yu Nanhui (ZRER), Li Peng (Z5) and Chen Chen (fR/=)
Shareholders”) and Zhuhai Singyes Green Construction Technology Co., Ltd.*
(BRE g EEERBYAMR AT, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company) (“Zhuhai Singyes”) in relation to the acquisition of 51% equity

(the “Target

interest in the Target Company by way of an injection of capital of RMB39.9
million into the Target Company by Zhuhai Singyes (the “Capital Injection”).
Pursuant to the Capital Injection Agreement, the Target Shareholders
undertake and guarantee to Zhuhai Singyes that the audited net profit (after
deducting non-recurring profit and loss) of the Target Company shall not be
less than RMB30.00 million, RMB60.00 million and RMB90.00 million for
the financial year ending 31 December 2021, 2022 and 2023, respectively
(the “Guaranteed Profit(s)”). For the year ended 31 December 2022, the
audited net profit of the Target Company met the Guaranteed Profit. The
Company will closely monitor the above-mentioned performance guarantee.

INTEREST AND SHORT POSITIONS OF THE
DIRECTORS AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVES OF THE
COMPANY IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2022, so far as the Directors are aware, the Directors
and chief executives of the Company and their associates had the following
interests and short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which (i) were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (ii) were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (iii) were required, pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) to be

notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange:
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Company/name
of associated

corporation Number of Approximate %
Name AT Capacity Type of interest shares of shareholding?
i 224 1B R E BT S5 HERERR I8 E REEHE R
Mr. Zheng Qingtao  Company Beneficial interest ? Long 1,600,000 0.06%
BhEREE RAT] Bamtm? rA
Mr. Liu Hongwei Company Interest of a controlled Long 202,038,750 8.01%
DUAT HE S PIN/NE] corporation ! A
RiEEE s !
Beneficial interest 2 Long 1,500,000 0.06%
BatEm? rA
Sub-total 203,538,750 8.07%
a8y
Mr. Chen Fushan Company Beneficial interest 2 Long 1,400,000 0.05%
PRAE L S RAT] B 2 &E
Mr. Wang Dongwei  Company Beneficial interest 2 Long 1,400,000 0.05%
FREERE RAT] B 2 rA
Mr. Xie Wen Company Beneficial interest 2 Long 1,400,000 0.05%
Eiip G /N B 2 i)
Note: PEE -

1. These 202,038,750 Shares are held by Strong Eagle Holdings Ltd. whose share 1.
capital is 53% owned by Mr. Liu Hongwei. Mr. Liu Hongwei is deemed to be
interested in these Shares by virtue of the SFO.

2. Such interest represents the shares awards granted to the respective directors 2.
under a share award plan as announced by the Company on 29 December
2020. As at 31 December 2022, no share under the share award plan has
neither been purchased by the Company nor allocated to the respective
directors.

3. The percentage is calculated on the basis of 2,521,081,780 Shares in issue as 3.
at 31 December 2022.

TN ER

52202,038,750 4% % 17 FA Strong Eagle Holdings
Ld. 3% & - T 2 4T 4 5t & % 7 Strong Eagle
Holdings Ltd. F% 48 2 53% + 1R 1& & % I HI &S 15
Bl - BIATHE S AR SN2 S IR A 1SS ©
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INTEREST AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2022, so far as the Directors are aware, save as disclosed
above, the persons or corporations (not being a Director or a chief executive
of the Company) who have interest or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be
kept under section 336 of the SFO or have otherwise notified to the Company
pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who
were, directly or indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of any other member of the Group and the amount of each
of such persons’ interest in such securities, together with any options in
respect of such capital, were as follows:

Capacity/nature

FEIRRRIRS - HEARKBRE
FPHERRER

R-TE-_—F+-fF=+—8 BEESEME-
Br ESURTEIN - UT AT ICERE (WIEEAR
AIEFREFETHAR) RAR ARG RAEH
AR - BB RSN RIEE S RAE GRS
B RAFENELMMERSER - B’
BHRHEBGMEXVENE 2 23982 A
MARREE s Eamoks - AEEHEER
B SRR AT PME B T2 SR B fr] B,
KERRZRRAE HRER 2 A REBIRAE
BE10% A FRE - URZEALTEANZ
ERFER I EREE  ERBEBZERSNY
R Z AR AENT -

Approximate %

Long/short of interest Number of shareholding?
Shareholder position g of shares BRHERELY
=R R/ER e RiEE El i
Water Development (HK) Long position Beneficial owner! 1,687,008,585 66.92%
Holding Co., Limited ke EnEAaAN!
REEE (FE) ERERAA
Long position Person having a security 180,755,472 7.17%
9} interest in shares
FERMIERER
ZAT
KERREEERAF Long position Interest of corporation 1,867,764,057 74.09%
ke controlled by you!
Pl 2 A E R
IKBEEBRAT Long position Interest of corporation 1,867,764,057 74.09%
ke controlled by you!
Pt 2 A E
Strong Eagle Holdings Ltd. Long position Beneficial owner? 202,038,750 8.01%
RE e TN
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1. Water Development (HK) Holding Co., Limited is 100% beneficially owned by 7K
ERREBEAR AT and KEEREBHBR QA is 100% beneficially owned
by KEEEAHR QA

2. Strong Eagle Holdings Ltd. is owned by Mr. Liu Hongwei, Mr. Sun Jinli, Mr. Xie
Wen, Mr. Xiong Shi and Mr. Zhuo Jianming as to 53%, 15%, 13%, 10%, and 9%
respectively.

3. The percentage is calculated on the basis of 2,521,081,780 Shares in issue as
at 31 December 2022.

NON-COMPETITION

The Directors confirm that they have no interest in any business (apart from
the Group’s business) which competes or is likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the Group’s business.

The interested Director shall abstain from the meeting where there is actual
or potential conflict of interest.

CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” below, no
contract of significance to which the Company, its holding company, or any of
its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year ended 31 December 2022.

No contract of significance in which a Director is or was materially interested,
either directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year ended 31 December 2022.

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” below,
no contract of significance for the provision of services to the Company or
any of its subsidiaries by our controlling shareholder or any of its subsidiaries
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year ended
31 December 2022.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Engineering, procurement and construction agreement

On 23 September 2022, (i) Shanxi Ronghe as principal, and (ii) Jiangxi
Yaxing, Zhongtie Tunnel and Zhongdian Keputian as Contractors, entered
into the EPC Agreement, pursuant to which Shanxi Ronghe agreed to
engage Jiangxi Yaxing, Zhongtie Tunnel and Zhongdian Keputian to provide
the EPC services in relation to the Project for a total contract sum of
RMB72,783,831.03. The EPC services for the Project include surveying,
designing and constructing 5G network towers in various cities in the PRC.

As Shanxi Ronghe is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of Shuifa
Group, Shanxi Ronghe is a connected person of the Company. The EPC
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereunder constitute a
connected transaction of the Company and are subject to the reporting
and announcement requirements, but are exempt from the circular and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

For details, please refer to the Company’s announcements dated 23
September 2022

Save as disclosed, no transactions as set out in the “Related party
transactions” in note 37 to the financial statements constitute any connected
transaction or continuing connected transaction which are subject to the
reporting, announcement and/or independent shareholders’ approval under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS, MATERIAL
ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

Deemed disposal of subsidiaries

On 30 May 2022, Hunan Green Energy, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into the Partnership Agreement with China Cinda
and Cinda Capital for the establishment of the Limited Partnership. According
to the Partnership Agreement, the total amount of capital commitments of
the Limited Partnership is RMB1.251 billion, of which Cinda Capital (as
general partner) will contribute RMB1.00 million, while Hunan Green Energy
and China Cinda (as limited partners) will contribute RMB750 million and
RMB500 million, respectively.

Upon the establishment of the Limited Partnership, the Limited Partnership
and the Target Companies will be accounted for as subsidiaries of the
Company, and their results will be consolidated into the Group’s financial
statements. For details, please refer to the Company’s announcements dated
30 May 2022 and the circular dated 26 October 2022.

Acquisition of certain target companies

On 9 December 2022, Hunan Shuifa Singyes, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into Share Transfer Agreements with each of Shuifa
Energy and Shuifa Fengyuan Energy and Shuifa Energy (Tongyu), whereby
Hunan Shuifa Singyes has conditionally agreed to acquire and Shuifa Energy
and Shuifa Fengyuan Energy have conditionally agreed to sell 24% of the
equity interest and 16% of the equity interest in Shuifa Energy (Tongyu),
respectively, at the aggregate consideration of RMB491,299,700 (equivalent
to approximately HK$550,255,664).

Upon completion of the Share Transfers, Shuifa Energy (Tongyu) will be
owned by Hunan Shuifa Singyes as to 40% and the board of directors of
Shuifa Energy (Tongyu) will be controlled by Hunan Shuifa Singyes. As such,
Shuifa Energy (Tongyu) will become a nonwholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. Accordingly, the financial results of Shuifa Energy (Tongyu) will
be consolidated into the Company’s consolidated financial statements upon
Completion of the Share Transfers.

—B-_ER

EXRE - EXWEBREE

R EMRBAT

RZZEZZFHA=TAH  ARFRIHEEZEN
B R Hm AR AL B R Bl{EiE R5 EE AR AL
BREEFI L% E - RIBERHE - AR
ABHMHERE A AR 1,251,000,0007T
HPEEEAERTRERA)BHEAR
1,000,000 7T * #E AR EE R Bl EE (ER
BREZAN) KD RIHE AR 750,000,000
7T & AR ¥ 500,000,000 7T

BREEKE  AREEREEARGAR
BARTNHRBAR - HEEBGEEARER
EENMG WK - BAFE  B2HALQRH
AT —_FRA=THHNAEUKAHA
TECF+ AT FNENRK -

BWETFERAS

RZZEZ=—F+=-ANA  ARARZ2EWBA
AR KB B 5 Bl LK B e IR Ik 3 iR Bk
R RoOKEGR (AR TV ZERMNEZER
OB SRR EEER BEGREIRE
MK RER KB LR EERE B IR R E D B
& FOKEEREIR (R ) 19 24% IR 1 I 16% fX
1 REAR AR 491,299,700t (HHE R
#7550,255,664 7 7T) °

B D BT R TR - KB BEIR G ) 1 F #A
FA/KEEREE TR 40% M fEss - K3 REIR (R
) B EF S AR K RS o Bt
IKEBEIR GBI R RARRNER AN B
AAE] e E - KERER GBI B TS5 A
REMDER TR FEA T ARNR BN S
HE -

PEIKEEEEEREEER DA

59



60

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEEREE

On 9 December 2022, Hunan Shuifa Singyes, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into (i) the Share Subscription Agreement with
Shuifa Clean Energy, pursuant to which Hunan Shuifa Singyes has agreed to
subscribe for 105,613,100 shares of Shuifa Clean Energy at the aggregate
subscription price of RMB503,774,500 (equivalent to approximately
HK$564,227,440); and(ii) the Supplemental Share Subscription Agreement
with Shuifa Energy with respect to the undertakings regarding the Share
Subscription.

Shuifa Clean Energy is owned as to approximately 98.55% and 1.45% by
Shuifa Energy and Linre New Energy, respectively. Upon completion of the
Share Subscription, (i) Hunan Shuifa Singyes, Shuifa Energy and Linre
New Energy will hold 51%, 48.29% and 0.71% of the total equity interest
(on an enlarged basis) in Shuifa Clean Energy, respectively; and (ii) Shuifa
Clean Energy will become a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
Accordingly, the financial results of Shuifa Clean Energy will be consolidated
into the Company’s consolidated financial statements upon Completion of the
Share Subscription.

For details, please refer to the Company’s announcements dated 9 December
2022 and the circular dated 27 February 2023.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, save as the above and in this report,
the Group we did not have material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS OR
CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in this report, the Group did not have any future plans for
material investments as at the date of this report. Any material investments of
the Group will be funded by internal resources and external borrowings.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Byelaws,
or the law of Bermuda, being the jurisdiction in which the Company is
incorporated.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listing Issuer as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as
the code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors. Upon
the enquiry made by the Company all Directors confirmed that they had
complied with the Model Code for the year ended 31 December 2022.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal corporate governance practices adopted by the Company are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report contained in this annual report.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year ended 31 December 2022.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 19 December 2008 with
terms of references adopted on 19 December 2008 in compliance with the
Code set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The members of the audit
committee are the three independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Yick
Wing Fat, Simon, an independent non-executive Director, is the Chairman
of the audit committee. The audit committee is to serve as a focal point for
communication between other directors, the external auditor and the internal
auditor (where an internal audit function exists) of the Company as regards
their duties relating to financial and other reporting, internal controls, external
and internal audits and such other financial and accounting matters as the
Board determines from time to time. The audit committee is to assist the
Board in providing an independent review of the effectiveness of the financial
reporting process, internal control and risk management system of the Group,
overseeing the audit process and performing other duties and responsibilities
as may be assigned by the Board from time to time. The audit committee has
reviewed the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2022, including the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group. For further details of the audit committee and other
committees of the Board, please refer to the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report”.

KEY FINANCIAL AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS

The key financial and business performance indicators comprise profitability
trend and financial risk management. Details of profitability analysis are
shown in “Management Discussion and Analysis” section of this annual
report. Details of financial risk management are shown in Note 3 to the
Financial Statements in this annual report.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed to contributing to the sustainability of the
environment and maintaining a high standard of corporate social governance
essential for creating a framework for motivating staff, and contributes to the
community in which we conduct our businesses and creating a sustainable
return to the Group.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group has implemented energy saving practices in its offices and
premises where applicable. The Group also plans to upgrade its air-
conditioning and electricity systems to achieve the energy saving and
provision of clear air to workplace where possible.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH CUSTOMERS AND
SUPPLIERS

The Group also understands that it is important to maintain good relationship
with its suppliers and customers to fulfil its long-term goals and development.
To maintain its brand competitiveness and market status, the Group
aims at delivering consistently high standards of quality in the service to
its customers. During the year ended 31 December 2022, there was no
material and significant dispute between the Group and its suppliers and/or
customers.

USD414,931,692 2% CASH-PAY AND 4% PAY-IN-
KIND SENIOR NOTE DUE 2022

On 19 December 2019, the Company issued USD414,931,692 2% cashpay
and 4% pay-in-kind senior note due 2022 (the “2022 Senior Notes”). The
2022 Senior Notes are only offered outside the United States in compliance
with Regulation S under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (“Regulation S”). The 2022 Senior Notes initially were offered to
eligible Scheme Creditors and the Holding Period Trustee (as defined in the
explanatory statement of the Company dated 1 November 2019) The 2022
Senior Notes have been listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited (the “SGX”). Such Senior Notes have already been fully paid during
the year.
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COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group has compliance and risk management policies and procedures,
and members of the senior management are delegated with the continuing
responsibility to monitor adherence and compliance with all significant legal
and regulatory requirements. These policies and procedures are reviewed
regularly. As far as the Company is aware, it has complied in material aspects
with the relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the
business and operation of the Company and its subsidiaries.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS

The Group’s success also depends on the support from key stakeholders
which comprises employees, customers and shareholders.

Employees

Employees are regarded as the most important and valuable assets of
the Group. The objective of the Groups’ human resource management
is to reward and recognize performing staff by providing a competitive
remuneration package and implementing a sound performance appraisal
system with appropriate incentives, and to promote career development and
progression by appropriate training and providing opportunities within the
Group for career advancement.

Customers

The Group has the mission to provide excellent and creative customer service
whilst maintain our long-term profitability, business and asset growth. Various
means have been established to strength the communication between the
customers and the Group in the provision of quality customer service towards
market penetration and expansion.

Shareholders

One of our corporate goals of the Group is to enhance corporate value to
shareholders. The Group is poised to foster business developments for
achieving the sustainability of earnings growth and rewarding shareholders by
stable dividend payouts taking into account capital adequacy levels, liquidity
positions and business expansion needs of the Group.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained the prescribed
public float of not less than 25% of the issued share capital of the Company
pursuant to the Listing Rules and as agreed with the Stock Exchange, based
on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-Executive
Directors an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and considers all the Independent Non-Executive Directors
to be independent.

AUDITOR

The financial statements of the Company for the year have been audited
by PWC which will retire, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for the
re-appointment of PWC as auditor of the Company is to be proposed of the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board

Zheng Qingtao
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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To the Shareholders of China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

BPEkERERRRERRAT2BKRE
(REFEZMHALZ BFRAA])

BR
BHESZAR

AT ERHNFESL A E 240 B Ry H H k3
BMECFREIFRAN(ERT ) REWEB

The consolidated financial statements of China Shuifa Singyes Energy
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which

are set out on pages 81 to 240, comprise: RANEER ) Z2REYBRE - WEYK
HEBIE

. the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December . RZE-_—F+_A=+—HNE&ZRAEE
2022; IR

. the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive . HEZALFENGABEEMAEZE
income for the year then ended; Wk

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then . HEZH EFENGREEREHER
ended;

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and . HEZHILFEMNGEBEERER &

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include . REPMBBRENT  BREEESECR
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. MEABFRBAER -

Our opinion EMMWER

BMRR - ZEREUBHRRCBRIBRRMS

WEEA(TERMBREEN D) BEMAF
wRMEEER _ZE-__F+_A=+—HH
ARGV N B EZ R IEFENERE TSR
RERE  WEEREBRRGDZ
BEREZ QRS -

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2022,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with IBAMEGAIR
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International
Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
° Revenue recognition for provision of construction services

o Impairment assessment of trade receivables and contract assets
° Impairment assessment of certain property, plant and equipment
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Key audit matter

B EXEIR

1. Revenue recognition for provision of construction services

FEH B RIF AU ER

Refer to note 2.24 in summary of significant accounting
policies, note 4(i) in critical accounting estimates and
judgements, and note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

FLHEEST BRI EWE2.24 - EZSEHEET R HEHT
FEAG) ARERE IS SRR MIFED ©

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group has
recognised revenue from provision of construction services
of approximately RMB3,387,322,000 based on the progress
towards the complete satisfaction of the Group’s performance
obligations under the respective construction contracts with
customers (the “completion progress”). Management applied
the input method to determine the completion progress which
is measured mainly by reference to the proportion of contract
costs incurred for works performed to date to estimated total
budget construction costs for each contract. The input method
involves the use of significant management’s judgement and
estimates on the total budget construction costs, completion
progress and the remaining costs to completion for each of
the construction projects. In addition, revenue, cost and gross
profit realised from such projects may vary from the Group’s
original estimates because of changes in conditions and
service scope (e.g. variation orders).
HE-Z-_-_F+-A=+—HLFE r E£EHDR
B EEEERFPEINSERELSNETRARENT
2RAVEE(TIEE ) BRAREEZERBBAOARE
3,387,322,0007T - EEEBHRABBAZRETLEE - FEL
ERIITIRMESRNE AR RNEEEHNTEFHETEEEEMA
WELBIETE - MRS REREREHSEEEANEES
BN - TR MR T 5T TR & A HE RAEE - it
N BREH R RBEHER S (PN EETE) - %FEE
BERABA - KARENTEEE BEEEHNRANGEBERT
[ o
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§

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

R EREREEZPRINMAEEN

We obtained an understanding of the management’s internal
control and process of revenue recognition for provision
of construction services and assessed the inherent risk of
material misstatement by considering the degree of estimation
uncertainty and level of other inherent risk factors, such as
complexity, subjectivity and susceptibility to management bias
or fraud.

BMTHREBEEM NI ZG REHEERE B AN ®RE
Fr - WiERERMGT T AR R REMES RBRE R (e
M RN ERERR ST E S REUR) IR E TG
BAR AR N

We evaluated and tested the key controls over the revenue
recognition for provision of construction services.

BAPTRHE BB BIR = PR SR RERUA R T B HIHEE

We compared the actual construction costs for projects
(including variation orders) as completed in the current year
with the prior year estimation to assess the effectiveness of
management’s estimation process on a sample basis.

B ARFETRNIER (BIESEE) N EREEKARHE
E—FHEEFTETEER UK EEREBAEFNER
o

We reviewed the construction contracts terms including the
service scope, total price and tested progress billings accepted
by the respective customers on a sample basis.
BMEFRESVER(BERBHEREE) - WilEMER
AHEEPEHERIRE -
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

PSR EE =P R INfTEER

1. Revenue recognition for provision of construction services (continued)

T RIF TN ERR (&)

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of revenue as
generated from the provision of construction services and
the high degree of estimation uncertainty of management’s
judgements and estimates applied when using the input
method.

AR EHEEREIEENRARKER - UREREER®
FA 88 AR FTFE AR A 2T R ST ET TR E S - R
MEER L EE -

We tested the actual construction costs as incurred (including
costs material used, labor costs and other costs) by validating
the relevant underlying supporting evidence, such as contracts
with suppliers, salary lists and supplier invoices etc., on a
sample basis.

BABAMEREEEENNEN T EERMHEREE
ZHMEBE  ARBRELNESE W$( B ¥ R O M R
AR~ NIBCAR R EMRRA) o

We performed physical inspection of significant construction
projects and discussed the completion progress of the
construction services with the respective project managers-in-
charge on a sample basis.
BMEEAREEBR#ETEMRR WHEEIEE BE AR
Sam RS RIS T THEE -

We checked the mathematical accuracy of the management’s
calculations of (i) the completion progress (calculated based
on the total actual costs incurred to date and the latest total
budget construction costs); and (ii) the amounts of revenue to
be recognised based on the completion progress of different
construction projects

BAEREEEEAE () T TEE REHEER M BERELN
“ﬁ$&rﬁmﬁﬁ@Lﬁﬁ$- ) RGBT REEEA

B 5 TEE K TR A S RRA BRI -

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that the
management’s judgments and estimations used in the revenue
recognition for the Group’s provision of construction services
were supportable by the evidence we have gathered.
ERFBITHEF  BMRAETEEY BSEIRHESE
TSRO A TSR I FI B R A S B R APIAT U SR AR B 245 o
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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2. Impairment assessment of trade receivables and contract assets

JEWE ZHRR AR EERRETE

Refer to note 2.11 in summary of significant accounting
policies, note 4(ii) in critical accounting estimates and
judgements, note 3.1 in financial risk management, and notes
19 and 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

FSHIESHBERBEPNME211 - E2GFHEF RS
B eI M s 4G - B RREERONTEI] - UREET

WMERAMIEE 1920 -

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had gross trade
receivables (other than the receivables in connection with
unpaid subsidies on tariff adjustment (the “Tariff Subsidy
Receivables”) and gross contract assets of approximately
RMB4,029,497,000 and RMB4,146,431,000, respectively
and the corresponding provisions for impairment losses
as recognised on these assets amounted to approximately
RMB931,997,000 and RMB241,649,000, respectively.
RZZE__F+ZA=+—H  BEXEEKESHFIELRE
(T EFEREARXZ T E B R EMA RN YA ([N EE
AL ) ke REEEED K /AR4,029,497,000 TR A
R#4,146,431,000 7T - Mshsz 5 & ERROIEEBERED
RI# A AR 931,997,000 7T &2 A R 5 241,649,000 7T °

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

We obtained an understanding of management’s internal
control and the process of assessment of impairment of trade
receivables and contract assets, and assessed the inherent
risk of material misstatement by considering the degree
of estimation uncertainty and level of other inherent risk
factors, such as complexity, subjectivity and susceptibility to
management bias or fraud.

BT M EIR B EWE 5 RIERE LN EERRMESN BT
Bl R R - WiEBZE AT TAMRRREMER R
ER(EHENE - 8 EEEREIUFNEH R
) iR RHE ERERB A AR -

We understood and tested the management’s key controls over
the impairment assessment of trade receivables and contract
assets on a sample basis.
HMTHREHEEBELNEKESE
REVRASHIE BT T iR -

KA E M EERER

We performed the following procedures to assess the
recoverability of trade receivables (other than the Tariff Subsidy
Receivables) and contract assets:

BB HITA TR PR EEKLE 5K
4N R&#EER AT I EE -

BE(EWEEMIESE
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A ERERESZPRINAEEN

2. Impairment assessment of trade receivables and contract assets (continued)

JEWE BHRREKIEELBIETG (&)

In respect of the Tariff Subsidy Receivables which amounted
to RMB1,080,123,000 as at 31 December 2022, management
considered that the expected credit loss on these receivables is
insignificant, considering the regular settlement from the State
Grid Corporation of China which are funded by the Ministry of
Finance of China and there was no history of default.
HR-ZBZ_F+_A=T—"HHNEREEMBARE
1,080,123 0007TiME - &% E i B BE &/ B ER
BRAFRICHAERERORS  RFRYGRIENEHEER
Eﬁ?éﬁﬁ?éj:

Management assessed the impairment of trade receivables
and contract assets based on an assessment of the lifetime
expected credit losses (“ECL") methodology. The impairment
of individually significant trade receivables and contract assets
were assessed on an individual basis based on management’s
estimates on the discounted future cash flows. Individually
insignificant trade receivables and contract assets balances
were grouped based on their shared credit risk characteristics
for overall evaluation. The collective impairment provision
was determined by management based on historical loss
experience, taking into considerations of forward-looking
macroeconomic data, industry risk and other factors.
EREEANH>BEREEBE(FHREEEERD 7A8RT
R EERKE FHIBREHNEERRE - ERIEREWRE
SRIBREHEENRENEEREEEHERAKRERE
R ETHERIFE M o @R AEXRNEKRE FRIERENEELS
HBIBBEEAENEARBFEEITOENETRETM - &

RBRAERELREEERBRATEELR  GeZEBAENER
BESE  TERRSEERETE -

tested, on a sample basis, the aging of trade receivables
at the year end to supporting evidence;

FEF R F R K E B RIBR IR AR S RE -

for trade receivables and contract assets assessed on
an individual basis, we evaluated the appropriateness
of the judgements used by management by examining
of the historical payment supporting evidence, on a
sample basis, and checking the financial position and
creditworthiness of the debtors;
HREFETENERE SRERENEE - HMEAR
SR ERE NN RE A RSB ANP AR R
{ERAR R4 B IR E (50 A A 0 B M

for trade receivables and contract assets assessed on
group basis, we assessed the historical default rate by
considering the payment profile of debtors. We tested
the historical data used in the calculation of the historical
default rate, on a sample basis, to supporting documents;
and
HRUEERERTENEKESRERENEE - &
iR E BEB AN RIS RTERERLIE - HM
ARG ERTEANERNRESRETHRAS - LR
X REYIFERE

evaluated management’s assessment of current
conditions and forward-looking factors including the
indices of Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and Consumer
Price Index (CPI) of China based on our understanding
of the client’s industry and with reference to external data
sources.
BIERMERLITERN TR EINEEIER - 3G
BIEE Y E RN K B B A A EE 4R B (GDP) #8 20A1E
BEWEREE(CP ﬁﬁﬂ#l’i@%ﬁ’]uﬁﬁ
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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2. Impairment assessment of trade receivables and contract assets (continued)

JEWE BHEREKIEELBIETG (&)

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of trade
receivables and contract assets and the high degree of
estimation uncertainty of management’s judgements applied
in assessing the impairment of such balances, and estimates
involved in the impairment assessment for these assets.
HREREZRERSNEENRERER - AREEEET
%%E%%ﬂ@%%ﬁ%%ﬂ%%&%%ﬁ?%ﬁﬁ%%%
BREESHFERETEENE - MR TN LR

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

We performed the following procedures to assess the
recoverability of the Tariff Subsidy Receivables:

BPIATIT T AT RR P oRFHA R U E B ARG A0 AT MR [l 1

o discussed with management to understand the nature
and the judgement involved in their determination
that the expected credit loss on the Tariff Subsidy
Receivables;

BERENRIA T RREETRKER
BRI KA

A TREER

° checked the approval documents for the Group’s
eligibility to the subsidies;
wE BESEEESHMEROIEXH

o circulated confirmation letter to the State Grid Corporation
of China to confirm the unpaid balance of the Tariff
Subsidy Receivables; and
[ R B B R B A ) L R i
RATERER -

REWEEMALA

o checked the subsequent settlement of the Tariff Subsidy
Receivables on a sample basis.
xS RN EERRIENRESEIER o

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that the

management’s impairment assessment of trade receivables

and contract assets was supportable by the evidence we have
gathered.

ERATORT  ZMRREEBHEWES

BERRBEN GG RMPTRENBZROE

REREH

Annual Report 2022



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B AZ A

pwec

Key audit matter

FASEEREIN

f T R Kk 18

w

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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3. Impairment assessment of certain property, plant and equipment

ETYE - B KR GBI EST

Refer to note 2.10 in summary of significant accounting
policies, note 4(v) in critical accounting estimates and
judgements, and note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.

F2HEEGTHRBEPME2.10 - EEFFTEE LA
BT BT A() AR AR & BT S SRR B0 EE 14 -

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had certain property,
plant and equipment with carrying amounts before impairment
of approximately RMB377,094,000, against which a provision
for impairment of approximately RMB13,605,000 has been
recognised.

RZZBZZF+-A=+—0  EBEEETYE BEER
BIEREAMNREEEN /B ARK377,094,0007T - & F R
EREL AR 13,605,000 T2 HH#R ©

We obtained an understanding of management’s internal
control and process of assessment of impairment of these
property, plant and equipment, and assessed the inherent
risk of material misstatement by considering the degree of
estimation uncertainty and level of other inherent risk factors
such as complexity, subjectivity, changes and susceptibility to
management bias or fraud.

BT RMEREONEIES M EZEYE - BB REREN
WERF - WERE R TAAERRABEEGRREER
(et -~ T8 BEERE RGN E ) RGURITE) B
B E A h E R R A IR ©

We evaluated the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
the external valuation experts engaged by the Group.
BATET ESERFOIINBEEZRNER  BOARE
B o

We compared the current year actual results with the prior year
forecast to consider, with hindsight, whether key assumptions
included in that forecast had been subject to management
bias and to assess the effectiveness of management’s estimate

process.
BB AFENERGERE F—FHFRAEITHER - AER
BERIOTE

ERZEATEENHERBRREESXIE
WrHEE R B LT BEMB R -
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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3. Impairment assessment of certain property, plant and equipment (continued)

ETYE - Bibs KRG BIEFHS (&)

Management performed an impairment assessment to
determine the recoverable amounts of these property, plant
and equipment individually or at the related cash-generating
units (“CGU") level, which is the higher of the fair value less
costs of disposal and value-in-use of the related assets or
CGUs. The Group has engaged external valuation experts to
assist in determining the value-in-use of the relevant CGUs.
Determination of value in use of the relevant CGUs involved
developing key assumptions, including:
EREETRENGABELEYE  BELERENEFNK
HEREEESEL((REEESEN ) KFHAIKEEEE - 8
Ui Fé%ﬁéiﬁ%?i%ﬁﬁ’]"Wﬁﬂﬁfﬁﬁﬂi&ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ
EPHREE ° IEHE“*&I\*ME@ K i B i TE A2
iﬁﬁ?i%hé’]ﬁﬁﬁfﬂﬁ EMHBAREEEEMNEMAE
B R IE @R RE PJE :

o Compound annual growth rate in revenue within the
budget period;
TBEHARANESFILRE

o Growth rates to extrapolate cash flows beyond the
budget period;
ARt BEEEANRERENERE

o Gross margin;

EFE :

o Improvement cost; and
B : &

o Pre-tax discount rate.

AT & -

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

We assessed management’s future cash flow forecasts and
calculation of value-in-use of each CGU. Our procedures
included:
ﬁﬁ%@#ﬂ%ﬁE’Jﬂixiﬁﬁiﬁi‘ﬁiiﬂﬂ&fﬁ’rﬁéiﬁ{ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ
BEE - HPINEFSE -

o assessed the appropriateness of the valuation model
adopted by reference to market practices;

SEMSEHFEMRAAERENES T

o assessed and challenged the reasonableness of the key
assumptions used by comparing with the historical data
and future operating plans of the relevant businesses;
IR EARRE SR IR T BUR RO RS AT EIABLLE - 7T
iy R E B PTE AH BR RERM S BL

o assessed the reasonableness of the discount rates used
by reference to external data, including the risk factor of
comparable companies and market risk premium;
SEHINFBBTEITR NSRS - BETALRAR]
B R A = RS R R E

o assessed and challenged the appropriateness of other
key input data by comparing with the approved budget,
historical data or future business plan; and
FBEAENTEE  BEHBSCRREBTEETL
B A REREMERAASBENEE S &

o tested the mathematical accuracy of the discounted cash
flows calculations.

BARRIR S AT Er BB R o
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3. Impairment assessment of certain property, plant and equipment (continued)

ETYE - Bibs KRR BIEFHS ()

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of impairment
provisions as recognsied and the high degree of estimation
uncertainty of management’s judgements and estimate in
deriving the assumptions used in assessing the impairment
provision.

R PTRERHR BB E R IERER - AREE BT MR
ERERFTARRN A RO ETREEER - 8K
PIZE TR UL EE -

We assessed management’s sensitivity analysis to evaluate the
assumptions to which the outcomes of the discounted cash
flows are more sensitive and the degree to which and likelihood
that these assumptions may move to trigger an impairment.
BAE T ERBNSRIES T - UTEERRSRNER
FRBURMIERR - AR ZERER AT AL B 2R E M2 E K AT a8
o

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that the
management’s impairment assessment of these property, plant
and equipment were supportable by the evidence we gathered.
BEEMEF  BMRREEEBHZEME - BERXHESN
BB RHA RIS R MIPT U SR MO RE IR ST 5 -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises all of the information included in the annual
report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

B RE

EERELAERGESMBRR
ARBEIERE

BERARESARRREBERMBRELENNE
BRRGROINKERTE  REEERAFZT)
BERE TSR - UHERBRESS KR
RORBETFHERNAFFRERMEBNEXN
HRBL PR EEH B E -

EREGAMBHRRE EFRENME &
BiSEE LN - YEERIER THERR
BEEBANEE - URERFELE ST
it (RFEFAER BEREFERAFLL
2 FHEBHBERNBRTER -

SBABRBITEE BESEVBREEIENE
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

TREEZMERNAEES - UREHE
ENEZEF - B8 El’ﬂﬂz#ﬂ EJRI
MEEHERIEBRRER -

AEEEMRA S BRI E M
e G R AT AIMERI R S IR 1L -

HEERABECESTERNREN
MBS OEZRE e S
B AL ﬁzﬁ%@?ikﬂ}?—?ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ
EHRBEARBHFEEARTHEEMEL
i o MERMRRTFEERTEEN -

A MAERBE RSP RABAERET
BARAMBHRARPOEMBEER - i
ERBEEENTRE  BIETHMNE
5o BRPIMERDERNBEZBEN RS
B PRERIS RO BB - AT - R
EHRBERITEER BEEETEEE

-+ 2 47 AL
FHELE o
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s
report is Dou Wang, Angel.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

meEEmk

@éﬁw %

Year ended 31 December

BE+_-A=t+—HLEE

2022 2021
ot Sl B4
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
BosE AREFT AREFT

Revenue WA 5 4,914,282 6,503,428
Cost of sales SHERAR 6 (3,950,627) (5,428,452)
Gross profit EH 963,655 1,074,976
Distribution costs DAY 6 (68,173) (86,819)
Administrative expenses ITHAX 6 (368,853) (408,515)
Net impairment losses on SRR ANEERBRE

financial and contract assets FRE (136,376) (63,244)
Other income EH A 8 44,222 51,862
Other gains — net Hh W F58 9 1,600 11,400
Operating profit EEF 436,075 579,660
Finance income BB WA 10 2,807 3,926
Finance costs A& AR 10 (392,824) (292,947)
Finance costs — net BhE K AN ERE (390,017) (289,021)
Share of net results of associates DL EANRS

accounted for using the equity method /NI 1,363 (535)
Profit before income tax BB A FI 47,421 290,104
Income tax charge s i 11 (26,298) (54,311)
Profit for the year AEEF 21,123 235,793
Other comprehensive income: Et2mmikes
[tems that will not be reclassified TAé%ﬁ NEEERE

to profit or loss mIEH
Currency translation differences ﬁl\ﬁgﬁﬁl%gﬁ (106,824) 22,535
Items that will be reclassified EEMOEEER

to profit or loss E’JIE =
Changes in fair value of equity BATEFEAEEHA

investments at fair value through HivzEWammEmTA

other comprehensive income KA EEE 464 (28)

""la;:g "EE.!;EA
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

meEEmk 1’@%@4& %

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HILEE

2022 2021
ot St - —E—F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
bz AREFT AREFTT
Total other comprehensive income FEEHM 2T
for the year pobn) (106,360) 22,507
Total comprehensive income for the year AFEE KRS ETE (85,237) 258,300
Profit attributable to: AR A LB F) -
Owners of the Company RATEBA 3,837 221,410
Non-controlling interests AR fE R 17,286 14,383
21,123 235,793
Total comprehensive (loss)/income LAFALEGZE
attributable to: (B18) ek -
Owners of the Company AARHERA (102,523) 243,937
Non-controlling interests FEPE AR FE = 17,286 14,363
(85,237) 258,300
Earnings per share for profit attributable to FERAATHEFA
owners of the Company during the year FELERERN
(expressed in RMB per share) (UBKRARETEY)
— basic and diluted - BEAREE 12 0.002 0.088

The above consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive VA F4RA 18RS K H b 2 T Uk as 2% e B BE A B 5
income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. —{FBIE -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
R R

As at 31 December 2022 R =FE==F+=A=+—H

At 31 December At 31 December

2022 2021
R-Z¥=Z= MN-ZE——4F
+=A=+-—H +=A=+—8H
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
BiaE AREBTR ARETIT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FmENEE
Property, plant and equipment W - BERERE 14 6,000,434 4,971,792
Right-of-use assets FREEE 15 271,523 261,049
Investment properties "EMHE 16 335,182 340,590
Intangible assets BILEE 17 106,588 106,331
Prepayments SEUREACE 14,676 10,120
Investments accounted for using the FRESEANR
equity method ZIE 2,801 1,438
Deferred income tax assets BRI TEE B 31 312,947 303,499
Equity investment designated at fair value ~ #EEARAFEER
through other comprehensive income HEHt ARLMEE
W R ERIRE 21,967 10,503
7,066,118 6,005,322
Current assets RENEE
Inventories w8 18 80,106 67,433
Contract assets EHEE 19 3,904,782 3,694,860
Trade and bills receivables EWE S HERERSEE 21 4,207,583 3,398,449
Prepayments, other receivables TETFRIE « HERGRIE
and other assets REMEE 22 969,434 750,977
Pledged deposits AR 23 336,877 21,820
Financial assets at fair value BATEFAEZEN
through profit or loss TRIEE 6,469 =
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREFED 23 399,835 659,123
9,905,086 8,592,662
Total assets HAERE 16,971,204 14,597,984
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners EATHEEA
of the Company FE1LHER
Share capital A& A 24 174,333 174,333
Reserves E 26 2,243,325 2,417,957
Retain earnings REZBF 1,781,379 1,785,081
4,199,037 4,377,371
Non-controlling interests FEFEARAE 867,849 304,628
Total equity W 5,066,886 :

4,681,999

—E--FEH  PEAE



e AR AR

As at 31 December 2022 R=F==F+=A=+—H

At 31 December

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

At 31 December

2022 2021
)l it 3 N —
+=-A=+—H +=—RA=+—8
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
BdsE AREFT AREF T
LIABILITIES BE
Non-current liabilities EREBEE
Borrowings B 29 4,472,946 3,118,040
Lease liabilities HEaE 15 20,736 16,254
Deferred income tax liabilities FERERRIEAE 31 106,961 110,302
Deferred income IR 32 167,141 179,967
4,767,784 3,424,563
Current liabilities RENEE
Trade and bills payables ERNESHBERENREE 27 2,770,918 2,180,962
Other payables and accruals HEMENRIERERTRIE 28 1,626,043 1,686,262
Borrowings BE 29 2,310,066 799,667
Senior notes BREE 30 = 1,468,208
Contract liabilities a8l 5 324,428 192,319
Income tax payable FERETISEE 100,329 161,998
Lease liabilities HEafE 15 4,750 2,006
7,136,534 6,491,422
Total liabilities BEEEH 11,904,318 9,915,985
Total equity and liabilities EREERAERE 16,971,204 14,597,984
The above consolidated statement of financial position should be read in LA_EERA B TS AR R 25 P ERBE I B3 — OFBIFE -

conjunction with the accompanying notes.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 81 to 240 were approved by

the Board of Directors of the Company on 29
on its behalf.

Mr. Zheng Qingtao
BiEERE
Director

EF

84
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

mEREmEER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 #E =T ==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

Fair value
Tesere
of financial
assets at
fair value
Share throughother ~ Statutory  Enterprise Share Safety  Exchange Non-
Issued ~ premium Merger ~ Contributed comprehensive feserie  expansion option ~ fund surplus ~ fluctuation  Retained controlling
capital ~ account Tesere surplus income fund fund Tesene Tesene Tesere profits Total  inferests  Total equity
BATEH
BRKEH
iARf2
Lt
L] aff B\ GHEEN iEHE ORER 0 BER  %ME ENRD RE iR i
117 S fife Bt ATEHE i i i EREE fife i it i L]
RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'0O0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'O00  RMB'OO0  RMB'00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR AREIT ARETR ARETR AREIR ARETR ARETR

At 1 January 2022 PN-8-2E-R-B
Previously reported (%HES) 174333 2,001,435 (57,982) 23,252 (7823) 3849713 115,969 55,322 - (97,189) 1785081 4377371 304628 4681999
Puitforthe e AEREH - . . - . = - - - S s

Other compreensie income for e year: A5 FEM2ENG :
Changes nfair value of equity nstruments AT ExEAES
atfairvalue through oter comprehensive.  Eif A 2TNE

income, netof tax HERTENATE
29 MhRE - - - - 464 - - - - - - 464 - 464
Eichange dffeences on ransiton o~~~ ABEERRNE 28
financia satements - - - - - - - - - (106,824 - (106,824) - (106,824)
Tota comprehensive income forthe year  AEE2EREEE - - - - 464 o - - - (106824) 3837 (102523) 17286 (85.23)

Capta inection by non-controling FabRETE

shareholders - - - - - - - - - - - - 516347 516347
Disposal o subsidaries HEHEAR - - - = 3,000) - - - - - = (3,000) (157 (1)
Requistion of subsidaries WEKBA - - - - - - - - - - - - 854 854
Transection with non-<ontrling FARHBATZ

subsidary (Note 13) p1iRak] o - (28,891) = - o 3 = - - - (28,891) 28,891 -
Transfer to contrbuted surplus E L PV - - = = = 7539 S = = - (7539) - - -
Transfer from share premium account EPERnEEE - (70,000) - 70000 - - - - - - - - - -
2021 el dhidend pad (Note 33) EC-ERNAERS

(Kit3) 3 o - 45,217) - - 3 o - - - (45,217) ° (45,217)
Estalishment orsafely fund suplus resene. RUE2ESB4HE - - - - = = = 127 90,198 - (%0,199) 1,27 = 1,297
Utlseton of safey und swrplus reseree. SIEZ2ESRAGE - - - - - - - - (90198) - 90198 - - -
At 31 December 2022 RoJCZETZAZT-B 174333 193143 (86,873) 48,035 (10359) 392512 115969 56,619 - (204013) 1781379 4199037 867,849 5,066,386

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in VA_E#76 RE a BF Bh 3% e BB P B 5 — B BAGE o
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

mEREmEER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 #E=—ZT=—=—F+=-A=+—HIFE

Fair value
Tesene
offiancial
asselsat
fair value
Share throughother ~ Statutoy  Enterprise Share Safely  Exchange Non-
ssued  premium Merger — Confributed comprehensive feSeNe  expansion opton~ fund surplus~~fluctuation Retained controling
captel - account Tesene surplus income fund fund Tesene Tesene Tesene profis Total inferests  Total equiy
HOTEH
28589
iARA2
B
R aff BN SREEN  fRER 0MRBR 0 BRE 3R BU® ] R s
BEfRE  EER i B4 DTEER i 5] B RAGE i eyl it s g
RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMWBOOO  RMBOXO  RMBOM
ARBTT ARBTR ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETT ARMTR ABMET ABMTR ARMTR ARMTR  ARMTR  ARMTR  ARETR

At 1 January 2001 N3=-5-R-R
(Previousy reported) (rAEH) 17438 207143 (#2223) 1197 (17%) 30417 11599 5,32 - (L1974 1p386 4204557 269322 4483879
Business combinaton under ATz 05AN
common control - - B2 - - 279 - - - - 278 8080 B8 10459

Restaed balance at 1 January 2021 RBZ-5-F-R

pAiEy] 174333 207143 33004 197 (7799 38207 115969 532 - (974 167E3l 429530 298110 4583469
Proft forthe year RERER = S = = = = = = = - 2140 2140 JUK AV

Other comprefensive income for theyear: ~ AEREM2ENE :
Changes nfairvalue o equity instruments AT ExtBAES

atfairvalue trough other comprehensive. B3 AR 2ENE
income,net o tax MEETANATE
29 MhRE = o - - () - = = o o - () = (28)
Exchange diferences on ransiton BENBARNES
offinancial statements 28 = - - - - - - - - 255 - 255 (20) 253
Toal comprehensive income fortheyear — REF2ENE - - - - 28 - - - - D 2140 W% 1433 25830
Requistion o a subsidiary - FHEAT a = = = = o a = = a = = 13064 13,064
Transfer fom reained profits B - - - - - 6L - - - - (6L6o) = = -
Business combinaton under common conrol FI—E5 T2 A% - - (%) = - - - - - - (1219 (103180 - (103180
Distibution o non-contoling shareholders S EFHER AEARKR
of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - - (15909) (15909
Tansfer fomshare pemiumaccot.~—~ EBERHEES - (70000) - T - = - - = - - - - -
2000 fineldividend paid (Note 33) “RCRFRARERS
(it3) - = S (58,745) - o = = o = - (58,745) S (58,745)
Etablishment for sfety fund surplus resene. RUX2ES Bo(E - - - - - = = - 108 - (1081 - - -
Utlisaon of sefely fund surpls esene. ~ EJEZ 2 ESRAER - - - - - - - - (l00g1s) - 10k - - -
At 31 December 2021 Eiz‘ﬁ':ﬂé‘l‘-ﬂ 174383 2001435 (51.%82) 2325 783 3913 115969 55,322 - 91189 L7508l 4377371 30468 4681999

o

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in VA_HER A s B B3R e BRI Y o — OFBIE
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

CASH FLOWS
mEESRER

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HILEE

2022 2021
—EC-CF —T-—F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
k=g ARETT ARETFTT
Cash flows from operating activities: KETREMBHESRE
Cash generated from operations LEXEEMERE 103,159 457,050
Income tax paid BT ATISH 34 (51,401) (68,666)
Net cash generated from operating activities A& & EENFTSFIRE 51,758 388,384
Cash flows from investing activities: RERHMBRERE
Payment for acquisition of subsidiary, W EEHT B AR (FNBRES
net of cash acquired B[ (5,308) (78,629)
Payments for property, plant and equipment #1% - = MBI (775,087) (764,277)
Purchase of intangible assets BEEFEE (609) (1,988)
Payments for leasehold land FAE iR (11,038) (58,858)
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries HENB A RFTSRIE (157) =
Payments for financial assets at fair value AT (ETE HEBBTA
through other comprehensive income HivrzAWENESmEE (16,000) -
Proceeds from sale of property, SHEWZE « BE MK&iE
plant and equipment P 50E 5,954 4,533
Proceeds from government grants for Y% - BB KR
property, plant and equipment 2 BRSBTS k1A - 51,596
Proceeds from sale of financial assets at HERATEFEEHEZY
fair value through other comprehensive FFAE M E I =R
income SREEMSHIEA 2,000 =
(Increase)/Decrease in maturity of EEE IR
pledged deposits (#&hn) Ed (315,057) 25,349
Net cash used in investing activities KEEZEFMAFRS: (1,115,302) (822,274)

755.,5;555_;
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

CASH FLOWS
ll"-.r\/\iﬁﬁ/)“li%

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HILEE

2022 2021
—|-CF —T-—F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
gz AREBTR AREETTT
Cash flows from financing activities: REFHABHESRE
Capital injection by a non-controlling — B AT
interest shareholder of a subsidiary eI R AR SRR B 516,347 =
Proceeds from borrowings EEAS A 4,292,048 2,465,912
Proceeds from loans from related parties RaEst H B ETISRUE 1,074,100 1,137,015
Redemption of Senior Notes /f‘é’f@@?ﬁ—?% (1,593,424)
Repayments of borrowings BEEE (1,861,628) (1,631,413)
Repayments of loans from related parties BEEH T ER (1,319,722) (1,486,525)
Principal elements of lease payments MERNRAEEH (3,406) (3,059)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests S5t T 3E4% ARAE 25 O AR (3,480) (13,941)
Dividends paid 2R E (45,217) (58,745)
Interest paid 2IRFE (254,418) (218,936)
Net cash generated from financing activities g& & EFTSIR & F58 801,200 190,308
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents BekReEEMRL (262,344) (243,582)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FEMHEEERE®
of the year ZEY 659,123 903,463
Effects of exchange rate changes on HMNERE REENHIR S MRS
cash and cash equivalents EEYNTE 3,056 (758)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ~ FRIBERIRSEEY 23 399,835 659,123

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should be read in

conjunction with the accompanying notes.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated as an exempted company with limited liability in Bermuda
on 24 October 2003. The registered office of the Company is located
at 4th Floor, North Cedar House, 41 Cedar Avenue, Hamilton, HM12,
Bermuda. The principal place of business of the Company is located at
Unit 3108, 31st Floor, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 168-
200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) were principally engaged in the design, manufacture, supply
and installation of conventional curtain walls, wind farm construction
and building integrated solar photovoltaic systems, as well as the
manufacture and sale of solar power products in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”). There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company (the “Directors”), the
immediate holding company, the intermediate holding company and
ultimate holding company of the Company are Water Development (HK)
Holding Co., Ltd., which is incorporated in Hong Kong, Shuifa Energy
Group Limited (7K % 8&JR &£ H A BR A &), “Shuifa Energy”), which is
incorporated in the PRC, and Shuifa Group Co., Ltd (/KA SEHABREA
a], “Shuifa Group”), which is incorporated in the PRC, respectively.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”) unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors of
the Company on 29 March 2023.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEFBEREE
POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these RERNGEPBREMRANEESS
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies BERFSNUT - BRIESHRTR - BRIZ
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless SHREERERRIBEEZMTE -

otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation 2.1 RREE
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in KiF A ISR R B IEFTA @ A
accordance with all applicable International Financial Reporting BREA 7S R 2Rl ([ BIPR B RS 3Rk 5
Standards (“IFRSs”) and the disclosure requirements of the R ) RBBRRIEHIE22E
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622. These consolidated R ERTEMRE - ARG I
financial statements have been prepared under the historical WRBBELKTERRE - &
cost convention, as modified by certain equity investments which ETEATEFENERIREES

90

have been measured at fair value.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements
in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed

in note 4.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESHBREE(E)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 REEE

2.1 Basis of preparation

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(@) New and amended standards adopted for the
current reporting period

A number of new or amended standards became
applicable for the current reporting period. The
Group did not change its accounting policies or
make retrospective adjustments as a result of

211 BATERREZEE

() AIREHMRN 2
A RARIERT 2R

TR BT &
A8 A AR &
fE - NEEBARK
Mz EEAMEEE

SET#

=z

adopting these standards.

SETBERSAFHER
o

3

Of]

Effective for annual
periods beginning

on or after
RUTEH#SZ
ERAE R EERIE A

IAS 16 (Amendments) Property, Plant and Equipment:
Proceeds before Intended Use

M - BB R —E-=F—H—H
¥E RSB RIR TS EUR

1 January 2022

BIFR &S ERIE 165
(ERTA)

Onerous Contracts — Cost of
Fulfilling a Contract
EEEE N —BITE R —E-=F—H—H

IAS 37 (Amendments) 1 January 2022
BUFR & 5T 4ERIEE 37 5%
(BFTA)

IFRS 3 (Amendments)
B R B 75 ¥ 22 I 56 3 5%
({&3T)

Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1 January 2022
S| AR SESR —E--F—Hf—H

AG 5 (Revised) Merger Accounting for Common Control

Combinations
HEEHEHOEHSFE —E-—_F—H—H

1 January 2022
BEHESIE 53 (BFIA)

Annual Improvements to
IFRS Standards 2018-2020
BIPR BA R E HE R — T — \F —E-_F—HA—H
E-TTFEMZ
FEIE

1 January 2022




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. FEEBOREIE(E)

2.1 RBEE(E)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (Continued)

211 BiBRREELE (HF)

(b)

New and amended standards and interpretations
not yet adopted

Certain new accounting standards and
interpretations have been published that are not
mandatory for the year ended 31 December 2022
and have not been early adopted by the Group. The
Group has already commenced an assessment of
the impact of these new standards or amendments,
certain of which are relevant to the Group’s
operation. These standards are not expected to
have a material impact on the Group in the current
or future reporting periods and on foreseeable
future transactions.

(b)

iR R ER AN 2 FTAT B4
CHESI &

N5 B i AR IR ATER A
RBE-T==
+-—A=+—HILF
[ B A 1B 14 7R 58
EREE TG
ER KRR AEE
B e AR R
Rl iEaTmFE - H
RETHEREERNL
EHW - HEERTE
HTEUAEREE
AT 8 R R 3R 25 HA R BA
RAFERHRRZ S
EEBRTE -

Effective for annual
periods beginning
on or after

RUTBE#HZ

&BtEE YR AR

IAS 1 (Amendments)

BB S ETAERISE 1 5% (IBFTA)

IAS 1 and IFRS Practice

Statement 2 (Amendments)

BIFR gt ERISE 15 &
B B 75 Sl 5 22 A
ERERE 25 (BFTR)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current

BENERAVERIERIH

Disclosure of Accounting Policies

Annual Report 2022

1 January 2023

—ET-=F—H—H

1 January 2023



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEFBEREIE ()

2.1 REEE(E)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (Continued)

211 BiBRREELE (HE)

i R BR AN 2 #TAT B4
CHEEIES1C))

(b) New and amended standards and interpretations (b)
not yet adopted (Continued)

Effective for annual
periods beginning

on or after
RUTEH#SZ
BB EEEEN

IAS 12 (Amendments)

IAS 8 (Amendments)
Bl 2t ERIZE 85%
({&3T)

IFRS 17
IR 53R SR RIS 17 5%

IFRS 10 and IAS 28
(Amendments)

B B TS s 2 B
£ 1058 RER&E
AR 28 5% (FEETA)

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single Transaction

EEEE-RHNEEKE EHERBEN
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. FEEBOREIE(E)

2.2 FENRREESETEA

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting

2.2.1 Subsidiaries 221 WERA]

MEBAREAREHEASR
THIENAEER(BEE

Subsidiaries are all entities (including a structured entities)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls

94

an entity where the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account
for business combinations not under common control by
the Group.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of
subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and balance sheet
respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEFBEREIE ()

2.2 FENRREDSETREA
(#&)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting
(continued)

2.2.2 Associates 222 BENA]

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investment in an associate is
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognise the investor’s share of the
comprehensive income of the investee after the date of
acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to the profit or loss
where appropriate.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition comprehensive
income is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, and its share
of post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive
income is recognised in other comprehensive income
with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. FEEBOREIE(E)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting 2.2 FENEREESRETRE
(continued) (%)

2.2.2 Associates (Continued) 222 BE LA ()

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
an associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and its
carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to

rEEREREBHPETR
BEREBEBRIAREE R
AR EEERE - RE
EERE S NEEER
B - BEEakE A a Ko
TRREHRmMENERE I

fraEakEMEERE

“share of net profit of associates accounted for using the iy
equity method” in the consolidated statement of profit or TP [ E AR A AR 2 B
loss and other comprehensive income. ERRARFFE] RS
o
Profits and losses resulting from upstream and ALEHERENE 2 HH
downstream transactions between the Group and its B 57 K 3 ﬁx%ﬁ’]mﬁﬂ&@ﬁ
associates are recognised in the Group’s financial BERAEB Y EHRE A E
statements only to the extent of unrelated investor’s R RERNEREEIRES
interests in the associate. Unrealised losses are B AR BIER o
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an BRIER SR B IR R
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of REEDERE  [AIXE
associates have been changed where necessary to ensure RSB IR T LAY - B R
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. AR R EED
8 - DARRREARE B T
MBI — 5K -

R RO B 1 A SRR
EENRESEBENGEAE
N HAl 2 T Y R P R

=7
s ©

Gains or losses on dilution of equity interest in associates
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESHBREE(E)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.3 Consolidation 2.3 ZHAAER

2.3.1 Business combination 231 EFESH

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for
business combinations not under common control. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary
is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquire and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
|dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date. The Group recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis,
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of
acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

Acquisitions failed to meet the definition of business
combination are treated as acquisitions of assets and
liabilities instead of business combination.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. FEEBOREIE(E)

2.3 Consolidation (continued) 23 ZEANERE)

2.3.1 Business combination (Continued) 231 EFELH(E)

98

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interests
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If those amounts
are less than the fair value of the net identifiable assets of
the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase,
the difference is recognised directly consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair
value at the acquisition date. Any gains or losses arising
from such remeasurement are recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEHBREE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.3 Consolidation (continued) 2.3 HZFAANER(E)
2.3.2 Common control combinations 2.3.2 H[AHEHIAH

For common control combinations, the consolidated
financial statements incorporate the financial entities of
the combining entities or businesses as if they had been
combined from the date when the combining entities or
businesses first came under the control of the controlling
party. The net assets of the combining entities or
businesses are combined using the existing book values
from the controlling parties’ perspective. No amount
is recognised in consideration of goodwill or excess
of acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of acquirer’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
cost at the time of common control combinations, to the
extent of the continuation of the controlling party’s interest.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income includes the results of each of the
combining entities or businesses from the earliest date
presented or since the date when the combining entities
or businesses first came under the common control,
where there is a shorter period, regardless of the date of
the common control combination.

Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration
fees, etc., incurred in relation to the common control
combination that is to be accounted for by using merger
accounting is recognised as an expense in the year in
which it is incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. FEEBOREIE(E)

23 ZEANERE)

2.3 Consolidation (continued)

100

2.3.3 Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained
interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair value at
the date when control is lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is the
initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

2.4 Separate financial statements

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are accounted for
at cost less impairment (note 2.10). Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates is required upon receiving dividends
from these investees if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of these entities in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment
in the separate financial statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial statements of the investee’s
net assets including goodwill.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFE ¥Rk MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Segment reporting

2.6

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the

internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.

The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for

allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating

segments, has been identified as the Board of Directors that

makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(i)

(ii)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in RMB, while the
Company’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars
(“HKD").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2. EEEFBEREIE ()

2.5

2.6

S ERERE

BEDHRBRBEFELERRE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ¥R AR MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(ii)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Transactions and balances (Continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income within “finance costs, net”. All
other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income within “other gains — net”.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was determined. Translation
differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value
are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For
example, translation differences on non-monetary assets
and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the
fair value gain or loss and translation differences on non-
monetary assets such as equities classified as fair value
through other comprehensive income are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEFBREE(E)

2.6 HpEEBRE (B)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(i) Group companies (iii)  ZEH 2 A]
The results and financial position of all the group entities ThaeEHE BT BR BN R A
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary FrESEER(EFEARK
economy) that have a functional currency different BEBREE)NEENTH
from the presentation currency are translated into the MRIIRI T AR E A7) R
presentation currency as follows: B

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of other comprehensive

income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(iii)  Group companies (Continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of any net investment in foreign entities, and
of borrowings and other financial instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a foreign operation is sold
or any borrowings forming part of the net investment
are repaid, the associated exchange differences are
reclassified to profit or loss, as part of the gain or loss on
sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than construction-
in-progress are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEFBEREIE ()

2.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued) 2.7 Y%  RERRE(E)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
the profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their cost, net of their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 to 50 years
Plant and machinery 51to 10 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Office equipment and furnitures 3to b years
Solar photovoltaic power stations 20 to 25 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals (Note 9) are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and are
recognised within ‘Other gains — net’ in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEBERBEE)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued) 2.7 Y% -  RERRE(E)
Construction in progress (“CIP”) represents buildings, plant, EEIR(ERZIRDEERESK
machinery and software and power stations under construction BLEOETFT  KE - &HE - =
or pending installation and is stated at cost less accumulated T REU - WIRK AR R RE
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the costs of construction BB (B ) FIER - KABERE
of buildings, costs of plant and machinery, and interest charges BFHAAR - RE REEKA U
and foreign exchange gain/loss arising from borrowings used R sk & 5 KORIE HARE A A 1
to finance these assets during the period of construction or REZEEEREEENNERX
installation and testing. No provision for depreciation is made RIER Wz BB EEIRE
on CIP until such time as the relevant assets are completed TEHRITEEE  EEZHWEE
and ready for the intended use. When the assets concerned BRERAIHEBERERILE-EF
are brought into use, the costs are transferred to respectively MEERNER A ERE
categorised property, plant and equipment and depreciated in M BELKKENEBER -
accordance with the policy as stated above. WARKE FliBUR TUAYTE o

2.8 Investment properties 2.8 BEYE
Investment properties, principally comprising buildings, are held KREMETZREESEY 56
for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both and RESGRBHESIERAETILE
are not occupied by the Group. Investment property is measured ok W& SRS R I FE R A S B L
initially at its cost, including related transaction costs. After initial B o WEMFE B IAFERIZ KA
recognition, the Group chooses the cost model to measure all of ATE BERABEONZIRAE - K
its investment properties, which are stated at historical costs less BYIRTERE - AREE TR
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, BAFHEEMBREYE  EE
if any. Depreciation of buildings is calculated using the straight- SRR REHITE K RETREE
line method to allocate their costs, net of their residual values BNA)IER - BEVMEKAER
over their estimated useful lives of 50 years. ERTEITE - EEET R FEEL0

FAE - BRASR - BT
B -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8 Investment properties (continued)

The investment properties’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet
date. An investment properties’ carrying amount is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount if the investment
properties’ carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount. Gains and losses on disposals are
determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

2.9 Intangible assets

(i) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries which
is not under common control, represents the excess of
the consideration transferred over Group’s interests in
the fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the amount of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination not under common control
is allocated to each of the units (“CGUs”), or groups of
CGUs, that is expected to benefit from combination. Each
unit or group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Intangible assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Gooawill (Continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which
is the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs
to sell. Any impairment is recognised immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Software

Costs associated with maintaining software programs are
recognised as an expense as incurred. Acquired software
products are capitalised on the basis of costs incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software. These costs
are amortised over their estimated useful lives (5 years).

Customer relationship
Customer relationship represents the fair value of
relationship programs arising from the acquisition of

subsidiaries not under common control which is amortised
over the remaining period of validity 20 years.

Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEBERBEGE)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.9 Intangible assets (continued) 29 WEILEE (&)
(iv)  Research and development (iv) H&E
Research expenditure and development expenditure that PR IREMN T A K
do not meet the criteria are recognised as an expense as B AR EEERER AR
incurred. Development costs previously recognised as an ¥ o SRR AR MR
expense are not recognised as an asset in a subsequent RAREEHETS®RE
period. BEo
2.10 Impairment of non-financial assets 2.10 RS ENRIE
Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful BERERAFRAFHNEENE
life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually WEEDREE B L8FiE
for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in T—RBENH  HEFEFIHEK
circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other INERIR IR 3 A B R R HL 1] AR E
assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes A RERI R BB E M TR E A
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be Ao BEEMABERELRARE
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount B E e MEMmEE
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable SRITHRENR - BHEBERE
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair ENREEEBRAET KL ¢
value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes MEMNEEER - IS EE
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels BEAFERIESEKRANEFERE
for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which BEMEFRASE - REEBEM
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or T BAERUBMNHAIBESEA
groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets ME&EKEDE  HRAEERE L
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for BURNHEMEESEEANR S
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting MACGREEALEMA)  BEAE
period. BENFEREE(TEERE)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets

2.11.1Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
measurement categories:

o those to be measured subsequently at fair value
(either through other comprehensive income (“OCI”)
or through profit or loss), and

o those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will
either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI. For investments
in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this will
depend on whether the Group has made an irrevocable
election at the time of initial recognition to account
for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVOCI”).

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and only
when its business model for managing those assets
changes.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESHBREE(E)

POLICIES (Continued)

211 ERAMEREE (5)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets (continued)

2.11.2Recognition and derecognition 211 2R RAL IFIERR
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are BRANBERLENESR

recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from
the financial assets have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership.

2.11.3Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset
at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL"), transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at FVPL are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered
in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows
are solely payment of principal and interest.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets (continued)
2.11.3Measurement (Continued)
Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends
on the Group’s business model for managing the asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are
three measurement categories into which the Group
classifies its debt instruments:

° Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in finance
income using the effective interest rate method.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
and presented in other gains/(losses) together with
foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment
losses are presented as separate line item in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESHBREE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets (continued) 211 B RHEMERMEE (B)

2.11.3Measurement (Continued) 2113515 (#&)

Debt instruments (Continued) BRIA (&)

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows and for selling
the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest,
are measured at FVOCI. Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through OCI, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
income and foreign exchange gains and losses
which are recognised in profit or loss. When the
financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss and recognised in
other gains/(losses). Foreign exchange gains and
losses are presented in other gains/(losses) and
impairment expenses are presented as separate line
item in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEFBCREE (8)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.11 Investments and other financial assets (continued) 211 ERHMEREE (B)
2.11.3Measurement (Continued) 2113515 (#&)

Debt instruments (Continued) BBIA(E)

o Financial assets at FVPL: Assets that do not . EATEFERES
meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI Bt A BZMEmE
are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss on a debt E: THEEREHENK
investment that is subsequently measured at FVPL AN % /NS
is recognised in profit or loss and presented net SEEHEZFHFAH
within other gains/(losses) in the period in which it 2 EKERENE
arises. EWoBEARAF

EFFEAEZHFA
1B - HRRERD
FEEAEEHE
ABHENEKTA
HIR sk E BT AR
a0 WHREL BRI
FEEEMER
(E1R) IR

Equity instruments T A

The Group subsequently measures all equity investments AEEUAFEHMEER
at fair value. Where the Group’s management has WEEITREZ - MRR
elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity SEEBEEREEERIEE
investments in OCI, there is no subsequent reclassification BN FERE BB AR
of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the famikas - BIERIEER
derecognition of the investment. Dividends from such ZIERER - Tg8ATE
investments continue to be recognised in profit or loss as WakEEEFHEEE
other income when the Group’s right to receive payments & RIS - BEAKER
is established. T S WCHRAR BRI - 5%

AN BT BRI
TS SRR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEFBEREIE ()

211 ERAMEREE (5)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets (continued)

2.11.3Measurement (Continued) 2113515 (#&)

Equity instruments (Continued)

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVPL are
recognised in other gains/(losses) in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income as applicable.
Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on
equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported
separately from other changes in fair value.

2.11.4Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the
expected credit losses associated with its debt instruments
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified
approach permitted by IFRS 9, which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of
the receivables, see note 3.1 for further details.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. FEEBOREIE(E)

2. 12 HEMTR

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

116

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the consolidated balance sheet where the Group
currently has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts, and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.13 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads (based on normal operating capacity) but excludes
borrowing costs. Costs of purchased inventory are determined
after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs to completion and applicable variable selling
expenses.

2.14Trade and bills receivables, prepayments and other

receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary course of
business. If collection of trade receivables and other receivables
is expected in normal operating cycle, they are classified as
current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.14Trade and bills receivables, prepayments and other
receivables (Continued)

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain significant
financing components, when they are recognised at fair value.
The Group holds the trade receivables with the objective of
collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore measures
them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. See notes 21 and 22 for further information about the
Group’s trade and bills receivables, prepayments and other
receivables, and note 3.1(b) for a description of the Group’s
impairment policies.

2.15Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held
at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in
current liabilities in the balance sheet.

2.16 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new

shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEBEBECE)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.17 Trade and bills payables, other payables and accruals 217 B ESRIEREMFTR -
HibFE R R ETRIE

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that ENESRIBRERBLEED
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from FR ) £ 78 7 P B 7 o 2 R 7% 1 B
suppliers. Trade and other payables and accruals are classified TR - MERNBSFIEK
as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less. If Hi A RENZSAEE—F
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities. KR EEsEARSERE:

BRI BERIERBAE -

Trade and other payables and accruals are recognised initially at FETE 55308 R E b FE S RUIE &
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using R IEE CIE AT EE B
the effective interest method. & TR R B BRI SRR SR AR |
2.18Borrowings 2.18 &R

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction ERRNBR AN ENRTES
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at RS ATER - Big - fGig
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of BT E o BT RE (IR R
transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in SKA%) BED SR FMunaE
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective =% WNERHE—EEAE
interest method. BRFIE T IE TR

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised BRUBMEBEERINOERME
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable Aok E R E KSR AT AR
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this ZEABRBEFNRIHIER -
case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the FELRFERT BREEZEERKIE
extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all EUALE - t8 B FBIRERER S 3k
of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a 2HMEFEEHSRAEWFIR
prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period B AZEAENMEARBES
of the facility to which it relates. RIGTEM R - WiIZEEHMERE

[EEARI# -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESHBREE(E)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.18Borrowings (Continued) 21818 (&)

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-
cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in
profit or loss as finance costs.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting period.

2.19 Borrowings costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the period comprises current

and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to

the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax

is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity, respectively.

(i)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation and considers
whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept
an uncertain tax treatment. The Group measures its tax
balances either based on the most likely amount or the
expected value, depending on which method provides a
better prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.

Annual Report 2022
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(ii)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from
the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is
also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period and are expected to apply when
the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to
utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred income tax liabilities and assets are not
recognised for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments that the Company is
able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEFBCREE (8)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued) 220 EHAREEFR S (B)

(i) Offsetting (iip) 5
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset where there EEETEAINITENEE S
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against HIEEAERZ BAHBAaER
current tax liabilities and where the deferred income taxes assets i BIREAMBHEENS
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation B kBRI AELE
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities R ERN T RERT TR
where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis. BEERNFREELERN

SEAEERES - BRI RERIERT
SHEERBEEREH -

2.21 Employee benefits 221 ES#EH
(i) Short-term obligations (i)  FEHIE(T

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary RIBERFH© (BRIEFEE
benefits and accumulating sick leave that are expected BRREFTRB) WAERE
to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the R ER%Z 12 A RAE
period in which the employees render the related service HEN - AR ESMES 2
are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to RS ERESEERE
the end of the reporting period and are measured at BAR IE 2 R 7% T DARERR - 2
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are BEEBEREHG TN
settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee Z &R c BEREESR
benefit obligations in the balance sheet. BEREVAENBEERNE

£
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFE ¥Rk MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii)

Pension obligations

The Group companies in Mainland China participate in
defined contribution retirement benefit plans organised
by relevant government authorities for its employees in
Mainland China and contribute to these plans based on
certain percentage of the salaries of the employees on a
monthly basis, up to a maximum fixed monetary amount,
as stipulated by the relevant government authorities.
The government authorities undertake to assume the
retirement benefit obligations payable to all existing and
future retired employees under these plans.

The Group’s subsidiary in Hong Kong participates in
a mandatory provident fund (“MPF scheme”) for its
employees in Hong Kong. Both the subsidiary and the
employees are required to contribute 5% of the salaries
of the employee’s, up to a maximum of HKD1,500 per
employee per month. The assets of MPF scheme are held
separately from those of the subsidiary in an independent
administered fund.

The Group has no further significant obligation for post-
retirement benefits beyond the contributions made.
The contributions to these plans and MPF Scheme are
recognised as employee benefit expense when incurred.

2. EEEFBEREIE ()
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (Continued)

(i)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Other employee benefits

In addition to pension obligation, all PRC employees of
the Group participate in various employee social security
plans, including medical, housing and other welfare
benefits, organised and administered by the governmental
authorities. According to the relevant regulations, the
premiums and welfare benefit contributions that should be
borne by the Group are calculated based on percentages
of the total salary of employees (or on other basis), subject
to certain ceiling, and are paid to the relevant government
authorities.

The Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The Group’s contributions
to these plans are charged to the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as
incurred.

Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEFBEREIE ()

2.22 Share-based payments 2.22 IR BERNZ

The Group operates a number of equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans, under which the entity receives services
from employees as consideration for equity instruments (options)
of the Group. The fair value of the employee services received
in exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as an
expense. The unit amount to be expensed is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted:

° including any market performance conditions;

o excluding the impact of any service and non-market
performance vesting conditions (for example, profitability,
sales growth targets and an employee remaining on
service of the entity over a specified time period); and

o including the impact of any non-vesting conditions (for
example, the requirement for employees to save or hold
shares for a specific period of time).

Non-market performance and service vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of options that
are expected to vest. The total expense is recognised over the
vesting period, which is the period over which all of the specified
vesting conditions are to be satisfied.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEBERBEE)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.22 Share-based payments (Continued) 2.22 IR BERIZ T (BE)
In addition, in some circumstances employees may provide pEoh s EELEFRT BEAR
services in advance of the grant date and therefore the grant- BT HERRERS - B EE
date fair value is estimated for the purpose of recognising the BT BHH A FENEREZL R
expense during the period between service commencement HHRRBHER T HEEBREAR
period and grant date. i o
At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its REBEHR - AEEHEHS
estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest BIEMIGRBRREIEGFB 2
based on the non-marketing performance and service vesting BREHRE 2R ETIBE -
conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to original ERfGe Bk EtE2EkaR
estimates, if any, in the consolidated statement of profit or FRRETRVETIZE(N
loss and other comprehensive income, with a corresponding ) WHHERETRERE

adjustment to equity.

The cash subscribed for the shares issued when the options are REREETERREBE TR
exercised is credited to share capital (nominal value) and share HERSE AR (HE) KKK
premium, net of any directly attributable transaction costs. HE(REMEZEEGERSK
) e

Liabilities for the Group’s long-term incentive plans are recognised REBRABEEEEERA
as employee benefit expense over the relevant service period. HERBHHEMNEERTFAS -
The liabilities are remeasured to fair value at each reporting date BESEFTEE8REHEN
and are presented as other non-current liabilities in the balance ATE UREEBEREINAR
sheet. HtEnsas -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEFBEREIE ()

2.22 Share-based payments (Continued) 2.22 B BERIZ T (B)

For equity-settled share-based payment transactions, the Group
measures the assets or services received, and the corresponding
increase in equity, directly, at the fair value of the assets or
services received, unless that fair value cannot be estimated
reliably. If the Group cannot estimate reliably the fair value of the
assets or services received, the Group will measure their value,
and the corresponding increase in equity, indirectly, by reference
to the fair value of the equity instruments granted.

The grant by the Company of options over its equity instruments
to the employees of subsidiary undertakings in the Group is
treated as a capital contribution. The fair value of employee
services received, measured by reference to the grant date fair
value, is recognised over the vesting period as an increase to
investment in subsidiary undertakings, with a corresponding
credit to equity in the parent entity accounts.

2.23 Provisions

Provisions for legal claims are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.23 Provisions (Continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s

best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present

obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate

used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects

current market assessments of the time value of money and the

risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to

the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.24 Revenue recognition

(i)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Construction service

The Group provides construction services for customers.
Revenue from the provision of construction services is
recognised over time, using an input method to measure
progress towards completion of the satisfaction of
performance obligation, because the Group’s performance
creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls
as the asset is created or enhanced. The Group records
revenue from construction services based on the
percentage of completion of the respective construction
services. The percentage of completion is determined by
applying the input method that measured the progress
towards completion of the satisfaction of that performance
obligation, depending on the nature of the contract,
is measured mainly by reference to the proportion of
contract costs incurred for work performed to date to
estimated total contract costs for each contract.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(i) Construction service (Continued)

Claims to customers are amounts that the Group seeks
to collect from the customers as reimbursement of costs
and margins for scope of works not included in the
original construction contract. Claims are accounted for
as variable consideration and constrained until it is highly
probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount
of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is
subsequently resolved. The Group uses the expected value
method to estimate the amounts of claims because this
method best predicts the amount of variable consideration
to which the Group will be entitled.

(i) Sale of electricity and related tariff subsidy

The Group sells electricity to customers. Revenue from
sales of electricity and tariff subsidy is recognised at a
point in time when electricity is generated, transmitted and
delivered to the customers. Revenue from these sales is
recognised based on the price including the respective on-
grid electricity rates and subsidy received and receivable
pursuant to prevailing government policy in respect of the
Group’s renewable energy projects.

2. EEEFBEREIE ()
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Thermal supply

The Group provides thermal supply to the customers.
Revenue is recognised when hot steam has generated and
transmitted.

Sale of products

The Group manufactures and sells a range of construction
material in the market. Revenue is recognised when
control of the products has transferred, being when the
products are delivered to the customers, and there is
no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customers’
acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when the
products have been shipped to the specified location, the
risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to
the customers, and either the customers have accepted
the products in accordance with the sales contract, the
acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Group has
objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have
been satisfied.

As receivable is recognised when the products are
delivered as this is the point in time that the consideration
is unconditional because only the passage of time is
required before the payment is due.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(v)

Rendering of design and consultation service

The Group provides design and consultation services for
the customers. Revenue from the design and consultation
services is recognised over time, when the services are
rendered.

2.25 Earnings per share

(i)

(ii)

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
profit attributable to owners of the Company, excluding any
costs of servicing equity other than ordinary shares, by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in
the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account:

o the weighted average number of additional ordinary
shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares.

2. EEEFBREE(E)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEBEHME(E)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.26 Dividend income 2.26 REUA

132

Dividends are received from financial assets measured at
FVPL and FVOCI. Dividends are recognised as other income in
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income when the right to receive payment is established. This
applies even if they are paid out of pre-acquisition profits, unless
the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost
of an investment. In this case, the dividend is recognised in
OCI if it relates to an investment measured at FVOCI. However,
the investment may need to be tested for impairment as a
consequence.

2.27 Leases

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset is
available for use by the Group.

Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease components.
The Group allocates the consideration in the contract to the
lease and non-lease components based on their relative stand-
alone prices. However, for leases of real estate for which the
Group is a lessee, it has elected not to separate lease and non-
lease components and instead accounts for these as a single
lease component.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.27 Leases (Continued)

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain
a wide range of different terms and conditions. The lease
agreements do not impose any covenants other than the security
interests in the leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased
assets may not be used as security for borrowing purposes.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured
on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include the net present
value of the following lease payments:

° fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments),
less any lease incentives receivable;

° variable lease payment that are based on an index or a
rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date;

o amounts expected to be payable by the Group under
residual value guarantees;

° the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is
reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

° payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the

lease term reflects the Group exercising that option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension
options are also included in the measurement of the liability.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEBERBEE)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.27 Leases (Continued) 2278 (&
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate HENKIREERNE FRIFTIR -
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, REEMHEERNS T EREEE
which is generally the case for leases in the Group, the lessee’s EEETE  EREBERT  EEA
incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the A ARG ERFE - BEME
individual lessee would have to pay to borrow the funds AERULERT N EFSEFEA
necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use BEEBERONEE  EHEMU
asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms, AU EREHEAE ST
security and conditions. B THFER o
To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group: RREEEERIE K&
JE -

. where possible, uses recent third-party financing received . TERTRERIBSL T » LAEAE A
by the individual lessee as a starting point, adjusted to RIOWBINE=ZTRE AR
reflect changes in financing conditions since third party oh o WHETHABU R EE
financing was received; B EREIE=AREE R

Bt

. uses a build-up approach that starts with a risk-free . HRASERFA B HARE
interest rate adjusted for credit risk for leases held by the RE=TRERE - KAMN
Group, which does not have recent third party financing, ERRT R ARIMNRN
and % WiRRAEREARBR

EITHRE I

. makes adjustments specific to the lease, e.g. term, . ETHEREENRE -

country, currency and security. TAEHR - BEIX - B RIK
3 o

If a readily observable amortising loan rate is available to the 20 B8 {EFGR A A S B & R R

individual lessee (through recent financing or market data) which BRBELURBER B REHEER

has a similar payment profile to the lease, then the group entities FME(REBLHNSRKTISH
use that rate as a starting point to determine the incremental B AEEReFERZAERES
borrowing rate. TR I8 = 18 XM =AY A2 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.27 Leases (Continued)

The Group is exposed to potential future increases in variable
lease payments based on an index or rate, which are not
included in the lease liability until they take effect. When
adjustments to lease payments based on an index or rate take
effect, the lease liability is reassessed and adjusted against the
right-of-use asset.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance
cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

o the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability;

° any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received;

° any initial direct costs, and

° restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of

the asset’s useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.

If the Group is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option,

the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset’s
useful life.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEBEBECE)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.27 Leases (Continued) 227#8 (&)
Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and MO HSENEmHERFER
vehicles and all leases of low-value assets are recognised on EEEEAERBNTREEER
a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term BEAEREBER st AEBZ &
leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less or HEEREHERAT @ AKX
less without a purchase option. Low-value assets comprise IT FEIORTZEAMEE - KEE
equipment and vehicle. BEBREITREMSE -
Lease income from operating leases where the Group is a lessor AEBUHBEAFHOREERE
is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease ERMEEWRARERHANESR
term. ERWARFERAR o

2.28 Dividend distribution 2.28 i B HC
Dividend distribution to shareholders of the Company is M AR R RS B B TER S
recognised as a liability in the Group’s consolidated balance §%$’“ﬁﬂﬁi?ttxﬁmﬂfﬁw}f\$
sheet and the Company’s balance sheet in the period in which BirecEEBERRARAE
the dividends are approved by shareholders of the Company. EE%% RNy BELE -

2.29 Government grants 2.29 B FFHEED
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value ENAERESESERE
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be B BASEBe/RE M
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions. W& - BRATHEL R 2R A FERE

DIL/\AEE

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised EBERNAHBAAEGEETEA
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other BR - WERRZ S AL FT T IRERN
comprehensive income over the period necessary to match them ARG MRE - TEATH AR KRR
with the costs that they are intended to compensate. GEEEEMEERERER
Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant FARBYE  KEBRZENK
and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as deferred FIfRh - PIERE BN AR ET A
government grants and are recognised in the consolidated IRBEE UTHRAESELRE
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on a MEENRFERFERELES
straight line basis over the expected lives of the related assets. Bm Rk HM AR ERER
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LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEFBEREIE ()

2.30 Interest income 2.30 FI2 U

Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost calculated
using the effective interest method is recognised in profit or loss
as part of “finance income”.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset except
for financial assets that subsequently become credit-impaired.
For credit-impaired financial assets the effective interest rate is
applied to the net carrying amount of the financial asset (after
deduction of the loss allowance).

For the purpose of consolidated statement of cash flows,
the interest income received arising from deposits and loans
activities are presented as relating to operating activities, while
the interest income received arising from other bank deposits is
presented as relating to investing activities.

R SHAR NG B 2 B 75 BB 2 7
BRARBERFZAFE A
RBHETHERS [BMERA] 22—

BB o

SREENSBAZEBRRKE
NEREERTARTE  ®E
ERLEERENEREER
She BEEERENSRHEEN
MEWMARERMERACRE
EREEREBREERNFE
FtE -

REARERERME » BFER
N B FROR B EE A U E e A B
A BIREREEST A
H A SR1T 1 SR A W B w0 1) B Mk
AR EREERSF °
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk, fair value interest rate risk and
cash flow interest rate risk), credit risk, and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of
financial market and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance.

3.1 Financial risk factors

(@)  Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in the PRC with
functional currency as RMB. Foreign exchange
risk arises from commercial transactions and
recognised assets and liabilities including cash and
cash equivalents, borrowings, and other payables
and accruals denominated in USD which is not the
functional currency of the relevant group entities.

As at 31 December 2022, if USD has strengthened/
weakened by 5% against RMB, with all other
variables held constant, the profit before income
tax for the year would have been approximately
RMB45,527,000 (2021: RMB54,284,000) lower/
higher.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

3. MBERERE(E)
3.1 MBEBRER(E)

(@) WSER (&)

(ii)

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are

substantially independent of changes in market

interest rates. The Group’s interest-rate risk arises

from borrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable

rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate

risk. Borrowings obtained at fixed rates expose the

Group to fair value interest rate risk. Details of the

Group’s borrowings have been disclosed in Note 29.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBEMEE(E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)  Market risk (Continued)

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, if interest rates
on borrowings at variable rates had been 100 basis
points higher/lower with all other variables held
constant, the profit before income tax for each year
would have changed mainly as a result of higher/
lower interest expense on floating rate borrowings.
Details of the changes are as follows:

3.1 MBERERE(E)

(@) AR (&)

(ii)

REemnERDFERN

@k (&)

B HEME EMmE
ERFTIENER
T BEFHFERE
B & B R IE R
D100 fE £ % - BE
FRRBADRN G R
HF B RERRH
NGV ]
BAERL - FHZY
BT

2022 2021
—F=-= T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTFT
For the year ended: HEZSHHIEFE
the profit before income  BREZRTHF OB ) A0
tax profit (decrease)/
increase
— 100 basis points higher — — #1100 {EH&24 (6,770) (3,150)
— 100 basis points lower  — 354> 100 B 24 6,770 3,150
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to its cash
and cash equivalents, financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income, contract assets, trade
receivables and other receivables. The carrying amounts
of cash and cash equivalents, contract assets, trade
receivables and other receivables represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial
assets.

Credit risk on trade debtors is managed by the
management of the individual business units and
monitored by the Group’s management on a group basis.
Most customers are sizable and renowned. Management
assesses the credit quality of smaller customers by
considering their financial position, past experience
therewith and other relevant factors. The utilisation of
credit limits is regularly monitored.

(i) Credit risk of cash and cash equivalents

To manage this risk arising from bank balances,
the Group primarily transacts with reputable
banks which are all high-credit-quality financial
institutions. There has no recent history of default in
relation to these financial institutions. The expected
credit loss is close to zero.

3. MBERER(E)
3.1 MBEBRER(E)

(b)
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE—ZE - —F+-A=+—HIFE

3

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Credit risk of financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

All of the Group’s financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income are
considered to have low credit risk because they
have a low risk of default and the issuer has a
strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow
obligations in the near term.

Credit risk of trade receivables and contract assets

The Group has trade receivables and contract assets
for provision of services or sales of goods subject to
the expected credit loss model on adoption of IFRS
9.

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach
to measuring expected credit losses which uses
a lifetime expected loss allowance for all trade
receivables and contract assets.
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3. MBERER(E)
3.1 MBEBRER(E)

(b)
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

(iii)

Credit risk of trade receivables and contract assets
(Continued)

Management assessed the impairment of trade
receivables and contract assets based on expected
credit losses methodology. The impairment of
individually significant trade receivables and
contract assets were assessed on an individual
basis based on management’s estimates of the
discounted future cash flows. Individual insignificant
trade receivables and contract assets balances were
grouped based on their credit risk characteristics
for overall evaluation. The collective impairment
provision was determined by management based on
historical loss experience, taking into considerations
of forward-looking macroeconomic data, industry
risk and other circumstances.

To measure the expected credit losses, trade
receivables and contract assets have been grouped
based on their credit risk characteristics for overall
evaluation. The contract assets relate to unbilled
work in progress and have substantially the same
risk characteristics as the trade receivables for the
same types of contracts. The Group has therefore
concluded that the expected loss rates for trade
receivables are a reasonable approximation of the
loss rates for the contract assets.

3. MBERER(E)
3.1 MBEBRER(E)

(b)

=EmE (&)

(iii)
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

3

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

(iii)

Credit risk of trade receivables and contract assets
(Continued)

The expected loss rates are based on the payment
profiles of sales over a period of 60 months before
the balance sheet date and the corresponding
historical credit losses experienced within this
period. The historical loss rates are adjusted to
reflect current and forward-looking information on
macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the
customers to settle the receivables. The Group has
identified the CPI and GDP to be the most relevant
factors, and accordingly adjusts the historical loss
rates based on expected changes in these factors.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had
receivables of RMB1,080,123,000 relating to tariff
subsidy receivables. The expected credit loss of
these receivables is insignificant as continuous
settlements were noted and there was no history of
default. The settlement of these subsidies are paid
by the State Grid Corporation of China and funded
by the Ministry of Finance of China.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBEBEE(E)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 MBEBER (&)
(b)  Credit risk (Continued) (b) (EEER (&)
(iii)  Credit risk of trade receivables and contract assets (i) MEREZHEREHD
(Continued) BEMNEERR (&)
As at 31 December 2022, the Group had trade RZE-__F+=A8
receivables (excluding tariff subsidy receivables) =+—H Z~EEE
and contract assets amounting to approximately WE SRBE(TEE
RMB4,029,497,000 and RMB4,146,431,000, JEMEEBHRL) REH)
respectively. Provisions for impairment of approximately BEDHAHARE
RMB931,997,000 and RMB?241,649,000 were 4,029,497,0007T & A
recognised on the trade receivables (excluding R#4,146,431,000
tariff subsidy receivables) and contract assets, Lo NE 5 EWR
respectively. H(TBEEKERE
AL RENEER
B2 B R ET R
BEBREHNARE

931,997,000 & A
R#241,649,0007T °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBREMRER(8)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 MBEBER (&)
(b)  Credit risk (Continued) (b) (EEEE (&)
(iii)  Credit risk of trade receivables and contract assets (i) MEREZHEREHD
(Continued) BEMEERR (8)
On that basis, the loss allowance as at 31 December BERNE RZZ
2022 and 2021 was determined as follows for T TERZE-—F
both trade receivables (excluding tariff subsidy +-—A=+—H8%E
receivables) and contract assets: WESRECTETE
FENEERHE) K&
HEEBETREER
LU
Within 181 to
31 December 2022 180 days 365days lto2year 2to3year  Over 3 year Total
181HE
Z§--E+-A=t-H 180BRA 3658 -EWE  WE=E SENE @t
Expected loss rate EBHEER 2.94% 4.71% 18.31% 18.10% 51.02% 23.13%

Gross carrying amount  BRIE 4848

- trade receivables - BRI

(RMB'000) (AREFT) 839,322 888,037 531,026 410,608 1,360,004 4,029,497
Loss allowance B

(RMB'000) (ARETTL) (24,640) (41,879) (97,248) (74,337) (693,893) (931,997)
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBERER(8)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 MBEBER (&)
(b)  Credit risk (Continued) (b) (EEREE (&)
(iii)  Credit risk of trade receivables and contract assets (i) MEREZHEREHD
(Continued) BEMEERR (8)
Within 181 to
31 December 2021 180 days 365 days 1102 year 2to3year  Qver 3year Total
181RE
—E--F+-A=1-H 180B /R 3650 —EME ME=F =ERLE &t
Expected loss rate BHERR 393% 7.73% 7.84% 27.66% 51.38% 25.24%

Gross carryingamount  BREI42%E

~ trade receivables - BoRNE

(RMB'000) (ARBTT) 728086 217403 696,054 531071 1152971 3325585
Loss allowance BEkE

(RMB'000) (AREFT) (28,645) (16,801) (54,547) (146,911) (592,406) (839,310)

W

7 s
e
UL

] 85
7 L7777
LT L

—E-—EER & s
SLLLT 7577 L, °f
&/ .l’ llli‘s ey =



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBREMRER(8)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 MBEBER (&)
(b)  Credit risk (Continued) (b) (EEEE (&)
(iii)  Credit risk of trade receivables and contract assets (i) MEREZHEREHD
(Continued) BEMNEERR (&)
31 December 2022 Within credit terms
—EZF+=ZA=+—H RIsEH R
Expected loss rate TERES IR X 5.83%
Gross carrying amount — IRAB%E - G0NEE
contract assets (RMB’000) (AR¥FT) 4,146,431
Loss allowance (RMB’000) EigiE (ARETT) (241,649)
31 December 2021 Within credit terms
—E-—F+-A=+—8H MMEEHA
Expected loss rate TEAAESIE R 5.10%
Gross carrying amount — BREASE - ANEE
contract assets (RMB’000) (AR®ETT) 3,893,432
Loss allowance (RMB’000) EERE(ARETT) (198,572)
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBEMEEE(E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 HMBEBEE (&)

(b)  Credit risk (Continued)

(ii) ~ Credit risk of trade receivables and contract assets
(Continued)

The loss allowances for trade receivables and
contract assets as at 31 December reconcile to the
opening loss allowances as follows:

(b) 1EEmER (&)

(iii)

FEWE HHIARAE K
BEEMEERR(B)

FEWE IR R A K
BERT-_A=1+—
A EREERFY
B3 18 % £ 19 ¥ B 40
T~

Trade receivables and contract assets

FERE SRERSHEE
2022 2021
ot Sl B4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREF AREFTT
Opening loss allowance R—A—BOEIEEREE
at 1 January 1,037,882 974,488
Provision for impairment losses ##& R (E /518 135,764 63,394
Closing loss allowance R+=—A=+—HHFX
at 31 December BB 1,173,646 1,037,882

Trade receivables and contract assets are written
off where there is no reasonable expectation of
recovery.

:@::$$ﬁ 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBEMEE(E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)  Credit risk (Continued)

(iv)  Credit risk of other receivables

Other financial assets at amortised cost

The loss allowance for other financial assets at
amortised cost as at 31 December reconciles to the
opening loss allowance as follows:

3.1 MBERERE(E)

(b) EEmER (&)

(iv)

H it EWHIR(EE
[\

RSN DI AR Y E
hEREE

R+-—A=+—8#&%
HSHR AT AR H At
©REEEBEER
FUIGBRENEE
W

Other receivables

Hith B RIS
2022 2021
—EC-CF —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREF AREFIT
Opening loss allowance W—HA—BOEEERERE
at 1 January 109,338 109,488
Increase/(Decrease) in the FARNERERNEE
allowance recognised in #an, Cid)
profit or loss during the year 612 (150)
Closing loss allowance R+ZA=+—HHFR
at 31 December ES1ERE 109,950 109,338
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MEEMEEE (B

3.1 MBERAERE(E)

~—

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)  Liquidity risk (c) mBEDERE
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining BERDESRAREREENR
sufficient cash and cash equivalent and the availability of ERETnBeReEE

funding through an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities. The Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding
by keeping committed credit lines available.

Y- AREBRTMEHEE
HEESES - AKEETE
BBRFEABARAEEE
BEARESNEEE -

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s EREEREEHReREE
liquidity reserve on the basis of expected cash flow. TAREERBECRENE
ENEDEI
The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities TRERBEEBEXRAH
into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining EA XD EHOFIRHAR A5
period from the balance sheet date to the contractual KEENSREESD AE
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the RAZIERE R o RAFTIRTED
contractual undiscounted cash flows. SHEREHNRUBRE RN

=
= °
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBEMEE(E)

3.1 MBERERE(E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) wEEER (&)
Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-5years Over 5 years Total
—-FR -ERE WERE  AENE B3t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRT ARETR ARETT ARETRT ARETR
At 31 December 2022 A S——
+-F=+-H
Borrowings (including interest & (BHEERFIE)
payable) 2,680,969 1,327,597 2,069,076 2,065,858 8,143,500
Lease liabilities HEEE 7,864 6,474 10,369 11,707 36,414
Trade and bills payables EREFTERENEE 2,770,918 = = - 2,770,918
Other payables and accruals Hi R ERE R 1,253,517 = = - 1,253,517
Total a5t 6,713,268 1,334,071 2,079,445 2,077,565 12,204,349
At 31 December 2021 RZEZ—%+ZA
=+-H
Senior notes BEER 1,551,266 = = - 1,551,266
Borrowings e 823,630 398,842 1,798,714 1,776,054 4,797,240
Lease liabilities (including HERE(RERMFIE)
interest payable) 2981 12,347 2,195 7,521 25,044
Trade and bills payables EREFTERENEE 2,180,962 = = - 2,180,962
Other payables and accruals Hith (5B R ERT50R 1,572,038 = = - 1572038
Total st 6,130,877 411,189 1,800,909 1,783,575 10,126,550
3.2 Capital risk management 3.2 EXEEER
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard AEBEEREEEARRFRER
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order EEFECENED AR
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other RIBHEI®R L A E MR D ERE
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to et - WHFREERNGEB AR

EEARKA

reduce the cost of capital.

152

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3. MBERER(E)

3.2 Capital risk management (Continued) 3.2 BXEEERE(E)
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group BEFRNABRENER  AEE
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return AREREINTRENRES
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce B AREREEAN - BITHKR
debt. R EBEMRDETRS
Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors BMEREMAGT B AEER
capital on the basis of the net debt to total capital ratio. This BFEREABE RN L RKEEE
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net AN o FZELIRFE SR LR E ARG
debt is calculated as senior note, total borrowings, amount H- FEBEELRE - B
due to related parties and lease liabilities less cash and cash E EN@EBsEREEaEE
equivalents and pledged deposits. Total capital is calculated as BEReRBRSEEYREHER
‘total equity’ as shown in the consolidated statements of financial TFRETE - BENRREE BBIA
position plus net debt. MRME5H [ Bz | INFER
The gearing ratios at 31 December 2022 and 2021 were as RIBE-_—_FR_T-—F+=
follows: R=1+—HfEERLERNT :
As at 31 December
®+=-H=+—H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTRT AREEFTT
Net debt SFERS 7,132,945 5,951,966
Total equity BrEs 5,066,886 4,681,999
Total capital PRI 12,199,831 10,633,965
The net debt to total capital ratio FERER 58% 56%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBEREER(E)
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AF{EMEE
The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair TRARBGHER EZAFER
value by valuation method. The different levels have been ENERMIEDH - TRBHRE
defined as follows: TEMT :
o Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical o HREEXaENERMS
assets or liabilities (level 1). BRE CREAR) (F—/E
&) -
. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 . BEEFEF—EHRNERE (B
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly TEAER) M (BIEE
(that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from IS ) BERFTSHE Esk
prices) (level 2). B EWE AN 8 A BUR
(BE#&) -
. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on . WIEER AT B MG IR
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level BEXEEHASE (BT
3). AEREAZE) (F=FE
&) o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

The fair value measurements by level of the fair value

3. MBRBERE (&)
3.3 AFHEMF(E

BATEHEBRBHNATE

measurement hierarchy were as follows: STEOT
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—ER FEEBR E=[EM #aEt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTFIT ARBFT ARBTT ARETT
At 31 December 2022 RZE-—F
+=ZA=+—8~
Financial assets at fair value ~ #Z&F(EzT ABZH
through profit or loss SREE
— Listed equity securities - FTRRAE S 6,469 = = 6,469
Financial assets at fair value ~ ZAFEER
through other comprehensive ~ E& &)zt A
income Hib 2wz
TRMEE
— Equity securities N = = 21,967 21,967
At 31 December 2021 RZT——%
+=A=+—8
Financial assets at fair value ~ ZAFEER
through other comprehensive ~ E& Bt A
income Hib 2w
TREE
— Equity securities - BAESH = = 10,503 10,503

During the year ended 31 December 2022, there were no

significant changes in the business or economic circumstances

that affect the fair value of the Group’s financial assets.

The carrying amounts of equity securities approximate their fair

values.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. EEEHEHET R FIER
JUDGEMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based RAARBEBEBTEBRREMEE
on historical experiences and other factors, including expectations (BREREBIBRTHRERERE
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the M EEEH) FEN AT R
circumstances. The Group makes estimates and assumptions FIET o REBREARRKIEL FET K
concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by RE-BREBE AUESEZE
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates FHEETELERMEEERER -
and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material RAJge8HEZERNT — AV BREE
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the HEERBEERBDEELEXRSA
next financial year are addressed below. B2 AR RBEAwAT
(i) Constructions service (i) BER
The Group applies input method to measure the progress of REBRBABRAETEHAER
constructions service provided by the Group, which is based iRt MR B RISERE - It
on the entity’s inputs to the satisfaction of constructions RIFE AT ELERBMIED
service relative to the total expected inputs to the satisfaction K AMBE R AT EERKE M
of constructions service. Because of the nature of the activity TEHZBIEAGE - XEEBE
undertaken in constructions, the date at which the contract FETETTHEBIMUEE L E - %
activity is entered into and the date when the activity is AAYNBHEEEETAHER
completed usually fall into different accounting periods. In BEBRN TR HME - £4
the contract progress, the management of the Group regularly WETBEY  AEEEEES
reviews the transaction price and contract modification, contract THEZSEAOINZZERK
costs in the budget prepared for each contract, the progress of BHEE  FBEARHKRE - BY
the contract performance and the accumulatively actual cost. If EEMEFERZTAENEOK
there are circumstances that there are changes in the transaction Ko MRERAEEEHRELHR
price, the contract costs in the budget or the progress of the SER - BHONAKBLEE
contract performance, estimates are revised. These revisions EBFMER - BIEEITIBE] °
may result in increasing or decreasing in estimated revenues or 131 7] BE 38 B A 3k 2N B9 35
costs and are reflected in consolidated statement of profit or loss SR WEABREMNGEER
and other comprehensive income in the current period. Where MEMAEZEARERPRE - ME
the actual contract revenue is less than expected or actual BEHRABRIBERARNERELD
contract costs, an expected loss may arise. RARRTER - AlskgEERIE
&8 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFE ¥Rk MY RE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Provision for impairment of receivables and contract
assets

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of receivables and contract assets based on the
expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss
allowance. The loss allowances are based on assumptions
about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Group uses
judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs
to the impairment calculation, based on the Group’s past history,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting period. Details the key assumptions
and inputs used are disclosed in note 3.1(b).

Impairment assessments of goodwill with indefinite
useful lives

The Group tests annually whether goodwill with indefinite useful
lives have suffered any impairment, in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 2.9. The recoverable amounts
of cash-generating units have been determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of
estimates.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives and related depreciation charges for its property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the historical experience of
the actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar
nature and functions. It could change significantly as a result
of technical innovations and competitor actions in response
to severe industry cycles. Management will increase the
depreciation charge where useful lives are less than previously
estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or
sold.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ¥R AR MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(v)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The recoverable
amounts have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations or market valuations. These calculations require the
use of judgments and estimates.

Management judgment is required in the area of asset
impairment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event has
occurred that may indicate that the related assets values may not
be recoverable; (ii) whether the carrying value of an asset can
be supported by the recoverable amount, being the higher of fair
value less costs to sell or net present value of future cash flows
which are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset
in the business; and (iii) the appropriate key assumptions to be
applied in preparing cash flow projections including whether
these cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate
rate. Changing the assumptions selected by management in
assessing impairment, including the discount rates or the growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially
affect the net present value in the impairment test and as a result
affect the Group’s financial condition and results of operations.
If there is a significant adverse change in the projected
performance and resulting future cash flow projections, it may
be necessary to take an impairment charge to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFE ¥Rk MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Impairment of the Group’s assets

The Group follows the guidance of IAS 36 to determine whether
the Group’s assets are impaired. As stated in IAS 36, the equity
attributable to owners of an entity that exceeds its market
capitalisation is an impairment indicator which would require
an estimate of the recoverable amount to be performed. As
at 31 December 2022, the Group’s market capitalisation of
approximately RMB2,027 million, which is lower than the equity
attributable to owners of the Company of RMB3,837 million.
The Group needs to assess whether its assets are impaired. This
assessment requires significant judgments and estimations. In
making these judgments and estimations, the Group evaluates
and considers both qualitative and quantitative factors that will
affect the value-in-use of an asset or a cash-generating unit
(“CGU") such as the extent of difference between the equity
attributable to owners of the Company and market capitalisation,
composition of the Group’s assets, results and timing of previous
impairment tests.

Income taxes and deferred income tax

There are certain transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the current and deferred income tax
assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is
made.

i

4. EESEsHERHAE (B)

(vi)

(vii)

FEEEENRE

AR B R B & 5 R 3657
s BEARBNEERT TR
1B - BB &5 R 36 5T
i BREEAARGEREBE
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TZA=1+—B AEEHHE
#) A R #2,027,000,0007T + &
RARBHEE AELEZARE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ¥R AR MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(vii) Income taxes and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised when management
considers it is likely that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences or tax losses can be
utilised. When the expectations are different from the original
estimates, such differences will impact the recognition of
deferred tax assets and income tax charges in the period in
which such estimates are changed.

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Board of Directors of the Group has been identified as the

chief operating decision-maker. The Board of Directors reviews the

Group’s internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate

resources. Management has determined the operating segments based

on these internal reports.

The Board of Directors assesses the performance according to four

main business segments as follows:

(M)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Construction services: Revenue from the provision of
construction services is recognised over time, using an input
method to measure progress towards complete satisfaction of the
service, because the Group’s performance creates or enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or
enhanced. The input method recognises revenue based on the
proportion of the actual costs incurred relative to the estimated
total costs for satisfaction of the construction services.

Sale of products: Revenue from the sale of products is
recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, being when the products are
delivered to the customers

Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(iii)

Sale of electricity and related tariff subsidy: Revenue from the
sale of electricity is recognised in the accounting period when
electricity is generated and transmitted. Revenue from the tariff
subsidy represents subsidies received and receivable from the
government authorities in respect of the Group’s solar power
plant business. Tariff subsidy is recognised at its fair value where
there is a reasonable assurance that the additional tariff will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions,

5. SEREHR(E)

(iii)

HEBNRHEMEEMR : KA
HEENWBATIREERHE
B A EAR R o R B MRS
AR AR E KSR ER
F %2 sk WK A ER P e A
Bt EEMUIRTSERIR
WEEIHINEERAEERRER
ARPM A 51 (A0 ) B iR A P {EE

if any. 2o

Hith - Efhgr T 5 32 EHER
B RBER T RFEARE - kA
service. Revenue from the thermal supply is recognised at the FEEVAR TS AY UL 25 B 7 B S RO B 26
point in time when the steam is transmitted. Revenue from the TR o 2R AR R E 78 AR 7 A UL
AR R RIS R FERR o

(iv)  Others: The other remaining segments includes the thermal (iv)
supply and the rendering of design as well as consultation

design and consultation service is recognised, when the services
are rendered.

EXERBFRBNTERE D HAZE

The board of directors assesses the performance of the operating

segments based on profit for the year. 8 o
(@) Segment revenue (@) SEBUTA
Year ended Year ended
31 December 2022 31 December 2021
BE-S-_—% HE-Z-—%
+=A=+-H +-A=+-H
LEE HEE
RMB’000 % RMB ' 000 %
ARETFT % AREFT %
Revenue from contracts EREAIMA
with customers
Construction services BERE 3,387,322 68.93 5,105,877 78.51
Sale of products EREE 789,191 16.06 610,234 9.38
Sale of electricity BHHE 474,255 9.65 455,618 7.01
Others Hity 263,514 5.36 331,699 5.10
Revenue YA 4,914,282 100.00 6,503,428 100.00




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. o#&EE(B)
(b) Other segment information (b) HihoEER
The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2022 are B2 -_—F#+=-A=+—H
as follows: LEFENDBEENAT ¢
Construction Sale of Sale of
services products electricity Others  Elimination The Group

BESR  EREE  THEE R i ES L]
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETRE  ARETR AR®TR ARETR ARBTR ARETR

Revenue from contracts with customers:  BEAXIMA

— Recognised at a point of time - REERHRED - 789,191 474,255 188,122 - 1,451,568
~ Recognised over time -RESEEBEZ 3,387,322 = = 75,392 - 3462714
Total revenue from external customers ~ SMPEFMAEE 3387322 789,191 474255 263514 - 4914282
Inter-segment revenue DEREBA 85,152 459,536 > 21,094  (565,782) -
Segment revenue HERIEA 3472474 1248727 474255 284,608  (565,782) 4,914,282
Gross profit E3]| 559,115 95592 266,845 78,504 (36,401) 963,655
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Other segment information (Continued)

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2021 are

5. SEREH (H)
(b) HtvsEE# (E)

Hz—_Z2-_—F+=-A=+—H

as follows: W FERMDIERENOT - -

Construction Sale of Sale of
services products electricity Others  Elimination ~ The Group
BEAR EmHE ENHE i Ra AEE
RMB' 000 RMB'000 RMB" 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AREFT  AREFT AREFT ARETR ARETT ARETR

Revenue from contracts with customers:  BEAXIMA
~ Recognised at a point of time - REERED - 610,234 455,618 268602 - 1334454
— Recognised over time -BEEREBEZ 5105877 = = 63,097 - 5168974
Total revenue from external customers ~ SMPEFIRAEE 5105877 610,234 455,618 331,699 - 6503428
Inter-segment revenue DEREMA = 217,183 = - (217,183) -
Segment revenue SR 5,105,877 827417 455,618 331,699 (217,183) 6,503,428
Gross profi £ 654433 83252 20460 89812 (2981) 1074976
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B SRR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE—Z ——

Fr-RA=+t—RLFE

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Other segment information (Continued)

Segment assets/liabilities

The segment assets/liabilities as at 31 December 2022 and

2021 are as follows:

5. #EB&EHE (&)
(b) HtbsrEEH (48)
DEEE BIE
BE T -_—_FKrR-_FT=-—
+ZA=+—RLEFENDHE
=/ABIT

As at 31 December 2022
RZB-ZE+-A=+-H

Construction Sale of Sale of
services products electricity Others The Group
BLRHB ERHE ENHE Hith F5E
Total assets AR 7,867,362 1,282,638 6,968,020 474,432 16,592,452
Unallocated: AAHE :
Long-term equity investments RERRE 24,768
Loans to related parties ERT@S A 41,037
Deferred income tax assets EREMEHEE 312,947
Total st 16,971,204
Total liahilities Fl = 3,098,560 297,086 414,461 42,750 3,852,857
Unallocated: RAHE
Deferred income tax liabilities EEmMEHaE 106,961
Current tax liabilities (EIT) AERIEEE 100,329
Borrowings e 6,783,012
Loans from related parties B EX 1,061,159
Total st 11,904,318

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(b) Other segment information (Continued)

Segment assets/liabilities (Continued)

5. SEREH (H)
(b) HtvsEE# (E)
RIEE BB

As at 31 December 2021
RZEZ—F+-A=+—H

Construction Sale of Sale of

services products electricity Others The Group

BERS ERHE BENHE Hith rEE

Total assets HEE 6,709,672 1,425,672 5,743,974 403,225 14,282,543
Unallocated: RAHE

Long-term equity investments REEREE 11,942

Deferred income tax assets BRFEHEE 303,499

Total st 14,597,984

Total liabilities Ham 2,190,719 395,075 303,374 39,508 2,928,676
Unallocated: AAME

Deferred income tax liabilities BILAEHER 110,302

Current tax liabilities (EIT) HEFERE 161,998

Borrowings fBE 3,917,707

Loans from related parties BE A EX 1,278,914

Consideration of acquisition HREZEH TR

under comman control YR E 50,180

Other liabilities of the company REWEMARE 1,468,208

Total st 9,915,985
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. oEER(E)
(b) Other segment information (Continued) (b) HioEER(B)
Revenue generated by regions, based on the locations of the BIREBEHE S SHRE
business is as follows: ERURAIT ¢

Year ended 31 December

#EZ+=-A=+—H

2022 2021

—E® == —E-—F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARSTR AREFTT

Domestic — Mainland China B — AR RE 4,694,547 6,221,445

Overseas RSB 219,735 281,983

4,914,282 6,503,428
The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments e T ARBELEMSHEESIN
and deferred income tax assets located in different regions is as AT R/ IEREN B ERE

follows: wmr

As at 31 December

B+=A=+—H
2022 2021
—Eg - T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT
The total of non-current assets RErTARELEMSHEEIID
other than financial instruments EMENEELE
and deferred income tax assets
Domestic — Mainland China B A — AR KR 6,691,491 5,646,382
Overseas MBI 13,782 25,248
6,705,273 5,672,130
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(c) Liabilities related to contracts with customers (c) MERSMEMAEE
(i)  The Group has recognised the following liabilities related () ZAEBEEHRUTEERS
to contracts with customers: KEBEHEE -

5. SE&EH(E)

As at 31 December

R+ZA=+—8
2022 2021
—s-= =4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTRT AREEFTT
Construction services EERY 190,078 59,772
Sale of products EmiiE 134,350 132,547
Total contract liabilities ABHB GRS 324,428 192,319
(i) The following table shows how much of the revenue (i) TRETHRARS RS

recognised in the current reporting period relates to

carried-forward contract liabilities:

BANRAEERALA

Year ended 31 December

8FE+=-A=+-—H
2022 2021
—®-C —EF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT
Construction contracts RS 58,586 76,687
Sale of products EmiEE 129,541 43618
188,127 120,305
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6. EXPENSE BY NATURE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

6. FMHISHIFEX

Year ended 31 December

8EZ+=-A=+-—H
2022 2021
-2z —T-—4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREFIT
Raw materials consumed and changes in FTERE R RHA B SRR &
inventories of finished goods and MR EZE)
merchandise 2,498,542 3,604,434
Outsourced labor costs HMEL &S TR AN 974,068 1,478,831
Employee benefit expenses (Note 7) EEEFRAZ (ME7) 254,595 246,413
Depreciation of property, plant and M - BB RERETE (MisE 14)
equipment (Note 14) 207,909 200,976
Consulting services expenses AHARSFEX 29,539 26,747
Travel and office expenses EREFAFET 23,717 35,956
Auditor’s remuneration 2 B Bl 35 B 13,618 8,157
— Audit service — ZEREE 7,262 7,986
— Others - Hftp 6,356 171
Impairment loss on property, Y% - BE R EREEE
plant and equipment (Note 14) (3% 14) 13,605 45,628
Amortisation of right-of-use assets (Note 15) {5 A& EE#E 84 (FI5E 15) 13,106 11,499
Repair and maintenance expenses e HESR 10,325 3,084
Short-term rental expenses EHESRY 7,779 8,287
Design expenses RETHIS 5,907 11,652
Amortization of intangible assets (Note 17) EmEEBE (MFEL7) 5,733 5,841
Others HAib 321,306 228,125
Depreciation of investment property WEMERE 7,904 8,156
Total cost of sales, distribution cost MEHERAR ~ DR
and administrative expenses RITHAX 4,387,653 5,923,786
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

7. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

7. EEEFIFRX

The aggregate amounts of staff costs including directors’ emoluments BRESNSEARNNE TRABEN
are as follows: T
Year ended 31 December
BEZE+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-= = =42
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFTT
Employee benefit expense (including EERIHAZ (RIEEER
directors’ and chief executive’s THEZENE)
remuneration)
Wages and salaries and relevant benefits TENFERERET 243,866 233,290
Pension scheme defined contributions RIRESET B 10,729 12,757
Equity-settled share option expense AR GEE 2 BB AR iR S - 366
Total st 254,595 246,413
e e ey,
7 e s e e s

7 ) e e e

—m—— - 77 217
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL S
LUE R el ER:

7. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(a) Five highest paid employees

TATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

7. REEAFERZ(E)

The five highest paid employees during the year included one

(2021: two) director, details of whose remuneration are set out in

note 39. Details of the remuneration for the year of the remaining

four (2021: three) highest paid employe

es who are neither a

director nor chief executive of the Company are as follows:

AfimEHES

FAN AfumEaFHEERBIE
—MNEBEE(ZT-—F: RHuE
F) BREOMESFBERNWMT
Ve HBTU(ZT=—F: =
i) IEARR B EZ S THAR
SFEEFANME BN

Year ended 31 December

#E=Z+=-A=1+—H2
2022 2021
- Sl - —E-—%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREETFIT
Salaries, allowances and benefits e o R REYH S
in kind 6,132 5,331
Pension scheme contributions RIRSFT B 168 130
6,300 5,461

The remunerations of the remaining hig
whose fell within the following bands:

hest paid employees

2R T 51 8 B N A & = Fr e
EMHBAWT :

Number of employees

EE =]
2022 2021
—g-C T4
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 /&7 cZ 1,500,000 % 7T 3 =
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,500,000 1,500,001 /& T2 2,500,000 7% 7T 1 2
HKD2,500,001 to HKD3,500,000 2,500,001 7T £ 3,500,000 7% 7T - 1
4 3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

8. OTHER INCOME

An analysis of other income is as follows:

8. EHfthgA

Hp ARSI

Year ended 31 December

BEZ+=-HA=+-—H
2022 2021
-z T —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETT
Operating lease rental income from REFREYHEREMB
investment properties and others CEHEERS KA 20,760 23,493
Amortisation of deferred government 3R A U #60 Bh 8
grants (Note 32) (Ff7E32) 12,826 14,662
Others HA 10,636 13,707
44,222 51,862

9. OTHER GAINS-NET

An analysis of other gains is as follows:

9. HithMrzziEsH

Hip g am ey o ifran T

Year ended 31 December

BEZ+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—g - T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AR¥ETT
Gain on disposal of associates HEBE A AR 2,496 =

Disposal loss of property, plant and HEME - HE

equipment KRR (223) (3,692)
Foreign exchange gains, net SN IR 55 BE - 14,421
Gains on debt restructuring BEfEAnRE = 1,589
Others Hi (673) (918)
1,600 11,400
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

10. FINANCE COSTS, NET 10. BB A iFEA

Year ended 31 December

B8E=E+-A=1+—H

2022 2021
—gE-= -4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFTT
Finance cost: RHEE R A :

— Interest on bank and other loans —RITREMERF S 218,409 169,805

— Interest on senior notes (Note 30) — BEEEF B (H:E30) 87,553 91,573

— Interest on amounts due to related parties — FEA BEs&E 5 2B F 2 55,209 78,312

— Interest on lease liabilities (Note 15) -HEAEN L (ME15) 1,512 835

— Others - Hith 421 1,317

— Foreign exchange losses/(gains), net SNERESTE, (Uezk) B 5 46,501 (34,068)
Less: Interest capitalised B BAMEF R (16,781) (14,827)
Total finance costs BB KA 4258 392,824 292947
Finance income: BHEEIA :

— Bank interest income — RITHBIA (2,807) (3,926)
Total finance income BB WA LTS (2,807) (3,926)
Finance costs — net BUE R AFE 390,017 289,021

The capitalisation rates used to determine the amount of borrowing ZECFAREEEARKASENE
costs are 5.00% to 5.65% (2021: 4.90% to 6.32%) per annum for AL EANF500%E565% (=T =—
year 2022. F:490%E6.32%) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

11. INCOME TAX CHARGE 11. R8BI
The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated statement of GEBREEEMEmKERAZATER
profit or loss and other comprehensive income represents: B HEBEOT

Year ended 31 December

#E+=-A=1+-—H

2022 2021

—g-= = =42

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT AREFTT

Current income tax 2 HAFRS 39,087 114,467
Deferred income tax credit FRIEFTS T % (12,789) (60,156)
Income tax charge FriSBiZ 26,298 54,311

7
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o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

11. INCOME TAX CHARGE (Continued) 11. FRfeHXH (8)
The difference between the actual income tax expense charged to Mk aGme Bk Ht2AKERNE
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive BRESRAX BB RATaFERE
income and the amounts which would result from applying the enacted EHEREABE B MEEA AN
tax rates to profit before taxation can be reconciled as follows: T

Year ended 31 December

BEZ+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
-z T —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT
Profit before income tax R A0 A A 47,421 290,104
Tax calculated at tax rates applicable to 125 BT A T A5 T 3 FR B0 B
profits of the respective subsidiaries FTEHTIE 25,346 81,749
Impact of preferential tax rate entitled ZHEEBRERENTE (17,040) (42,655)
Income not subject to tax BEBFHUA (12,064) (21,127)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes LRI 18,536 30,307
Recognition of deferred income tax R AIND RFERR
previously not recognised IBRIEFTS L (2,777) -
Temporary difference for which no EERRERER
deferred income tax asset was recognised RS = 2 6,774 7,383
Tax losses for which no deferred income EIERELEHEE
tax asset was recognised M TEE 18 26,735 22,324
Utilisation of the tax losses FIA S RTARTER
unrecognised previously KB IEE 18 (1,562) (3,202)
Super deductions from research T35 R EEI N
and development expenditures (15,339) (10,856)
Tax filing difference for prior year AR ER BB =T (2,311) (9,612)
26,298 54,311
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

11. INCOME TAX CHARGE (Continued)

The applicable corporate income tax (“CIT”) rate for Mainland China
subsidiaries is 25% except for certain subsidiaries that are entitled to
preferential tax rates as discussed below:

For Mainland China subsidiaries which are qualified as High and New
Technology Enterprises, they are entitled to a preferential tax rate of
15%. For subsidiaries engaging in encouraged industries in Western
China, they are entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% for the period
from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2030. For subsidiaries engaging
in the approved projects of solar power station construction, they are
exempted from CIT for the first three years and are entitled to a 50%
tax reduction for the subsequent three years (“= % = & ") since
their respective first revenue-generating years. Thereafter, they are
subject to CIT at a rate of 25% or 15%.

The Group’s subsidiaries registered in Hong Kong are subject to a rate
of 16.5% on the estimated assessable profits for the year ended 31
December 2022 (2021: 16.5%). For the year ended 31 December
2022, the Group’s subsidiaries incorporated in Hong Kong did not have
assessable profit and therefore have not provided for any Hong Kong
profits tax.

11.

PoEEE KRR

i

FEBixt (#%) (&)

FREIAENBRR ZERREMSHR
(TEEMEH ) BER25% » TR T
BEREZMBE ARSI

EEa it ER 2P BERERBA
RIREMZER I5% 2 BEH R - RPH
SN EESEITENMBRAR 8=
T ——F—-A-—RAE_ZTZTF+_4
=+ —HHMEENZE15% ZEER
R o MREH AR E I EEIAB MK
BAR BEHERBE SLELER
AFBABEER E—FEF=F%
BABEMESH - HE=FRF 8
CEMEHRTZRTRE]D - & ®
LR 25% K 15% 2 Tt RN H B
1571

REBREBZMZHBRAANREE
—E-—F+-_A=1+—HItFERXR
165% (=2 =—% : 16.5%) 2B &5t
R AE - HE_T =
TZA=+—HLEFE  AEERES
M2 BB A R R R FLEF)
A ERE B RS BIEL B o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based on
the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
2,521,081,780 (2021: 2,521,081,780) in issue during the year.

No adjustment has been made to the basic earnings per share
amounts presented for the years ended 31 December 2022 and
2021 in respect of a dilution as the exercise prices of the Company’s
outstanding share options were higher than the average market prices
for the Company’s shares during the current and the prior year.

12.

iz F

BREREFTHIRE AR R B E BRI
HEAEBLFNGEFRFABETLR
R HY DA 1520 2,521,081,780 f% (=&
——4 2,521,081, 780 %) 5T & o

HRBE_Z__FR_ZB_—F+=
RA=+—BILFE - ROREKRITERE
BROTEBRNADFRMHTEM
B MUEBRREAEERBEFEED
B & IR AR 1) B AR B A & FRAE (e
FEE o

Year ended 31 December

8E=E+=-A=+—H

13

2022 2021
-z T —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREETFIT

Profit attributable to equity holders AAEEERFA A
of the Company FE(5 & A 3,837 221,410

Weighted average number of EBEITERR

ordinary shares issued LRSS 2,521,082 2,521,082
Basic earnings per share BREREF] 0.002 0.088
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES 13. B AT
As at 31 December 2022, particulars of the Company’s principal RZZE-_—F+-_A=+—H " &AQa
subsidiaries are as follows: FERBARZFBEOT
Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests
registration and paid-up attributable to Principal
Company name business share capital the Company activities
HEmmIL KATE(EHED
AR BAREEHE HRBRAEE BRLL TEEH
%

Directly held:

EERT:

Singyes Engineering Hong Kong HKD 100% Design, supply and
(H.K.) Co., Ltd. N 1571 installation of
(“Singyes Engineering”) curtain walls

BREETREBRAR Rit - HERTERE
([HETR])

Zibo Qilu Chemical PRC/ RMB 47.5% Research and
Industrial Zone Mainland China 100,000,000 development of
Thermal Power Co., Ltd. © R,/ ARE AR energy-saving
(“ZiboQilu™) 100,000,000 7T thermal power

SEERETEERAC supply
BRAR(EEER]) EIEZWlnd

Jiangxi Yaxing PRC/ RMB 51.0% Construction and
Construction Co., Ltd Mainland China 61,230,000 decoration
(“Jiangxi Yaxing”) /B KR ARE BEREE

IRREERBRAR 61,230,000 ¢
(NIE:RE])

Foshan Xinye Renewable Energy PRC/ - 100% Investment and
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China technology
(“Foshan Xinye") e TN development of

BT REM SRR BR DA solar photovoltaic
([BBImRE D) power stations

YNGR )
REARRE




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 13. BIBAS ()

Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests
registration and paid-up attributable to Principal
Company name business share capital the Company activities
I AATE(EHEL
AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE =314 EEEH
%
Directly held: (continued)
EERE: ()
Foshan Keliyuan New PRC/ RMB 100% Design, manufacture,
Energy Technology Mainland China 30,000,000 supply and
Co., Ltd. HE /B AR ARE installation of
(“Foshan Keliyuan") 30,000,000 7% solar photovoltaic
IR R ET R R AT power stations
BRAR (THLRDE]) Rat o BE - fER
ZEAGRAATI
Singyes MRW Joint Venture Hong Kong HKD 100% Design, supply and
Co., Ltd. ("MRW") B 10,000 installation of
Singyes MRW Joint Venture 10,000787T curtain walls
Co., Ltd. (TMRW]) Rit - HERZERE
Indirectly held:
MERE
Macao Singyes Renewable Energy Macau - 100% Design, supply
Technology Co., Ltd. RF and installation of
(“Macao Singyes”) curtain walls
RFEEITRERR Rat - HER
BRAR(DRFIEE ) TERE
China Singyes New Materials Bermuda usb 62.4% Investment
Holdings. Co., Ltd. BRE 5,200,000 holding
(“Singyes New Materials”) 5,200,000 7T RAEER

REREFMRHERBR AT

(TEEHH])
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

13. BBASE (&)

Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests

registration and paid-up attributable to Principal

Company name business share capital the Company activities
EmmIL RATE(EHED

AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE B TEEH
%

Indirectly held: (continued)

EERE: (8)

Zhuhai Singyes Green Building PRC/ ush 100% Design, manufacture,
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 48,960,807 supply and
(“Zhuhai Singyes ) R,/ A RE 48,960,807 =T installation of curtain

WEEESCRENE walls and solar
BRAR ([REHEE]) photovoltaic power

stations
Jat o BE - fER
TRERRAGE
FRELE

Shuifa Singyes Energy PRC/ usD 100% Design, manufacture,
(Zhuhai) Co., Ltd. Mainland China 47 868,500 supply and
("Shuifa Singyes Energy") B AR 47 868 5005 7T installation of
(formerly known as solar photovoltaic
" Zhuhai Singyes Renewable power stations
Energy Co., Ltd") AT RS HER

KBEEELR (K8 BRAE EE YN 2N
([kEBEZRR]) £
(RIEIR BRI
BRAT)

Zhuhai Singyes Xinye Electricity PRC/ RMB 100% Development of
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 20,000,000 new energy
(“Singyes Xinye”) HE R AR ARE materials, and

WEBEENRBERAR 20,000,0007C development of
([&%EH)) marine biology

technology
FESRERMEL R
R £ R

:@::Eiﬁ'

Wi s/ A e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 13. BIBAS ()

180

Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests
registration and paid-up attributable to Principal
Company name business share capital the Company activities
I AATE(EHEL
AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE =314 EEEH
%
Indirectly held: (continued)
RERE : (8)
Zhuhai Singyes New PRC/ RMB 62.4% Research, manufacture
Materials Co., Ltd. Mainland China 50,000,000 and sale of
(“Zhuhai Singyes New Materials”) FE,/#h Bl AFE AR photovoltaic film
KEREIMRRRERLR 50,000,000 7% i guER e
(BB EEFME) HIEE
Yan'an Singyes New PRC/ RMB 46.8% Research, manufacture
Materials. Co., Ltd. Mainland China 10,000,000 and sale of
(“Yan'an New Materials") (d) FRE /B ARE AR new materials
R REEMMRBERERD A 10,000,000 7T A% SER
(MEZFE) (d) SHERTEL
Hunan Singyes Solar PRC/ RMB 100% Research, development,
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 410,143,300 manufacture and
(“Hunan Singyes”) HE R AR ARE sale of solar products
R EEAGRERERAR 410,143,3007T R A BER
(I#imm | D) HEABGRER
Zhuhai Singyes Energy-saving PRC/ usb 100% Research and
Technologies Co., Ltd. Mainland China 65,000,000 development of
(“Singyes Energy-saving”) e 65,000,000 75 energy-saving
HEEESERRARLA products

(it 5:-2)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2022

M RAREEER



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 13. BASE (&)
Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests
registration and paid-up attributable to Principal
Company name business share capital the Company activities
EmmIL RATE(EHED
AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE B TEEH
%

Indirectly held: (continued)
EERE: (8

Xinjiang Singyes Renewable Energy ~ PRC/ RMB 60.2% Research and
Technology Co., Ltd. (b) Mainland China 438,270,000 design of and
(“Xinjiang Singyes ") R/ B RE AR investment in solar

MEEEREERERAFO 438,270,000 7T power projects
([FhEmE ) % - RERIEE

PNCE2ELE

Hunan Singyes Green PRC/ RMB 100% Research
Energy Co., Ltd. Mainland China 912,000,000 and development
(“Hunan Green Energy”) /B RE AR of electricity

MEEEZELRRR 912,000,000 7C and new energy
ARAA(MHmsER]) HEKRES R

G2

Gansu Singyes Green Energy PRC/ RMB 100% Research,
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 20,000,000 construction and
(“Gansu Singyes”) R/ B AR AR operation of solar

HRAZREERNE 20,000,0007¢ power stations

BRAR([HERE]) % BRREE
ARGREE I

Wuwei Dongrun Solar Energy PRC/ RMB 60.16% Research,
Development Co., Ltd. (b) Mainland China 5,000,000 construction and
(“Wuwei Dongrun”) HE /R AR ARE operation of solar

NN PNE 5,000,000 power stations
BRARO((RAEHE]) % BRRCE

AT
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 13. BIBAS ()

Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests

registration and paid-up attributable to Principal

Company name business share capital the Company activities
I AATE(EHEL

AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE =314 EEEH
%

Indirectly held: (continued)

RERE : (8)

Gansu Singyes Solar PRC/ RMB 100% Research,
Technologies Co., Ltd. Mainland China 20,000,000 development,
(“Gansu Technologies”) HE /B AR AR manufacture and

HREEAGHRBARAT 20,000,0007T sale of solar products
(&R Mz B BER

HEAGEER

Yangjiang Singyes Green Energy PRC/ RMB 100% Research and
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 184,080,000 design of and
(“Yangjiang Singyes”) /B KR AR investment in solar

BIsxseaRix 184,080,000 7T power projects
ARAR(THIZ%]) % - Rtk

REKGHER

Yangjiang Huazhi Green Energy PRC/ RMB 100% Research and
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 184,829,600 design of and
(“Yangjiang Huazhi") = E TN AR investment in solar

BIERGEARRR 184,829,600 7T power projects
ARAR((BHIER]) % - Rtk

REKRGRER

Yangjiang Huayu Green Energy PRC/ usb 100% Research and
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 20,000,000 design of and
("Yangjiang Huayu") RE /B AR 20,000,000 75 investment in solar

BTEFRELRRE
BRAR(EIET))

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

13. BBASE (&)

Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests
registration and paid-up attributable to Principal
Company name business share capital the Company activities
EmmIL RATE(EHED
AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE B TEEH
%
Indirectly held: (continued)
EERE: (8
Suixi Xinye Photovoltaic PRC/ - 100% Research and
Electricity Co., Ltd. Mainland China design of and
("Suixi Xinye") HE /B AR investment in solar
FREMELRENERAR power projects
([&2MmED) % &R
REAGHEER
Zhuhai Gangxing PRC/ - 100% Research and
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China development of
("“Zhuhai Gangxing”) /B RE energy-saving
WEEENMEBRAR raw materials
([HEBE]) e G 7
[
Huabei Limited Hong Kong HKD 62.4% Investment
(“Huabei") A% 10,000 holding
ZRERAR(EA]) 10,000 7T REER
Shenzhen Kangsheng PRC/ RMB 46.8% Research,
Photoelectric Technology Mainland China 16,000,000 manufacture and
Co., Ltd. R,/ A RE N sale of solar
(“Shenzhen Kangsheng”) 16,000,0007T products
RITREL SRR % BER
ARARO([RYIERRE]) HEAGREER

.5555555 /A

R
ﬁ:gg,,n
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 13. BASE (&)
Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests
registration and paid-up attributable to Principal
Company name business share capital the Company activities
I AATE(EHEL
AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE =314 EEEH
%

Indirectly held: (continued)
MERE : (8)

Shuifa Green Construction (Beijing) ~ PRC/ RMB 60% Design services
Urban Technology Mainland China 15,000,000 FAT R
Development Co., Ltd. R/ B ARE
(“Shuifa Green Construction™) 15,000,000 75

KEgR R BmREER
AR

(ka2 )

Dunhuang Anjie Renewable PRC/ - 100% Research,

Energy Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China construction and
(“Dunhuang Anjie”) HRE/ R AR operation of solar

BERZHERRHEER AR power stations

([Be%Z)) % BR
YNGR

Sishui Yixin Renewable PRC/ - 60% Research,
Renewable Resources Co., Ltd. Mainland China manufacture and
(“Sishui Yixin") RE /B AR sale of solar products

MKGHEAERERAR % 8ER
(mokz# ) HEABGEEM

Heze Development Zone Shuifa PRC/ RMB 100% Research,
Guangyao New Energy Co., Ltd. Mainland China 1,000,000 construction and
(“Heze Guangyao”) RE /B AR AR operation of solar

WERERKE L ER 1,000,0007¢ power stations
BRAT - BBk
([FrEsi]) BE KGR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

13. BBASE (&)

Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests
registration and paid-up attributable to Principal
Company name business share capital the Company activities
EmmIL RATE(EHED
AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE B TEEH
%
Indirectly held: (continued)
EERE: (8
Xintai Zhongmu New Energy PRC/ RMB 86% Research,
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 36,000,000 construction and
("Xintai Zhongmu") HE /B AR AR operation of solar
HEMR BRI AR AR 36,000,000 7T power stations
([#FHl) % Rk
PN
Dongying Tianze New Energy PRC/ RMB 68% Research,
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China 60,000,000 construction and
(“Dongying Tianze”) /B RE AR operation of solar
RERENERNEERAR 60,000,0007T power stations
((RERZ]) % BRRSE
NG
Shigatse Langming New Energy PRC/ - 100% Research,
Technology Co., Ltd. Mainland China construction and
(“Shigatse Langming”) B A RE operation of solar
AR AIBART R RR AR A A power stations
(BRI % BRREE
NG
Shuifa Smart Energy PRC/ - 100% Research,
(Zhuhai) Co., Ltd Mainland China construction and
("Shuifa Smart Energy”) R B ARE operation of solar

KEBZR RS ERAR
(TKBEZR])

power stations
R R Rgs
ARk




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 13. BASE (&)
Percentage
Place of Nominal of equity
incorporation/ value of interests
registration and paid-up attributable to Principal
Company name business share capital the Company activities
I AATE(EHEL
AT EH BAREEHE HRBRAEE =314 EEEH

%

Indirectly held: (continued)
MERE : (8)

Nanjing Xinfaneng Equity PRC/ RMB 59.95% Investment,
Investment Partnership Mainland China 508,700,000 holding
(Limited Partnership) R/ B ARE RE R
(“Nanjing Xinfaneng " )(b) 508,700,000 7T

HREREREREARLE
(BERE%)

(TAR{EEEE]) (b)

Shanxi Yida Thermal PRC/ RMB 51% Research,
Insulation Material Co., Ltd. Mainland China 12,630,000 manufacture
(“Shanxi Yida") (e) HRE/ R AR ARE and sale of new
WA REREMEBR AR 12,630,0007C materials
(TL7RED ) % REREE
R
Notes: MisE
(@) As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s equity interests in these (@ RZZEZZF+=ZA=+—H F&
companies were pledged as collateral for the Group’s bank and other ERZENRNRAERDER - /£
loans of RMB3,756,048,000. RNEE ARE 3,756,048,000 LRI R

T REMEROERS -

186 China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFE ¥Rk MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

13. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(b)

The Group entered into partnership agreement in 2022 with China
Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. (China Cinda) and Cinda Capital
Management Co.,Ltd.(Cinda Capital) for the establishment of the Limited
Partnership. Under the partnership agreement, the capital commitment
of RMB750 million responsible by the Group will be paid by cash and
the transfer of 99% equity interest in the Xinjiang Xingyes and Wuwei
Dongrun, to the Limited Partnership. Xinjiang Xingyes and Wuwei
Dongrun principally develop and engage in several photovoltaic power
generation projects and own certain photovoltaic assets. According to
the partnership agreement, the total amount of capital commitments of
the Limited Partnership is RMB1.251 billion, of which Cinda Capital (as
general partner) will contribute RMB1.00 million, while the Group and
China Cinda (as limited partners) will contribute RMB750 million and
RMB500 million. Following the establishment of the Limited Partnership,
the Limited Partnership will further invest into the Xinjiang Xingyes and
Wuwei Dongrun through capital injection, and the Limited Partnership
will effectively own 99.38% equity interest in Xinjiang Xingye and 99.48%
equity interest in Wuwei Dongrun.

The Group has completed the transaction at 2022, then as the effective
interest of Xinjiang Xingyes and Wuwei Dongrun held by the Company
was reduced from 100% to 60.20% in Xinjiang Xingye and from 100%
to 60.16% in Wuwei Dongrun. The dilution of effect on capital injections
from non-controlling interest is loss of RMB28,891,000.

On 16 September 2022, the Group’s subsidiaries acquired from third
parties the 100% of equity interests in Shigatse Langming.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally contributed to the results for the year
or formed substantial portions of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

On 17 May 2022, Yan'an New Materials, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group was deregistered under PRC law.

On 25 March 2022, the Group acquired 51% of the equity interests
in Shanxi Yida Thermal Insulation Material Co., Ltd. (“Shanxi Yida")
from unrelated parties (“Selling Shareholders”).Shanxi Yida is primarily
engaged in manufacture of thermal insulation and sound insulation
materials in Mainland China.

AEBMBATFHREFGEEEEERDER
AR(FREE) REEEAERER
RRI(EEERN) IR BRE BTN
EBE - RIBABHE  AEEEA
EH & AFGE A A R 750,000,000
TL IR R ER I EEE R
REOBREZARAEZH A
Fe MBEERRBERBHEZHER
HEZEANRBEBSEEUREEEST
HREE - REGEHE BRAE
H & 425 A AR 1,251,000,000
T EREEERA(ERTBERA)
i1 B A R #1,000,0007T © ANEE
RERPEEE(EABREBA) BH
B H & A R # 750,000,000 7T & AR
#500,000,0007T - BRAEK L% -
BREEKBREEFNE—FRE
FEEXERAERE  MERGER
BRI 3798 B2 99.38% AR HE M E L
B3 99.48% R #E o

AEFEERZTEZ_FZEXKRS ' B
BRAARIRHERERRBRBEE
BHEREEE S BB 100%m® > &=
60.20% & 8 100% & 4 £60.16% °
RS T ENBEYEAERA
R # 28,891,000 7T °

RZEZZFNA+"H "EEN
BB A B F 5 = 77 UeiE A 18 BIl BA B8R
100% A% #E ©

ERINTEEMRBATRERMASEE
FREAMBRAEBEEFEEX
BOWARRMBRR - EERA
RHEMBMEA R ZFBBERFE
BRTLER °

RZTZZFHA+tH A5EEZ
BB R RIE R I MR AR R B
BT -

RZTF-_—_F=A=+HH  ~5£H
B FERRESE 5 ([SHEARER ) WeiE L P tE
ERAMEBRAE ([ LERE] &
519% HE o ILPEREE Z R E A
W EFREAPRE S M BRI RS ©



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. ¥ - BERRE
Office
Plant and Motor equipmentand  Solar photovoltaic Construction in
Building machinery vehicles furniture power stations progress Total
HOERE PN
i) BERES RE Rix& Rt HRIR &3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARRFR ARBFR AREFR ARRFR AREFR ARBFL  ARBTR

Asat1Januay 2022  P=FZZ

i
Cost A 1,199,566 469,525 14,205 47812 4,078,589 639,068 6,448,765
Accumulated depreciation  Z:97E

and impairment Rif (252,463) (266,622) (10,691) (39,141) (908,056) = (1,476,973)
Net hook amount EHsE 947,103 202,903 3514 8,671 3,170,533 639,068 4971,792
Year ended BE-§-C

31 December 2022 +=AZt+-ALEE
Opening net book amount EEEFE 947,103 202,903 3514 8,671 3,170,533 639,068 4971,792
Additions HE 21115 9,280 2,185 603 5301 851,884 890,368
Transfers &y - 2,825 - - 15,789 (18,614) -
Acquistion of YEHELA

subsicaries (Note 36) ~ (#13£36) - - - - 363,994 = 363,994
Disposals e (1,195) (836) (1,328) (1,215) = (1,605) (6,179)
Transfers foinvestment~ BBERENE

properties (Note 16) ~~ (#z£16) (2,496) - - - - - (2,49)
Depreciaton charge ~~ FTERH,

(Note 6) (FzEe) (22,490) (28,300) (1,248) (3422) (152,449) - (207,909)
Impairment losses (Note 6) JEESHA (i3t6) (12,907) - - - (698) - (13,605)
Eichange diferences B} 5% 1,176 = 59 134 2,869 21 4,469
Closing net book amount - EREEFE 930,306 185,872 3,182 41 3,405,339 1,470,964 6,000,434
Asat 31 December 2022 R=F=Z

tZR=t-H
Cost A 1,218,654 476,577 13,415 44,936 4,467,436 1,470,964 7,691,982
Accumulated depreciation  Z:17E

and impairment RifE (288,348) (290,705) (10,233) (40,165) (1,062,097) - (1,691,548)

Net book amount FREE 930,306 185,872 3,182 471 3,405,339 1,470,964 6,000,434
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. %% - BERRE (B)

(Continued)
Office
Plant and Motor equipment and Solar photovottaic Construction in
Building machinery vehicles furniture power stations progress Total
HAERE A
b RERES 178 RFE *IREH FRIE i
RMB1000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB1000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETTL ARETT  ARETR
As at 1 January 2021 cost R=F=—F-B-BHA 1160232 528,0% 16450 58,120 3576939 201410 5031247
Accumulated depreciation  Z:77E
and impairment R (190917) (301,548) (13,5%6) (47,689) (748839) - (1,302545)
Net book amount EHsE 969,315 206,548 2804 10431 288,104 291,410 4,308,702
Year ended HE-F--&
31 December 2021 +ZA=t-BLEE
Opening net book amount - EAIEAFE 969,315 206,548 2894 10431 288,104 291,410 4,308,702
Additions hE 657 9875 1,09 2,392 10,901 765,174 790,094
Transfers &l - 5,355 - - 40877 (416,232) -
Acquistion of subsidiaries YEEME AR 1,416 5,080 711 35 83471 - 91,033
Disposals HE = (7.800) (412 (864) (200) (1,284) (10,560)
Transfers from invesiment EBE %%
properties (Note 16) ~ (Ff3¢ 16) 2615 = = = = = 2605
Depreciation charge ESH (22.845) (33,127) (112) (3575) (140657) = (200976)
Impairment losses HESE (23,661) (3028) - (149) (18,794) - (45,628)
Bichange differences  ERFE (304) - 2 7 (3169) = (3488)
Closing net book amount - EREAFE 947103 202903 3514 8671 3170583 639,068 4971792
As at 31 December 2021 R=F=-%
tZR=+-H
Cost i 1,199,566 469,525 14,205 47812 4,078 589 639,068 6,448 765
Accumulated depreciation  Z:17E
and impairment Jiuci (252.463) (266,622) (10,691) (39,141) (908,056) = (1,476973)
Net book amount FREE 947,103 202903 3514 8671 3170533 639,068 4971792
7 l,,"llu,f{ S Esss s
SoEEH PEKEEES R i B¢ 27
/ ‘ 7 Z27554 /¢ .... .li-.._ ," <
e o0 s Iy

2
W



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

* =]
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BWERRE(B)
(Continued)
Notes: Mi3E
(a)  Depreciation of the Group’s property, plant and equipment has been (a) BERZAEBYE - BEREZEN
recognised as follows: BT
Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—BHLEE
2022 2021
—g-= —E-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBEFT AREET T
Cost of sales SHEE R AR 173,479 173,784
General and administrative expenses — R RITHFE S 33,998 26,859
Selling and distribution expenses SHE R HR 432 333
207,909 200,976
(b)  As at 31 December 2022, the following property, plant and equipment of (b) RZEZZF+ZA=+—H" T7
the Group were pledged to secure bank and other loans granted to the AEBZME - BEMEBEDEME
Group (note 29). ABRTAEENRITREMER ZE
R (BE29) -
As at 31 December
®+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-= T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT
Buildings, machinery and motor vehicles BF - s NRE 1,037,780 949,901
Solar photovoltaic power stations YN L N A 2,809,502 2,383,719
Solar photovoltaic power plant R ARG RERE
under construction 1,189,527 272,532
5,036,809 3,606,152

190 China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(c)

As at 31 December 2022, the application for the property
ownership certificates of certain buildings with carrying amounts of
RMB226,630,894 (2021: RMB277,447,000) was in progress. Those
buildings can only be sold, transferred or mortgaged when their relevant
ownership certificates have been obtained. In the opinion of the
Directors, there are no major obstacles for the Group to obtain these
building ownership certificates.

Impairment losses

The recoverable amounts were determined based on fair value less costs
of disposal calculations (Level 3 of fair value hierarchy). The valuation
was performed by Zhuhai Dewei Real Estate and Land Appraisal
Company Limited (“Zhuhai Dewei”), an independent professionally
qualified valuer. Selection criteria of the external valuer include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional
standards are maintained.

Fair value hierarchy disclosure

The fair value of Hunan Industrial Park CGU were measured using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 of fair value hierarchy). A
reconciliation of impairment provisions while fair value categorised within
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy is as follows:

14. %% - BERRE (B)

BRE - ()

(0 RZZEZZF+=ZA=+—H0 K@
BA AR 226,630,894 T(=F=—
F: ANR®277,447,000L) 28 F
BFZMEERZEFERBRIEE
o ZERFERNGEBHEMNER
BERAHIHE  EEER-EFSF
RE - FAEBESZSETERES
PR fa] B APEEE

(d REEE

AU el & IR IR A FER H ERA
MFEEEE (A FEBRFE=E)
HEEBIEXSERMGEMKEE
BB EF EERAR (TRERE)
HIT o SNS M ERD M BUR R B 1T
SR BE  BUYMREG AR
FrE IR -

RFEERBE

HEIXERSELEM I AFER
REATABREAZUE (X HERR
F=E)FE - ELTERATHERR
TROBMAE=E  MERENHE

T
Recoverable Carrying Impairment
amounts amounts provision
EIR e BRE(E RER
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETFT ARBEFT AR¥EFT
Hunan Industrial Park CGU WM T ERRSEEEN
-Land and buildings —t i MAETF 167,816 180,723 12,907
27 777 7 IS S S5 L T o A T
/ 5% L7 ,lllgﬁlll/‘gislg "555.,55‘
——— o N s
7 %i’iiiiw Ll
4 i T -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

Bt

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BERSE (B)

=
(Continued)
Notes: (Continued) Mt - (&)
(d)  Impairment losses (Continued) (d) SRERREE)
Fair value hierarchy disclosure (Continued) NI EBRIRE (&)
Set out below is an illustration of the valuation techniques used and the T RTEEBA PR R E R
key inputs to the valuation of the Group’s non-financial properties: MRAEEIIESHEEMHEL
R A\ BUE
Significant Weighted
Valuation technique unobservable inputs average inputs
fHERH EXTETEHASMANER PUL SR ¢
Discounted cash flow Potential gross Plant:
ERRALRETRR rental income RMB20.5~22.5
(per square/month) Office: RMB37.5
BIELHESBA(§FR/R) HE - ARK20.5-22.57C
WA= AR¥37.57T
Projections Vacancy rate 5%(2025 and after)
FER EEE 15%(2024)

20%(2023)

5% (—E-RERZE)
15% (ZZ = p4)

20% (ZE==%)

Rate of return 5.5%
EEES
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)
(d) Impairment losses (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy disclosure (Continued)

14. %% - BERRE (B)

BRE - ()

@ REESEE)

RFERREE ()

(i) As at 31 December 2022, according to the latest guidance of (i)

generated-electricity price issued by the National Development

and Reform Commission, in the opinion of the Directors, the

recoverable amounts of two idle solar photovoltaic power stations

pending grid connection were estimated to be less than their

carrying amounts, and the carrying amounts of the relevant solar

photovoltaic power stations were reduced to the extent of their

recoverable amounts with an impairment loss of RMB698,000

(2021: RMB18,794,000).

The recoverable amounts are determined based on value in use

calculations. Those calculations use cash flow projections based

on financial budgets approved by management and assuming

pre-tax discount rates ranging between 9.62% and 10.56% per

annum. The period used to extrapolate the cash flows of two idle

solar photovoltaic power stations was nineteen-year and twenty-

year, respectively, which represent the remaining useful lives of

the relevant solar photovoltaic power stations.

:@::ﬁﬁﬁ' ¥"

RZBE__F+_A=+—
A BEARZEENNEZE
BRMHNSTEEMEEES
EERA MEASHBEOHE
NCEET AV o dE R
et/ NAEREE - MAREX
IGae KRB EEEARE
HAEl&5EKTE  HESE
AARE 698000 (ZF=—
F: AR 18,794,0007T) °

AT el & BB TR B ABEET
HErBT AHTENEA
RIFER B ENMBEE
RBHRFEHAGERENF
9.62% % 10.56% M{ELHHE &
TRETER - HETMERE XS
BERREHMIR S TR E A
HESBATNER=TF -
7 RIIEHE ARG 82 S R B L)
FIRATERAFR ©

LT

i o0 g gt s 5 o et
Z b T s o B S s
s 55 s

5”' ggggzﬁﬁ

777 g
,,;HEEA

/7
B 0 -

],

,2@4'75""545 A
2L LT T FH2 A o]



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

15. LEASES 15. FHE
(i) Amounts recognised in the consolidated statements (i) MEESHMBRRRPEIN
of financial position k-
The consolidated statements of financial position show the RAEMBIRREKREFATEBEME
following amounts relating to leases: ERERE
As at 31 December
R+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-= T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETT
Right-of-use assets EREEE
Land use right T R 255,590 251,380
Leased plant and office premises [l N E 15,933 9,669
271,523 261,049
Lease liabilities HEaRK
Current mE 4,750 2,006
Non-current ETRH 20,736 16,254
25,486 18,260
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LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

15. LEASES (Continued)

(i)

15. A8 (&)

Amounts recognised in the consolidated statements (i
of financial position (Continued)

Movements in right-of-use assets are analysed as follows:

Leased plant and

REEEMBIK R R PHERE

8 (&)

EREEENEFOMAOT

office premises  Land use right Total
HERER
WMAEYE T {E R st
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT
Year end 31 December 2022 #HE-ZT - ~F+_A
=t+—BLtEFE
Net book amount as at R-_ZE-_—F—H—H

1 January 2022 HBREDFE 9,669 251,380 261,049
Additions NE 10,591 10,967 21,558
Acquisition of subsidiaries W R BT BB 2 )

(note 36) (Mi5E36) = 2,589 2,589
Amortisation (note 6) & (fIsE6) (3,888) (9,218) (13,106)
Exchange differences PEH ZRE (439) (128) (567)
Net book amount as at KRB =_F+=A

31 December 2022 —+t—BMNEREEFE 15,933 255,590 271,523
Year end 31 December 2021 #HE-ZT~-—9F+_A

=t+—BLtEFE
Net book amount as at R-ZBE-_—F—A—HHKN

1 January 2021 BRTEFE 3,622 219,112 222,734
Additions NE 5,846 58,858 64,704
Acquisition of subsidiaries U BE BB N ) 2,568 = 2,568
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBA R - (17,506) (17,506)
Amortisation (note 6) & (Kisxo) (2,415) (9,084) (11,499)
Exchange differences PEH ZRE 48 = 48
Net book amount as at RZZE=—F+=RA=+—H

31 December 2021 KBRS E 9,669 251,380 261,049

2 2t ;l:”,,,’gfl:'.ggﬁgggg
—B|oCEEH  PEAKE A e

e T i T

S s DO g B
AL e



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

15. LEASES (Continued) 15. B (&)
(ii) Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of (i) RECERREMBEEEIE
profit or loss and other comprehensive income REERHIEER
The consolidated statement of profit or loss show the following mEEMUBERENNATEBEE
amounts relating to leases: EMNeE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t+—HILEE

2022 2021
—g—-C T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREETTT
Depreciation charge {EREEEMITERX
of right-of-use assets
Land use right + Hb{F FA A 9,218 9,084
Plant and office premises N N ES 3,888 2,415
13,106 11,499
Interest expense on lease liabilities REEBENFERX
(included in finance costs) (note 10)  (FF ABEE MK A) (Hi5E 10) 1,512 835
Expense relating to short-term BRGHITRE RKEEE
leases and low value leases ERBHEY 7,779 8,287
The total cash outflow for leases of the years ended 31 December Hz—_2-_—F#+=-A=+—H
2022 were RMB12,697,000 (2021: RMB12,181,000). IHFFEMHEReRHATEAA

R#¥12,697,000 (=T = —%:
AR#12,181,0007T) °

The Group leases various land use right, buildings, offices, AREBHEZ B L MFEHE - 2
equipment and others. Rental contracts are typically entered into £ WAE  REREM- e
for fixed periods. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual ERBE LAE TR ET S o FHEY
basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. THRERERGE  WEEER
The lease agreements do not impose any covenants, and leased KRR R G - HEHZEL
assets may not be used as security for borrowing purposes. |H MR - BEREEENK
TMEREEERER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16 #H&ME
2022 2021
—®-C —E-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFIT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—HmEAEE 340,590 333,141
Additions NE - 38,220
Transfers from property, plant and EEEME - BE KRR
equipment (note 14) (FF5E14) 2,496 =
Transfers to property, plant and EREYE - WRE KR
equipment (note 14) (FFzE14) - (22,615)
Depreciation for the year KEFEEIE (7,904) (8,156)
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HMEEE 335,182 340,590

REB 2 REMENRIB R E R
A (08 ) FIRR °

The investment properties of the Group are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. B &E

Customer
relationship  Software  Goodwill Total
EFR% B [k @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRE ARETRE ARETRE ARBTR

Year ended 31 December 2022 gE—S——
+=A=+—HLEE

Opening net book amount FYREFE 85,350 3,229 17,752 106,331
Additions NE - 609 5,733 6,342
Amortisation charge (Note 6) BT (FEE6) (4,948) (785) - (5,733)
Impairment charge WA - - (355) (355)
Exchange differences EHER - 3 - 3
Net book amount BREFE 80,402 3,056 23,130 106,588
As at 31 December 2022 N-—®-——&#+=-HB=+—H

Cost A AR 94,833 11,049 23,485 129,367
Accumulated amortisation REtEE (14,431) (7,993) (355)  (22,779)
Net book amount BRTESHAE 80,402 3,056 23,130 106,588

Year ended 31 December 2021 BE-F-—%+=-HA=+—H

IEEE

Opening net book amount FYREFE 90,298 2,138 10,542 102,978
Additions NE - 1,988 7,210 9,198
Amortisation charge (Note 6) BT (F3E6) (4,948) (893) - (5,841)
Exchange differences EHER - 4) - (4)
Net book amount BREFE 85,350 3,229 17,752 106,331

As at 31 December 2021 HN-—¥-—%F+=-A=+—H

Cost [B&N 94,833 10,549 17,752 123,134
Accumulated amortisation RETHEESY (9,483) (7,320) = (16,803)
Net book amount BREFE 85,350 3,229 17,752 106,331
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 17. BEE (5B)

Goodwill acquired through business combinations is allocated to each
relevant CGU for impairment testing:

The recoverable amount of each CGU has been determined based on a
value in use calculation using cash flow projections based on financial
budgets covering an projection period approved by management. The
pre-tax discount rates applied to the cash flow projections ranged from
10.2% t0 19.8% (2021: 10.2% to 19.8%).

BBXRTAHESNEENKESER
ReELSAERER -

ER G EE BN KRE S EETIRERGE
FAEGEE R E B E BT8R
MHEEFERARSAEEN)EE - &
ARBEeREEANB AR RN T
102% % 19.8% ( = = — £ : 10.2%
£19.8%) °

18. INVENTORIES 18. 58
As at 31 December
®+=-HA=+—H

2022 2021
—Eg - T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREFTT
Raw materials R 42,470 38,326
Finished goods and merchandise Em N ER 41,155 32,239
Impairment VEAIE] (3,519) (3,132)
80,106 67,433
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

19. CONTRACT ASSETS 19. BHIEE
As at 31 December
R+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-= T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREETFTT
Contract assets EHEE 4,146,431 3,893,432
Loss allowance Erig s (241,649) (198,572)
Total contract assets BHEERTE 3,904,782 3,694,860
(1) Contract assets are initially recognised for revenue earned (1) ERNEEVSREERBWARE
from construction services as the receipt of consideration is R AAREMKEAEERD
conditional on successful completion of construction. Upon TR ABIEME o R TR EEM
completion of construction and acceptance by the customer, the BE - BRIEEHNEENSR
amounts recognised as contract assets are reclassified to trade ENMOBERKESRIE -
receivables.
(2) Management expected that the majority of the above disclosed (2) EBEEER LOBBEOR_-Z
contract assets as at 31 December 2022 will be recovered or ——F+-A=+—HHKRHBH
settled within one year. BREEIN—FARENEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 20. FHEREISHERT AR

The Group holds the following financial instruments: AEEFE MR IA

As at 31 December

B+=A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-= —ZT-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT
Financial assets SREE
Financial assets at amortised cost R ER AT BRI S RS B
Trade and bills receivables EUE 5508 & BN R I 4,207,583 3,398,449
Other receivables, excluding HAtb U GRIE
non-financial assets (TBiEEEREE) 756,246 454 812
Cash and bank e MIRTT 736,712 680,943
Equity investment designated at fair value B BIEAFEF AL
through other comprehensive income 2 HEUREEHRRERE 21,967 10,503
Financial assets at fair value through BN ERT ABEYRR
profit or loss TRIEE 6,469 =
5,728,977 4,544,707
Financial liabilities SRIBRK
Liabilities at amortised cost RN AT RSB E
Trade and bills payables eI B 558 REN R 2,770,918 2,180,962
Other payables and accruals, A FE T FRIE R ST B
excluding non-financial liabilities (TREFERmEE) 1,247,221 1,572,038
Borrowings (=1 6,783,012 3,917,707
Senior notes BEEE = 1,468,208
Lease liabilities HEAE 25,486 18,260
10,826,637 9,157,175
The Group’s exposure to various risks associated with the financial AEBERGESBMTAEENSERR
instruments is discussed in note 3. B M 5E 3 ETHR ©

ZL77 47 Z
’;llllgg"ll:’g,;!'.aa.agz;g-ﬁ

e 7 i : L] 7L ot

ZEITESFR  PRUKEE It 7] e
T i ettty
S e i e )



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

21 TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 21. FEWEE S FRTE R FEU EE R
As at 31 December
®+=A=+—H

2022 2021

—s-= —E-—4F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AREFT ARET T

Bills receivables FEUN E & 29,960 19,731

Tariff subsidy receivables e E [EEh 1,080,123 892,443
Trade receivables from contracts EREFEE4R

with customers HthE H5KE 4,029,497 3,325,585

5,139,580 4,237,759

Loss allowance (note 3.1) B EE (FRE3.1) (931,997) (839,310)

4,207,583 3,398,449
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

21 TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (Continued) 21. FEUG B SR IE R R E S

(®)
An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the REREIR - RREE AR RIKRERE
reporting period, based on the billing date and net of loss allowance, is BEFTENEKE ZFHERES TN
as follows: T ¢
Trade receivables Tariff subsidy receivables
FEWEE Bk IE FEWE (B #ERY

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021

—F=-= —T-—F ZFg=-Z —E-—4F

+=A +=A +=A +=A

=+—H E—E =+—H E—E

RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTFE ARETT AREFRT ARETT

Within 180 days 180 B 839,322 728,086 219,786 157,906
181 days to 365 days 181 HE365H 888,537 217,403 149,802 138,054
1 to 2 years —EMF 531,026 696,054 295,960 211,652
2 to 3 years ME=F 410,608 531,071 211,552 166,671
Over 3 years =FHE 1,360,004 1,152,971 203,023 218,260
4,029,497 3,325,585 1,080,123 892,443

* The Group’s tariff subsidy receivables from the sale of electricity are * AEBRBENHEENBATELRR

mainly receivables from the State Grid. Tariff subsidy receivables BEREHHEWGRIE - EEMER

represented the government subsidies on renewable energy for solar BRITBABRYBEREEKEZ K
photovoltaic power stations to be received from the State Grid based on F5 88 S Rt °] AR BE IR BT 4 B ©

the prevailing government policies.

As at 31 December 2022 the Group has pledged tariff subsidy RNZZBEZZF+-A=+—H ' ££H
receivables of approximately RMB878,639,084 (2021: BRI A REES878,639,084 L ( =&
RMB707,203,000) to secure bank and other loans granted to the ——&: AR¥707,203,0007T ) K f&
Group (note 29). WE B UGB EAR T AREER

RITREAME R Z R (HEE29) ©

The carrying amounts of trade and bills receivables approximated their FEUE 558 R FEW IR 2 BREERE
fair values as at the balance sheet date. EaERAEAQNTERS -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

21 TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (Continued) 21. FEUG B S RIE R R EE

(%&)
The Group’s trade receivables were denominated in the following AEEREWE S FRIE TR T E5E
currency: =
As at 31 December
®+=A=+—H
2022 2021
—B-—f —TE-—fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFIT
RMB AR 4,992,755 4,108,450
HKD BT 97,271 82,822
MOP SBPIIT 15,908 17,649
Others A 3,686 9,107
5,109,620 4,218,028
22. PREPAYMETS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22. ERRIE « e R H i FE
RECEIVABLES ENIE]
As at 31 December
®+=A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-C T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFIT
Prepayments to subcontractors and suppliers &1 96 % & e w8 213,188 296,165
Deposits e 314,988 220,592
Amounts due from related parties (note 37(c)) Uk B 75 =738 (i 37(c)) 31,037 11,687
Others Eth, 520,171 331,871
1,079,384 860,315
Less: impairment B ORE (109,950) (109,338)
969,434 750,977

L fth 8 U SR TR Y R T B B EL R P (B AR

values as at the balance sheet date. °

The carrying amounts of other receivables approximated their fair

+ N
p
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 23. IRERIIVEEEY L RIKHR

PLEDGED DEPOSITS =2
As at 31 December
n+=-HA=+—H
2022 2021
ol St T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREF ARETTT
Cash and cash equivalents HWeFIREeEED 399,835 659,123
Pledged deposits HIRTFR 336,877 21,820
Cash and bank balances Re MIRITHETT 736,712 680,943

The Group’s cash and bank balances and time deposits were
denominated in the following currencies:

REBR S RIRTTHETARERFRA
TIE®RSIE

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-C T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AR¥ETT
RMB AR 436,117 660,023
usD ET 282,967 6,789
HKD BT 10,250 10,310
Others Hib 7,378 3,821
736,712 680,943
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 23. RERBEFR/YLIRIKR
PLEDGED DEPOSITS (Continued) R (E)
RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies. However, ARBA AT Bl LRABEMER - A
under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and i AR A B K e A SN B IR A K 4
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange fE - SEMTEEERT  NEEEE
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other RIBERECEINEEBNRITHEAR
currencies through banks that are authorised to conduct foreign MEIBMAEME -

exchange business.

As at 31 December 2022, the weighted average effective interest rate R-ZE-_—F+—_A=+—8' ' =@EA
on bank deposits with maturities within 3 months was 0.31% (2021: WE B2 SRITIF 3R 2 IR ERRF F

0.48%) per annum. B031% (ZZF=—% : 0.48%) °

24. SHARE CAPITAL 24. Ig&
As at 31 December
®+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—s-= B4
‘000 ‘000
T Tt
Authorised: SETE
3,200,000,000 ordinary shares 3,200,000,000 & =Z & EE
of USDO0.01 each 0.01 SEJTHYE M UsD32,000 USD32,000
32,000%E7T 32,000%7T
Issued and fully paid: BEEITEREHR
2,521,081,780 ordinary shares 2,521,081,780 &I E{E
of USDO.01 each 0.01 =TT @M UsSD25,211 USD25,211
25,211%7®T 2521137
Equivalent to RMB e AR RMB174,333 RMB174,333

AR#174,333t AR¥ 174,333

There was no movement in the Company’s issued share capital during ARRBBITITRARBE-_ZE-_—_FK
the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. -+ - A=+—BHIFEVE
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 25. BBIREsTE

A AEIREERRAERT 8l

(@) The Company’s share option scheme (a)

The Company had an option scheme (the “Former Scheme”)

for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible

persons who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.

The Former Scheme was terminated on 19 December 2018

and the share options already granted continue to be effective

till 21 May 2027. A new option scheme (“New Scheme”) was

approved by the Company’s shareholders on 4 June 2018 and

will remain in force for 10 years from that date. Eligible persons

of the New Scheme include directors, employees, consultants

and suppliers of the Group. Please refer to the Group’s annual

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018 for

details.

No options have been granted under the New Scheme since it

was adopted in 2018.

The following share options granted under the Former Scheme

were outstanding during the year:

RNAREEBRETS([&S
) BRRAYAEELERN
ERINEL BRI & B8 A T1RHE
BEAMER ESER=T
—N\F+ZATABELE M2
REEBRER - -_+FAA
Z+—HAEEER - —HFH
BARRERT S ([FErE D ERZE
—N\FARAMABEERRTREHR
A WHEEZBARIOFER -
STEHNEERATRELASEEN
EE BB BEERERERE -
BELHAREHE-Z—/\F
T A=t BHLEFENFEH
B -

BETET BN =T — NFREHIA
K - FrEt B R AR o

1R 51 8158 1 e A TR IR
AEE R

2022 2021
—®'-= T

Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options exercise price of options
INEEL FERRHE  IETH g R e

1TiEE HE TEE A

HKD ‘000 HKD ‘000

per share per share
BRET T SRET T
At 1 January Kn—A—H 6.26 18,026 5,23 25,258
Expired during the year RAFEE 2w - - - (7,232)
At 31 December BW+—-—A=+—H 6.26 18,026 6.26 18,026

—E--FEH  PEAE

7

AP
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LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 25. iglxtEstEl(E)
(@) The Company’s share option scheme (Continued) (@) FATRIEEREHESEI(E)
The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options REREBIR M R TEREARAE 21T
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period are as follows FERITHEHNAT :

year are as follows:

Number of shares
BiZEE
For the year ended
31 December

BE+-A=+—H
LR

Exercise price Exercise period 2022 2021

iTiEE 1TiEHA ot oot T

HKD per share '000 ‘000

BT T3 T

11.65 16/5/2022-21/5/2025 2,008 2,008

11.65 17/5/2022-21/5/2025 2,009 2,009

11.65 18/5/2022-21/5/2025 2,009 2,009

3.55 05/4/2018-21/5/2027 4,000 4,000

3.55 05/4/2019-21/5/2027 4,000 4,000

.55 05/4/2020-21/5/2027 4,000 4,000

18,026 18,026
The Company did not recognise a share option expense during RAABIRBEZT=_=F+=A
the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021:did not recognise a =+ —HIEFEVEERERE
share option expense). X (ZZE=—F  WERRER

EFX) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 25. BERRHESTEI ()

(b) EZEFFIEIEEERAEST S

(b) Singyes New Materials share option scheme

A subsidiary of the Company, China Singyes New Materials
Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Singyes New Materials”), operates a share
option scheme (the “Singyes New Materials’ Scheme”)”), which
was approved by its shareholders on 17 October 2017 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for
10 years from that date. The Singyes New Materials’ Scheme
was adopted for the primary purposes of providing incentives
and rewards to eligible persons for their contribution or potential
contribution to the growth and development of Singyes New
Materials and its subsidiaries.

The following share options were outstanding under the Singyes

ZAUNCIP A= PNCILSIETEE )
FHERAR A B ([ EEHM
BE TR S ([ EEHT
FEt8l ) ZErER T —1F
TATEREGERRLAE - B
FERTTBURSER] » BRI B
BAE 105 £ R - ELEEFTH R 5 S
B R REEIME 2 B R B
RIFELERMAEBEERRMZAER
ALIRGL SRR S #r B

KA - BRI EE 8T A

New Materials’ Scheme during the year: RITIE Z BERRAELOT
2022 2021
—g-c —E-—F
Exercise price Number Exercise price Number
e FRERERE 116EE  EREHE
HKD of options HKD of options
per share '000 per share ‘000
BRET T BRERT Fin
At beginning of year REA 1.16 7,790 1.16 8,590
Forfeited during the year FEEELR 1.16 (2,690) 1.16 (800)
At 31 December wt+=-A=+—H 5,100 7,790

T ER
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 25. RERR#ERHEI (/8)
(b) Singyes New Materials share option scheme (b) HEEMMEIREERRES S
(Continued) (8&)
The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options RERMRITERREZITHEE
outstanding as at the end of the year are as follows: RATEBINT ¢

Number of shares
I8 E
For the year ended
31 December

8EZ+=-A=+—H
ILEE

Exercise price Exercise period 2022 2021

1TiEE iTiEH] —g-= —E-—%F

HKD per share '000 ‘000

BT T T3

1.16 31/1/2021-30/1/2028 1,700 2,597

1.16 31/1/2022-30/1/2028 1,700 2,596

1.16 31/1/2023-30/1/2028 1,700 2,597

5,100 7,790
During the year ended 31 December 2022, a total of 2,690,000 BE-_T-_—_F+=-RA=+—H
options (2021: 800,000) were forfeited due to the resignation IEFE AREARARET &4
of grantees and no options (2021: Nil) were surrendered by a K R 2,690,000 B R E(ZZ
grantee. ——4%F 1 800,00017) » I AR
B(CE- % 8 —8AK

N €

Singyes New Materials recognised share option expense BEMMBERBERERZA
of RMB765,000 and reversed share option expense of R #765,0007C © & & 8 U &
RMB1,733,000 due to forfeiture of share options, resulting in a BEmMBELOERERASI AR
net charge of share option expense of RMB968,000 during the 1,733,0007C ' EH#EH=z—T——
year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: charge of share option FHZA=T—HIFEHERE
expense of RMB366,000). B X FEE A A R 968,000

BT (T —%F  BRERYTX
AR ¥ 366,0007T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

26. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for
the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity of the financial statements.

(a) Statutory reserves of the PRC subsidiaries

In accordance with the “Law of the PRC on Joint Ventures Using
Chinese and Foreign Investment” and the respective articles
of association of the Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China,
appropriations from net profit, as determined in accordance
with PRC generally accepted accounting principles (“PRC
GAAP”) and after offsetting accumulated losses from prior years,
should be made to the statutory reserve fund and the enterprise
expansion fund, and before profit distributions to the investors.
The reserve fund can be used to offset accumulated losses or to
increase capital.

(b) Enterprise expansion fund

The enterprise expansion fund can be used for business
development or to increase capital. The percentages to be
appropriated to the reserve fund and the enterprise expansion
fund in the foreign investment subsidiaries are determined by
the board of directors. In addition, the wholly-foreign-owned
subsidiaries are not required to appropriate the enterprise
expansion fund, and the percentages to be appropriated to the
reserve fund shall be no less than 10%. When the cumulative
reserve fund reaches one-half of the registered capital, the
appropriation is no longer mandatory.

26. EE

AEBRANFREIBEFRZHESR
KMIBREBH N ERR 2 RE DS
BRA -

(a) PEIMBATNEERRAE

RIBECREARLMBEFIEGEL
BRER)RAEEEP BAREH
BRRMARER  AtRES
BAREHEN(HERRER
I ]) EE AR (REHEFR
FHEERR RAKREEDIKE
A B AEHRE S REEER
A ZHEEESTTRAREHER
FHEEIGEINE A o

(b) HEERES

CRERESTAREBERSL
EINER o SR E B D FB
NEREESREERRESH
BAOLLABEESETE ° I S
78 A MY B X B B 2R i A N A
ErEBERES  MBNEEE
HEHADHLATLRI0% - B
REESRAEZIEMEAR—
8 AEE IR
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

26. RESERVES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

Share option reserve

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of share
options granted which are yet to be exercised, as further
explained in the accounting policy for share-based payments in
note 2.22 to the consolidated financial statements. The amount
will either be transferred to the share premium account when
the related options are exercised or be transferred to retained
profits should the related options expire or be forfeited. As at 31
December 2022, no share options were forfeited (31 December
2021: nil).

Safety fund surplus reserve

Pursuant to Notice regarding Safety Production Expenditure
jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State
Administration of Work Safety of the PRC in February 2012, the
Group is required to establish a safety fund surplus reserve. The
safety fund can only be transferred to retained profits to offset
safety related expenses as and when they are incurred, including
expenses related to safety protection facilities and equipment
improvement and maintenance as well as safety production
inspection, appraisal, consultation and training.

Annual Report 2022

26. fi#fE (&)

(c)

(d)

RRRz R
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FERERENQTE  E— 8
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

27. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 27. BfTESRIEREMSER
As at 31 December
R+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—®-C —E-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT AREFTT
Accounts payable FERTBRFR 2,720,918 2,053,390
Bills payable EANESE 50,000 127,572
2,770,918 2,180,962
As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the aging analyses of the trade WZZE—— —E-—F+=A

=t—B ERXZEHFENEMNE
SHRBHFRE DT

payables based on transaction date were as follows:

As at 31 December

R+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-= —T-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT
Within 3 months =@ARN 840,105 1,184,288
Between 3 months and 6 months ==EA 217,867 303,368
Between 6 months and 1 year NMEAE—F 1,148,920 221,657
Between 1 year and 2 years —EWEF 355,921 342,738
Between 2 years and 3 years ME=F 118,945 83,318
Over 3 years =FULE 89,160 45,593
2,770,918 2,180,962

RNEZFTANENERASREL BT
B2 XNEARREE -

The trade and bills payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally
settled within one to six months.

1 5 BB R R R A S
DTS -

The carrying amounts of trade and bills payables approximated their
fair values as at the balance sheet date.

i 7
L S
‘,c7"“
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

28. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 28. H{bFEFIRIE R ESTRIA
As at 31 December
®r+=—RA=+-—H

2022 2021

—g-= T

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETR ARBTFT

Amounts due to related parties (note 37) FETREE R 708 (MR 37) 1,061,159 1,278,914
Tax and surcharge payables e B8 K Bt N 345,505 85,804
Accrued expenses eI X 32,642 26,366
Interest payables FERTFI B 3,532 6,421
Dividend payable FERTRR B 2,038 5,518
Others Hith 181,167 283,239
1,626,043 1,686,262
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

29. BORROWINGS 29. f&E&
As at 31 December
R+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—s=-= —E-—%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT AREFTT
Non-current IERED
Bank borrowings — Secured IRITIEE - AT 997,443 1,389,571
Bank borrowings — Unsecured IRITIEE - EIKIF 472,722 150,835
Other borrowings — Secured HifEE - A 3,002,781 1,577,634
4,472,946 3,118,040
Current mED
Bank borrowings — Secured IRITIEE - AR 232,766 336,237
Bank borrowings — Unsecured IRITIEE - I 783,472 167,610
Other borrowings — Secured HEifEE - 5K 597,368 295,820
Other borrowings — Unsecured HEE - #EIKH 696,460 =
2,310,066 799,667
Total borrowings EEBE 6,783,012 3,917,707

The fair values of the borrowings of the Group are approximate to their
carrying amounts, since either the interest rates of those loans are
close to current market rates or the loans are of a short-term nature.

As at 31 December 2022, the bank borrowings were secured by the
pledge of the Group’s property, plant and equipment (notel4), trade
receivables (note21), and equity shares of the subsidiaries. The bank
borrowings were also supported by guarantees from Shuifa Energy,
Shuifa Group, Shandong Shuifa Holdings and the certain subsidiaries,
and several senior management personnel of the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE—ZE - —F+-A=+—HIFE

29. BORROWINGS (Continued)

As at 31 December 2022, the other loans are borrowed from financing
lease companies, by way of equipment sale-leaseback arrangements,
The other loans are secured by the property, plant and equipment
(notel4), trade receivables (note21), the right on the annual return
of its certain solar photovoltaic power station and equity shares of
the certain subsidiaries. The other loans were also supported by
guarantees from Shuifa Energy and Shuifa Group and Shandong Shuifa
Holdings.

The Group’s borrowings are repayable as follows:

29. fE& (&)

R-BE-_—F+-A=+—R " HEitE

RIDARBERER L2 TABRE
fﬂ‘*“ﬂ A o BMEFIAYE - BE

R (M 14) - BUKE 530R (M
21) ~ ET KIGREINE UL & 3 g K
BT B A I 2 AR ERE R - B
BRI ERR K ERBARILR
IRERERERHEAEIR

AEEONEERNAT BHEER

As at 31 December

®+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
- —E-—%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT
Analysed into: DA

Bank loans repayable RITERENAT BHEE
Within one year —FR 1,016,238 503,847
In the second year E_F 809,925 171,110
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FFEFERAF(BIEEEME) 488,451 980,796
Beyond five years HE 171,789 388,500
2,486,403 2,044,253

Other loans repayable HEMEFERATHEEE
Within one year —FR 1,293,828 295,820
In the second year E_F 284,008 194,231
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FE=FEZEZNF (BIEEREMT) 1,161,161 444 313
Beyond five years HE 1,557,61 939,090
4,296,609 1,873,454
6,783,012 3,917,707
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

29. BORROWINGS (Continued) 29. fBE (&)
As at 31 December 2022, except for those bank loans which are NR_EBE-_—_F#+-_A=+—8"
denominated in USD172,010,000(equivalent to RMB1,193,509,000), Br LA 172,010,000 ;T( B & R A R
and those bank loans which are denominated in HKD643,040,000 #1,193,509,000 7T ) T E M R 1T E &K
(equivalent to RMB574,408,000), all bank and other loans were K PA643,040,0007% T (HHE R AR K
denominated in RMB. 574,408,000 7T) FHEMVRITEFRIN - AT

BRITEEMEFTIAARKEE -

The weighted average effective interest rates per annum for the years HE-Z-_—_FR-ZF=-—F+=A
ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 were as follows: =+ —BIEFEZNEFIBERFRNE
LU

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t+—HLEE

2022 2021
—s-= —E-—4F
usD E7T 6.42% 2.50%
RMB NG 5.55% 6.04%
HKD BT 5.33% =
30. SENIOR NOTES 30. BRER
As at 31 December
w+=A=+—8
2022 2021
s —E-—4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFIT
2022 Senior Notes T FEEER = 1,468,208

Sty
&4 2L 2t
T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

30. SENIOR NOTES (Continued) 30. BEREE(E)
The 2022 Senior Notes recognised in the consolidated statement of NR-B-—F+-A=+—R 2486
financial position as at 31 December 2022 are calculated as follows: BIRARPERN T _FEERR
BATAAEE -

As at 31 December

R+=-RA=+—8H

2022 2021

—EC-CF —T-—F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETR AREFIT

As at 1 January n—A—H 1,468,208 1,488,096

Effective interest recognised for the year REERRNERF S

(note 10) (KzE10) 87,553 91,573
Interest paid during the year REZEAFE (75,849) (89,969)
Redeem of senior notes B BRI (1,593,424) =
Exchange differences ERER 113,512 (21,492)
As at 31 December ®W+=-—A=+—H - 1,468,208

Fair value of the 2022 Senior Notes R ERERBNATE - 1,405,319
On 19 December 2019, the Company issued guaranteed senior notes RZZE—NF+A+NA AQR)E
with an aggregate nominal value of USD414,932,000 (equivalent to 17 4T 18 /414,932,000 T (& R
approximately RMB2,815 million). The senior notes, were initially # AR #2815000,0007T ) H) A E R
offered to eligible Scheme Creditors and the Holding Period Trustee BREE - BAERIRVEITTER
(as defined in the announcement of the company dated 19 December Bt EIERARFEHEFEA(ERAR
2019) outside the United States in accordance with Regulation S ARRAMR =T -NF+=A+NE
under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and have ZRE) B —_FELEEREER
been listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the —N=Z=FXEBHETSHO(EE
“SGX”) since December 2019. All senior notes had been redeemed by FREBIRINGESE - BT —NEF
the Group in 2022 (the “2022 Senior Notes”). TIAREFIMEBSZSP([#R

FrDEm - AEEER_FT__FE
CffEEERE - ([ —T-_FBEE
&) e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

31 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

The analysis of net deferred income tax assets and deferred income

31. BREFTRHEE

EREFEREEREEMEHRARFEE

tax liabilities is as follows: ST -
As at 31 December
®+=—HA=+—H
2022 2021
—Eg - T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT AREFTT
Deferred income tax assets: BEFMBHEE
— 1o be recovered within 12 months - #R+ =@ A Rk E 211,637 266,979
— to be recovered after more than 12 months — #§+—1& A& Uk @l 103,064 36,520
Total deferred income tax assets FIEFTSH B ERTE 314,701 303,499
Set-off with deferred income tax liabilities ERIRIEFTISH B (E K IE (1,754) -
Net deferred income tax assets FEFTSHEEFE 312,947 303,499
As at 31 December
®R+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—Eg - T4
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREFTT
Deferred income tax liabilities: RSB AE -
— to be settled within 12 months - B+ =E A A E 1,272 1,397
— to be settled after more than 12 months - BR+ @A ®BKME 107,443 108,905
Total deferred income tax liabilities RIEFTSTH B RLeHE 108,715 110,302
Set-off with deferred income tax assets ERRIEFTIS R E E K IE (1,754) -
Net deferred income tax liabilities B aERE 106,961 110,302
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

31 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 31. BEFRBHREE (B)
The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the FABREMSHEENBB(LES
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within BAEBER—BREANES) 22 F)
the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: NN
Fair value
Unrealized adjustments
profit from arising from
Costincurred  intra-group Lease  Government  acquisition  Taxlosses
without invoice transactions  Impairment liabilities grants of subsidiaries  recognised Others Total
BYR L WEHE
AT AFERHZ ASEE il

EiZHE  REREH WE  HERR  WAEM ATEAE  RARR e st
RMB0OO ~ RMBOOO ~ RMBO00  RMBO00  RMB'OO0  RMB'0OO  RMB'00  RMB'0OO0  RMB000

AEBTT  ARETT ARMTT ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR

Deferred income tax assets:  ERFEHAE :

At 1 January 2021 R-E-—F

-A-A 62,360 10,319 145341 1,157 17578 3,794 - 498 241,047
Acquiston of subsicieries  ENELT - - - - - 96 - - 96
Recognised in profitorloss ~ ZRERER 41,506 4518 9,666 1,043 5533 (232) - (498) 61,536

At 31 December 2021 RZTZ-F
T-A=1t-H 103,866 14837 155,007 2200 23111 4478 - - 303,499
Recognised in profitorloss  7EBEMED (76,802) (4,035) 2072 (305) (1,930) (231) 72433 - 11,202

At 31 December 2022 i
+ZF=1-H 27,064 10,802 177,079 1,895 21,181 4,247 72,433 - 314,701
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE=—FT - —F+=-A=+—HItFE

31 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 31. IBEFBHEE (&)

Fair value
adjustments
arising from Provision for
acquisition of Right-of-use withholding
a subsidiary assets income tax Total
Wi —E B
ATEEZ ik
ATEFE (FEREEE  EBEE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFTT ARETT ARETR
Deferred income tax liabilities: BEFEHAR:
At 1 January 2021 N_T-—F—H—H 22,574 947 86,860 110,381
Recognised in the profit or loss EERAER (1,237) 1,158 = (79)
At 31 December 2021 RN-T——4F
+=ZA=+—-H 21,337 2,105 86,860 110,302
Recognised in the profit or loss FEEENER (1,237) (350) - (1,587)
At 31 December 2022 R-B_—F
+=ZA=+—H 20,100 1,755 86,860 108,715

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has (i) tax losses of approximately
of RMB120,238,000 (2021: RMB129,200,000) that will be carried
forward indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies that the losses arose, (ii) tax losses of approximately of
RMB250,884,000 (2021: RMB230,166,000) that will be carried
forward in one to ten years for offsetting against future taxable profits
of the companies that the losses arose, as well as (iii) other deductible
temporary differences of RMB312,069,000 (2021: RMB267,623,000)
that will be available for offsetting against future taxable profits. No
deferred income tax assets have not been recognised in connection
with these losses and temporary differences as it is not considered
probable that taxable profit will be available against which they can be
utilised.

AT AR R BB A5 (E
fAIFEHEE -

RZB-—_F+-A=+—0  K&£E
B () REBEH AR 120,238,000 7T
(ZZE=—% : AR¥129,200,0007T)
AT A RNERR BRIR S E £ 518 2 A RIAI R
RERFHF - (NRIEBEBHARE
250,884000TT(— T - —F: AR
230,166,0007T) Al AR —E+F WK
HELEBEZ ARNRRERBEF -
LA R Gii) - AT SN B M = AR B
312,069,000 L( — T = —F : AR
267,623,000 7T) A] A 7A HE 85 R 2R B SR A
wA o EmZ EEE R RIEEEE
B AEREEHRIEEE  BERABR
2R JE SR A i A1 S AT R B SHIR B IH B
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B SRR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

32.

33.

China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

DEFERRED INCOME

32.

EIE Wy

As at 31 December

R+=-A=+—H
2022 2021
—g-= T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AREETFTT
At beginning of year REH] 179,967 143,033
Government grants related to assets received U EYEE & EE 48 B8 RO BT 1 B - 51,5696
Released to profit or loss (note 8) a8 (MFE8) (12,826) (14,662)
At end of year RER 167,141 179,967

The government grant was recorded as deferred government grants
and credited to profit or loss and on a straight-line basis over the
expected useful lives of the corresponding property, plant and
equipment or land use right.

DIVIDENDS

The directors did not recommend payment of a dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: HKDO0.020 per share). For
the year ended 31 December 2021, the Directors recommended a
final dividend of HKDO.020 per ordinary share, totally HKD50,421,636,
or equivalent to approximately RMB41,018,001.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group paid dividend
amounting to HKD50,421,636 (2021: HKD70,590,290), or equivalent
to approximately RMB45,216,997(2021:RMB58,745,239).

Annual Report 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 34. GRS RERMEE
OF CASH FLOWS

Reconciliation of profit before income tax to cash generated from BRI ATR AL EEEEENIRS HR
operations: W

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HILEE

2022 2021
—E-—f —E-—%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREF T
Profit before income tax Fr A 47,421 290,104
Adjustments for: FHATIEB EL A%
— depreciation of property, - BEIKEREITE
plant and equipment 207,909 200,976
— depreciation of investment properties - REMERE 7,904 8,156
— depreciation of right-of-use assets —-FREEENE 13,106 11,499
— amortisation of intangible assets - B EESE 5,733 5,841
— share of profits of associates - DEEEE AR (1,363) 535
— net impairment losses on financial - CRBEENANEE
assets and contract assets EOVERETSEio b 136,376 63,244
— impairment loss of property, - W% - WE REEREEE
plant and equipment 13,605 45,628
— other impairment reverse/(loss) ~- EHUBER R, (EE) 387 (387)
— gain on disposal of associates - HEBE A RRREE (2,496) =
— equity-settled share option expense - BAREE 2 BERER Y 1,297 -
— loss on disposal of property, - HEME  BEKEENEE
plant and equipment 223 3,692
— foreign exchange losses/(gains) - SNEESIE, (W) 46,501 (48,489)
— interest income - FEWA (2,807) (3,926)
— deferred income released to profit or loss ~ — BB ZBIEAVELERA (12,826) (14,662)
— other gains and losses - Efhias K EsiE (8,877) 3,021
— finance costs -~ BB A 346,323 327,015
Changes in working capital: LEEE
—increase in inventories - FEEM (13,060) (11,282)
— increase in contract assets —- BHEEEM (252,999) (648,291)
— (increase)/decrease in trade - B E SR A K BN E &
and bills receivables (gm) md (836,853) 561,861
—increase in prepayments, - JAERIA - B pEIGRIE
other receivables and other assets N E & EIE (404,291) (414,502)
— increase in trade and bills payables —- BB 5B R B ERIE N 665,368 257,091
— increase in contract liabilities - EBHaEEm 132,109 60,958
— increase/(decrease) in — H A RS /I8 K FE AT 5H
other payables and accruals #h, G ) 14,469 (241,032)
Income tax paid EFER (51,401) (68,666)
Cash generated from operations REEPELNRS 51,758 388,384

T ER




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 34, FERERERME(E)
OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities RS ESELEZEEEE
Amount
due to
Leases the related
Borrowings liabilities Senior notes parties Total
fE8 HEEMRE BRER HRE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBFT ARBF ARBFR ARBTR ARBTT

As at 1 January 2021 R-B=—-%

-A-H 3,048,649 26,200 1,488,096 1,528,987 6,091,932
Financing cash flows BERER 834,499 (3,059) - (349,510) 481,930
New leases g - 6,355 - - 6,355
Foreign exchange adjustments INEZRE (7,114) (23) (21,492) (29,055) (57,684)
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEHBAR = 2,568 = = 2,568
Disposal of subsidiary HEKBAT - (13,781) - - (13,781)
Other changes Edub-F))
Interest expense FIEHY 169,805 835 91,573 78,312 340,525
Interest payments FERH (128,132) (835) (89,969) - (218,936)
As at 31 December 2021 R-B--%

+ZA=+-H 3,917,707 18,260 1,468,208 1,228,734 6,632,909
Financing cash flows HARER 2,430,420 (3,406) - (245,622) 2,181,392
New leases HHE - 7,319 - - 7,319
Foreign exchange adjustments N 53,760 532 113,512 (22,004) 145,800
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 36)  WEEHIB AR (F1#36) 207,262 2,781 = S 210,043
Other changes Htb#

— non cash borrowing - #REEE 132,511 = = = 132,511
Redeem of senior notes BOBLERE - = (1,593,424) - (1,593,424)
Interest expense FBREY 218,409 1,512 87,553 55,209 362,683
Interest payments FIEMR (177,057) (1,512) (75,849) - (254,418)
As at 31 December 2022 RZ-®=Z

+ZRA=+-H 6,783,012 25,486 - 1,016,317 7,692,304
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

35. COMMITMENTS 35. HiE

The Group had the following capital commitments at the end of the AREEIR - NEBB A TEARE
reporting period:

31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—g-= —ZT-—F
+=A=+—8B +=ZA=+—H”
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTFT

Contracted, but not provided for: D ET#B R
Capital contribution for equity investment BB EE 995,074 =

Construction of buildings and solar BEREFR

photovoltaic power stations KEZREN KT Uk 171,512 213,806
Purchase of office properties EERS - 11,820
1,166,586 225,626

7
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China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited

36. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Acquisition of controlling interests

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

36.

On 16 September 2022, Hunan Green Energy, an subsidiary of

the Company completed the acquisition of 100% equity interests

in Shigatse Langming New Energy Technology Co., Ltd. (“Shigatse

Langming”). Shigatse Langming is engaged in the operation,

development and sale of solar energy, wind energy, hydropower, and

geothermal power project investment, and provision of corresponding

technical services. The purchase consideration for the acquisition was

RMB1 paid in cash on acquisition date.

The following table summarises the considerations paid for the

acquisition and the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and

liabilities assumed at the respective acquisition dates:

B
gl 54

RZBZZFAA+RAE - "RA—H
B B8 A RISTRK IR EE B R ABA AT AL IR EL
BARAR (AR AISARE ) 8 100% ik
o HIRAIBABRKN ER A8 - E &L -
KANEE - EBEHEENIRE - H
B HE RIREERIT RIS -
WHEEENREMNBEREARE N
T WERKWERHRI AR -

TR EEEASOREARR
B U B HAPTIEIS R RN B K P A
BEAHQFE :

Shigatse Langming
Solar Energy

B eZ R BABAX G e
RMB’000
ARETRT
Property, plant and equipment (Note 14) W% - WS KR (M 14) 363,994
Right-of-use assets (Note 15) FREEE (M:E15) 2,589
Trade and bills receivables e B 55008 M RINE & 64,968
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables TEFTZUE « &4 K E el FIAE 204
Cash and cash equivalents Re kR EEEY 29
Trade payables eS8 SR (112,007)
Other payables and accruals HiENE R BT &R (115,467)
Lease liabilities HEARE (2,781)
Borrowings BE (207,262)
Total identifiable net assets acquired UAFEFENEWE
at fair value AR FEERSE (5,733)
Total of identifiable net assets AHREEE (5,733)
Goodwill on acquisition g a 5,733
Satisfied by cash AR S St RMB 1
AR
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

36. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 36. B EH ()
Acquisition of controlling interests (Continued) YRR AR (45
An analysis of the cash flow in respect of the acquisition of above BRAWRE LB ARMNBESREDN
subsidiaries is as follows: W
RMB’000
ARETT
Considerations paid in cash R & HHRE RMB 1
AR®E 1T
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BARSERSEEY 29
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents ReERRSEEWF R
Included in cash flows from investing activities 5t ARG EBELRIR S RE (29)
Had the combinations taken place on 16 September 2022, the MR ZEZZFNATSB#ETEH
contributions from Shigatse Langming Solar Energy to the Group’s ARBIBAAAGREASEEEEZE-F
consolidated revenue and profit for the year ended 31 December 2022 o+ A=t —HIEFEMNGER
were minimal. AR ERER

A
i e T
SR i /7
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 37. EFRXD

BER AT - KRS ES
R AT E M AT R B W RITEE N H
ATITEERTZENHAL  HREN
ZHEH2HEEHRNAIZERGER
investee to affect the amount of the investor’s returns. Parties are also MRl FI AL AR ATFI R E IR E
considered to be related if they are subject to common control or joint HEMENZEREEODRSBHA
T o AR B E R HIE A T IR
WREER - EATAEASHEME

Related parties are those parties that have the ability to control, jointly
control or exert significant influence over the other party in holding
power over the investee; exposure or rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and the ability to use its power over the

control. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

228
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Name of related parties

BAET &8

e o
(a)  The directors of the Company are of the view that the following (@) AREBEFTRBTNIAE AR
parties/companies were related parties that had transaction or BEEHAEEBR HHEHRT
balances with the Group during the financial years. REH AA]

Relationship with the Company

HEAATHRR

Shuifa Group Co., Ltd ( “Shuifa Group™)

KBEEBEBRAR([KEEE])

Shandong Shuifa Minsheng Commercial Operation
Management Co., Ltd.

Ultimate parent company
i SSY/NE]

Controlled by Shuifa Group

WRKEREBFELERBR AR F7KEE SR
Dun an (Tianjin) Energy Saving System Co., Ltd. Controlled by Shuifa Group
&% (R2) fige RSB R AT K S
Shandong Shuifa Comprehensive Energy Co., Ltd. Controlled by Shuifa Group
IWERIKEEAR & BER B R A K3 SR B
Shuifa Clean Energy Controlled by Shuifa Group
KB RAELIR F7KEE SR
Qingdao Neng’ an Hengxin Technology Co., Ltd. Controlled by Shuifa Group
BEREREERRARAR FR/K B AR B 1
Shandong Shuifa Mingde Property Management Co., Ltd. Controlled by Shuifa Group
IIERK BB R EIR B R DA F7KES SR
Shuifa Zhuoheng Engineering Management Co., Ltd. Controlled by Shuifa Group
KEAETRERERAT F7KEE SR
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION (Continued)

(a) (Continued)

Name of related parties

BT &8

37. FERR S (E)

Relationship with the Company
BAR AT HIER

Shuifa Energy Group Co., Ltd.

KEREIREE AR AR

Shuifa Lucong Environmental Protection Technology
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

IKFEBERRRHE (BRMN) AR AR

Heze Zhongxing Water Environment Co., Ltd.

SHERBKRIBEER AT

Shandong Shuifa Shengjing Real Estate Co., Ltd.

IR R EEBR DA

Shandong Fengyuan Power Construction Engineering Co., Ltd.

IWREETNERIEBRADA]

Lianyuan Tongxing New Energy Technology Co., Ltd.

R A T s R B AR A A

Zaozhuang Zhongsheng Real Estate Co., Ltd.

TR B X AR AA

Shuifa Lvdong (Jinan) New Energy Co., Ltd.

IKEEARE) O F ) MR BIR AR

Shaanxi Ronghe Energy Technology Co., Ltd.

pREE AR R AR EE AT

Shuifa Planning and Design Co., Ltd.

IKEIREI R BRAA]

Shandong Aoxiang Power Engineering Design
Consulting Co., Ltd.

IR BT F TRRABABERAA]

Shandong Dachi Chixiang Electric Co., Ltd.

LSRR SN ERARAA]

Shandong Shuifa Jianrong Construction Development Co., Ltd.

I RKEE ERIZRFAZERAF
Shuifa Engineering Guarantee Co., Ltd.
KB TIRERERAT

Strong Eagle Holdings limited

Strong Eagle Holdings limited

Controlled by Shuifa Group
FR/K B £ B
Controlled by Shuifa Group

7K B AR R
Controlled by Shuifa Group
FR/K B AR B 1
Controlled by Shuifa Group
F7K 3 SR B
Controlled by Shuifa Group
7K B AR R
Controlled by Shuifa Group
FR/K B AR B 1
Controlled by Shuifa Group
F7KEE SR B
Controlled by Shuifa Group
F7KEE SR T
Controlled by Shuifa Group
FR/K B AR B 12
Controlled by Shuifa Group
F7KEE SR B
Controlled by Shuifa Group

F7KEE SR B
Controlled by Shuifa Group
H7KEE SR
Controlled by Shuifa Group
FR7K B AR B 1
Controlled by Shuifa Group
F7KEE SR BT
Non-controlling interest

FERER R R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION (Continued)

(b) Transactions with

37. FERRH(E)

(b) HLT&EFHRS

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t+—HLEE

2022 2021
—g-= T —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT
Ultimate holding company: BRAIEIRAT] ¢
Loan interest expense B 55,209 78,312
Fellow subsidiaries: EEA YN
Acquisition of subsidiaries under g S e N
common control =l RIENG] - 103,180
Purchase of office properties BENAYE - 34,375
Purchase of construction services BB B ERS 92,281 =
Purchase of goods BB M 34,842 =
Provision of construction services TR LR 5,801 4,795
Loan interest B 2,588 =
Sale of electricity ) 969 =
Provision of operating leases R EEE 1,206 1,426
Associates: /NG|
Operating leases KEBRE - 841
192,896 222,929
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION (Continued)

(c)

Outstanding balances with related parties

(e)

37. FERR S (E)

BAE RGBSR

As at 31 December

®+=-H=+—H
2022 2021
—g-= =5
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTRT AREETTT
Due from associates: FEUE & AT -
Trade receivables e E S 50E = 444
Due from fellow subsidiaries: A EEL ISR
Prepayments, and receivables and TEfTFRIE « H M ERGRIE R
other assets (note 22) HEEE (MiaE22) 31,037 11,687
Contract assets BHEE 8,786 8,229
Due from non-controlling interest: FEWSEIERR fE %R
Prepayments, and receivables and TERTFRIE « H M ERGRIE &
other assets (note 22) EmEE (MFE22) 10,000 =
Due to the Ultimate holding company: — FEfT & 4IEA A A
Other payables and accruals Hith AT 78 R fEEHE A
(note 28) (PF5E28) 900,092 1,094,815
Due to fellow subsidiaries: FENRZEKIB AR
Other payables and accruals (note 28) HEMEMRIEREREA
(B3 28) 161,067 184,099

The amount due to the ultimate holding company, Shuifa Group,
is a loan with principal amount of RMB812,405,000 (2021:
RMB1,079,815,000) as at 31 December 2022. The loan interest
bearing at a rate of 6% (2021: 6%) per annum.

FEAT AR IR B A R K B R E A 3R
HARZZEZZF+=ZA=+—
HA<5E A ARS812,405,000

= - —F: AR ¥

T Z F

1,079,815,0007T) WE R - X
FREREH(ZEZ—4F : 6%) °



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION (Continued) 37. FERRS (E)
(d) Compensation of key management personnel of the (d) FREEZEEEASHIHN
Group

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t+—HILEE

2022 2021

—F-= T4

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARBTFT

Salaries, allowances and benefits e R REDN = 12,618 14,585

Pension scheme contributions RIS FT B 334 534

12,952 15,119

(e) Guarantees obtained from related parties (e) TEFIEHRTFHIER
The Group’s bank borrowings and other loans borrowings are REERRITEEREMERE
supported by the guarantees provided by related parties and EYHBESRAEEE TR
certain senior management of the Group. Details are set out in BERABRHEER FBEIHRNEL
note 29 above. XFFEE29 o
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

(@) Information about the statement of financial position of the
Company at the end of the year is as follows:

38. XATFMMFIRRFR

(@) RMEHR EEARRNHG
RRKRERAT

At 31 December At 31 December

2022 2021
g = N-TB=-—4
+=A=+—H +=—RA=+—8H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREF AREFTT
ASSETS &E
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB K& E 13,450 12,696
Equity investment designated at EERATEAEEHZS)
fair value through other FrAEMEE KSR ERIEE
comprehensive income method 5,467 5,003
Investment in subsidiaries RSB R RRE 47,542 43514
66,459 61,213
Current assets RHEE
Amount due from subsidiaries NI R 1,909,734 3,165,727
Prepayments, other receivables TERFIE - HAbRUEIE
and other assets MEMEE = 16
Cash and cash equivalents BeMREZEEY 9,584 8,262
Pledged deposits TR 243,172 =
2,162,490 3,174,005
Total assets BEHE 2,228,949 3,235,218
,;7,';”;;;'; 1744 -iz'.izzuiaz; :
; il
—S-—%%8 = R 233

<R <k ) 7L LT T l:/:g‘"
LLL T J‘....’Ii, ’-!”4’l”

¢ gj@f@‘,’ﬁ”'if "'~!"5§55¢7 ==

2, LIFAA LT T FH2A A L




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE  38. A SIHYEAFRIRR T (B)
COMPANY (Continued)

(@) Information about the statement of financial position of the (@ RMEHR BEAQRNTB
Company at the end of the year is as follows: (Continued) MRTRERT « (&)

At 31 December At 31 December

2022 2021
R-Z®E=ZZ i ——
+=H=+—H +=ZA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFTT
EQUITY xR
Equity attributable to owners EATHE AEGHER
of the Company
Issued capital BT 174,333 174,333
Reserves e 2,025,728 1,960,140
Accumulated losses ZEEE (1,632,363) (1,454,454)
Total equity R 567,698 680,019
LIABILITIES =1
Non-current liabilities EREEE
Borrowings == 253,198 =
Current liabilities Bt )=k
Amount due to subsidiaries FERIHT B A RFIE 177 -
Senior notes BEEE = 1,468,208
Borrowings BE 1,247,531 =
Other payables and accruals HEtE IR IEREREA 160,345 1,086,991
1,408,053 2,555,199
Total liabilities F =T 1,661,251 2,555,199
Total equity and liabilities BESRAHE 2,228,949 3,235,218
Mr. Zheng Qingtao Mr. Wang Dongwei
EpERSTE FHRESXE
Director Director
= E

234 China Shuifa Singyes Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

(b) A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows:

Fair value reserve

of financal

assets at fair

value through
Sharefinancial other

38. KABIMMFBKRR ()

(b) ARAHFEHMENT

Share Exchange

premium  comprehensive Contributed option fluctuation Accumulated
account income surplus reserve reserve losses Total
BATEEE
HBFIAL
2EYENER ERED
BhaRE  AELTHEEE N BiRERE e 2iER a5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETTL ARETT ARETTL ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
At 1 January 2021 RZB--E
—A-A 2071435 (7.795) 11997 55,322 (63677) (1,281,447 785,83
Loss for the year TEEER - - - - - (173,007) (173,007)
Change in fair value EATETERE
of equity Instruments at BEHALMZE
fair valug through other WatERTE
compreensive income, HATERE)
net oftax TBHE - (28) - - - - (28)
Other comprehensive income £ 2EME - - - - (48,369) - (48,369)
Total comprehensive loss TEREEFELE
for the year - (28) = = (48,369) (173,007) (221,404)
Transfer fiom share premium ~~ EEEROEEE
account (70,000) - 70,000 - - - -
2020 final dividend declared ~ BEE-E-%%
REkE - - (58,745) - - - (58,745)
At31 December 2021 i
+-A=1+-A 2,001,435 (7.823) 23252 55,322 (112,046) (1,454,454) 505,686
ot Jefent RS ey
— Y ; =R m"" ""/"'/"




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE = 38. A SRR ETR (B)
COMPANY (Continued)

(b) A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: (Continued) (b) ARFEWREBEBRENT : (8)
Fair value reserve
of financial
assets at fair
value through
Share financial other Share Exchange
premium  comprehensive Contributed option fluctuation Accumulated
account income surplus reserve reserve losses Total
BATEHER
REHHALR
RERENEH ERRY
RivkER  ARATERE SRR TElRiEss B Rt it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBFR ARBFR ARBFR ARRFT ARRFT ARRFT ARRFT

At 1 January 2022 RIFZZE
-A-H 2,001,435 (7,823) 23,252 55,322 (112,046) (1,454 454) 505,686
Loss for the year TEEER - - - - - (177,909) (177,909)
Change in fair value BATEHER
of equity instruments at R
fair value through other 2EYENER
comprehensive income, TEMATE
net of tax 29 EHE - 464 - - - - 464
Other comprehensive income.~ E 2 EHE - - - o 110,341 o 110,341
Total comprehensive (oss) ~ REE2E (BE)/
income for the year Whateg - 464 - - 110,341 (177,909) (67,104)
Transfer from share premium ~ EAERHEER
account (70,000) - 70,000 - - - -
2021 final dividend declred ~ EEE-F=—F
RS - - (45,217) - - - (45,217)
At 31 December 2022 RZ5-ZF
+-A=+-H 1,931,435 (7,359) 48,035 55,322 (1,705) (1,632,363) 393,365
The share option reserve comprises the fair value of share BREREREEEDE M ARITENE
options granted which are yet to be exercised, as further IRFER N TE - E— PR R B RE
explained in the accounting policy for share-based payments MWEE2. 16 BRI M AERH Y e
in note 2.16 to the financial statements. The amount will either FTIER o ZFIEAS AR B B R T T (S
be transferred to the share premium account when the related ERERORER - WBBERERE
options are exercised or transferred to retained profits should the ek RN - REE R S REEF

related options expire or be forfeited.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R E iR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

39. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 39. EEEMN RERE
Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the year, disclosed RIE ETARR - BB QA BMEHIZE 383(1)
pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1) (a),(b),(c),(d) and (g) of (@~ (b): () (R (@ERRAR(HKE
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies BEEFEER)BRME 2 BRENFAE
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as ERITBRHEMSIT
follows:
2022 2021
ot St T —4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREF AREFTT
Fees we 1,277 1,144
Salaries, allowance and benefits in kind e REREYH=E 2,172 4,274
Pension scheme contributions RIREFT B 251 199
3,700 5,617

n.;',‘;’,';'..l,{‘l:'l'
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T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LUE R el ER:

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HEZ=—ZE==—F+-A=+—HIFE

39. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

39. ESEEMRMERE ()

(Continued)
Salaries,
allowances Pension
and benefits scheme Total
Fees in kind contributions remuneration
E7 = 4: 1] BRe
wE REDINS FHEIERR B & 485t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARETT AR¥ETRT AREBTT ARET
2022 —F-=
Executive directors: WITES -
Mr. Liu Hongwei BlaTsE et 322 596 76 994
Mr. Wang Dongwei TRERE 322 1,518 169 2,009
Mr. Chen Fushan(a) FRAR L 554 (a) - - - -
Mr. Zheng Qingtao(b) BB B A (b) - - - -
Non-executive directors: IEMITES -
Mr. Xie Wen (c) A () 27 58 6 91
Ms. Li Li FEAL - - - -
Independent non-executive directors: YB3 JFHTTES
Mr. Yick Wing Fat, Simon GBS A 267 = = 267
Dr. Wang Ching T RiE+x 179 = = 179
Dr. Tan Hongwei EABEL 160 = = 160
1,277 2,172 251 3,700
2021 —E-—4F
Executive directors: WITESE -
Mr. Liu Hongwei BT 294 1,774 65 2,133
Mr. Wang Dongwei FRRIESLE 294 1,481 134 1,909
Mr. Chen Fushan(a) PR A& L S A (a) = 1,019 = 1,019
Mr. Zheng Qingtao(b) BB A (b) - - - -
Non-executive directors: IEHMITES :
Ms. Wang Suhui(c) FEIELA(0) - - - -
Ms. Li Li FEAL = = = =
Independent non-executive directors: YB3 JEHTITES
Mr. Yick Wing Fat, Simon SR E 245 = = 245
Dr. Wang Ching T REx 164 = — 164
Dr. Tan Hongwei EAEE L 147 = = 147
1,144 4274 199 5,617
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B R AR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE=—ZE==—F+=-A=+—HIFE

39. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
(Continued)

Notes:

(a)

Mr. Chen Fushan does not obtain any remuneration from the Company
as he is also a senior executive of Shuifa Group and his remuneration is
borne by Shuifa Group. In the opinion of the Directors, it is not practical
to apportion his services and remuneration as a director of the Company
and as a senior executive of Shuifa Group.

Mr. Zheng Qingtao does not obtain any remuneration from the Company
as he is also a senior executive of Shuifa Group and his remuneration is
borne by Shuifa Group. In the opinion of the Directors, it is not practical
to apportion his services and remuneration as a director of the Company
and as a senior executive of Shuifa Group.

Ms. Wang Suhui resigned as a non-executive director of the Company on

17 February 2022. Mr. Xie Wen was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company on 17 February 2022.

Directors’ retirement benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any retirement benefits for

the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

Directors’ termination benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any termination benefits for

the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

Consideration provided to third parties for making available directors’

services

During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Company did

not pay consideration to any third parties for making available directors’
services.

I

39. EEXEAIRMER (5)

GEE

REBILEETMAKBEEENSRER
AE - EH B ks S EARE - HUR
EARRRBEREAH - EFRE
BEEEAARESTEREEESTR
IR B ABE KN B R

WEBEEMRAKBEEENSRER
AE - EHB KB S EARE - 8K
EARRRBEREMAH - EFRE
BEEEAARESTEREEESTR
IR B ABS SN B N

TEBLLR -_T-—F-_A++tH
BAEFRTES - S EER=T
At tHEZEABLIEHR
TES -

EBFRRIKER
BE-Z-_—_FR=ZT=—F+=A
=t+—BLFE SESEECUEMEK
B R AR AR T o

ERBERETR
BE-Z-_—_FR=F=—F+=A8
=t+—BLFE SESEECUWIMEK
HHER AT R B AR T ©
RESEERBAE = AIMNHORE
BE-Z-_—_FR=ZF=—F+=A

=+ —BILFE - ARRLRAES
BEERBME=7RRE -

SASL T T THLLLL [T T AT AT
e 2 i e o e 2 o T
e ) R T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR MY et

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE—ZE - —F+-A=+—HIFE

39. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 39. EEEAIRERE (E)

(Continued)

Notes: (Continued) Bt - ()

(g) Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour of (8 FHEBNNES  ABBFEFZGHIN
directors, controlled bodies corporate by and connected entities with FEEREEEMENERZER &
such directors ER N HMZ S ER
There are no loans, quasi-loans and other dealing in favour of directors, BE-_Z-_—_FR=ZF=—F+=A
controlled bodies corporate by and connected entities with such directors =St+—HLEFE TEEAMNRE
during the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. £ REZEREESEENEE Y

BR - EERREMRS

(h)  Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts (hy EFRRSH ZHENEGHNTHEAE
s
No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to WEEBAREREEB AR R RBE K
the Group’s business to which the Company was a party and in which A2 BARRREENEFEELE
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or BREABEAEENEARS  ©HH
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the years or at any time during the AHNEREIBE-_BE_—FK_-F
years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. Z—FtZ A=+ R IEFEEMFE
R -
40. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 40. REMEEH
On 28 February 2023, Hunan Green Energy, has conditionally agreed RZFZ=FZA=+N\A  HExe
to acquire, and Shuifa Energy and Shuifa Fengyuan Energy have REIRA IR R BUE - M/KE IR oK
conditionally agreed to sell 24% of the equity interest and 16% of the BEIRERBIEHRE D B SRk E
equity interest in Shuifa Energy (Tongyu), respectively, at the aggregate BE TR (B ) B 24% R HE &2 16% 4 -
consideration of RMB491,299,700. BREAARM 491,299,700 T °
In addition, Hunan Green Energy also entered into of the Share BESN - H AR 65 BE R IR 2 BT M AR AD 58
Subscription Agreement, pursuant to which Hunan Green Energy has % T57; B ESERRARER
agreed to subscribe for 105,613,100 shares of Shuifa Clean Energy BREKEBRELIR 105,613,100 %
at the aggregate subscription price of RMB503,774,500. As at the ’“&1 BRI E R/ AR 503,774,500
reporting date, Hunan Green Energy has completed the subscription T BERER - MERED KRS
of 105,613,100 shares. The first batch of subscription funds of 105,613, 100815 - B —ERBEE
RMB105,613,100 has been paid. AR#105,613,100 TE X [(f5EE ©
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